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AGENDA

ELECTION OF CHAIR

To elect a Chair for the new term of the Committee from among the Independent
Members.

ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR

To elect a Vice-Chair for the new term of the Committee from among the Independent
Members.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

To receive any declaration of interest by any Member or Officer in respect of any item of
business.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000 - APPEAL AGAINST THE DECISION OF THE
STANDARDS COMMITTEE (Pages 1 -456)

To receive the report of the Adjudication Panel for Wales, dated 1 September 2015, in
relation to County Councillor Peter Rogers.




Agenda Item 4

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

MEETING: Standards Committee
DATE: 19" February 2016
TITLE OF REPORT: To receive the report of the Adjudication Panel for

Wales, dated 1°' September 2015, in relation to
County Councillor Peter Rogers

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT: To decide duration of suspension
REPORT BY: Monitoring Officer
CONTACT OFFICER: Lynn Ball, Ibxcs@anglesey.gov.uk

01248 752586

1. ENCLOSURES

Enclosure 1 Public Services Ombudsman for Wales Report dated 24™ July 2014,
redacted

Enclosure 2 Minutes of Standards Committee, 19" December 2014

Enclosure 3 Adjudication Panel for Wales Report dated 11" Seﬁtember 2015
and Adjudication Panel for Wales Report dated 17" December 2015

Enclosure 4 Code of Conduct

Enclosure 5 Sanctions Guidance Adjudication Panel for Wales

Enclosure 6 Local Government Investigations (Functions of Monitoring Officers
and Standards Committees) Wales Regulations 2001

Enclosure 7 Written submissions from Councillor Rogers

Enclosure 8 Written submission of the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales (if
received)

Enclosure 9 Written submissions from Malltraeth Ymlaen Cyf on behalf of
Councillor Rogers

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 This matter relates to a complaint submitted by Mr Richard Parry-Jones, the
former Chief Executive of the Isle of Anglesey County Council, to the Public
Services Ombudsman for Wales (PSOW), alleging that Councillor Peter Rogers, a
member of the County Council, had failed to comply with the Council's Code of
Conduct in respect of his role in the disposal of land owned by the Council
adjacent to 6 Glandwr, Dwyran, Anglesey.

2.2 This complaint was first considered by the County Council's Standards Committee
on the 19" December 2014, following a referral from the PSOW. The PSOW'’s
Report to the Standards Committee is attached at Enclosure 1. The PSOW has
authorised disclosure of his Report, as redacted.

2.3 At the meeting on the 19" December 2014 the Standards Committee concluded

that Councillor Rogers had breached the Code of Conduct as a result of a close
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personal association with a prospective purchaser of the land; such association
being a long standing friendship, and family relationship, and that he had failed to
disclose that interest as required under the Code of Conduct. When the Code was
breached, the Standards Committee was satisfied that Councillor Rogers had
acted in his official capacity The Committee therefore suspended Councillor
Rogers from being a Councillor for a period of one month. The approved minutes
of the 19" December 2014 are at Enclosure 2.

2.4 The decision to suspend was not implemented as Councillor Rogers appealed to
the Adjudication Panel for Wales (APW) in a letter dated the 15 n January 2015.
Councillor Rogers appealed against the decision of the Standards Committee,
particularly its conclusion that he had breached the Code of Conduct, and also its
decision to suspend him for a period of one month. Councillor Rogers’ ground of
appeal was that his long-standing relationship with the prospective purchaser of
the land was not as a result of business interests and consequently Councillor
Rogers claimed that he had not therefore breached the Code of Conduct.
Councillor Rogers also submitted to the APW that the suspension of one month
did not properly take into account the harm that was done to Councillor Rogers
and his family as a result of the matter being reported in the local press.

2.5 The APW heard the appeal on the 10" and 11™ September 2015. The hearing
took place in public, in Llangefni. The Decision Report of the APW is attached at
Enclosure 3. The findings of fact made by the APW are set out in section 4 of
Enclosure 3.

2.6 The APW conducted the appeal by way of a full rehearing of the allegations that
Councillor Rogers had breached the Code of Conduct in various communications
with Officers of the Council about the sale of the relevant land; that Councillor
Rogers failed to declare a close personal association with the prospective
purchaser and that Councillor Rogers had misused his position as a Member to
gain an advantage for the purchaser.

3. DECISION OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OF THE APW

3.1 The Tribunal found, by unanimous decision, that there had been a failure to
comply with the Code of Conduct. The Tribunal found that between 29th May
2011 and the 2nd August 2013, Councillor Rogers was acting in his official
capacity, and used his position improperly to confer an advantage upon and avoid
a disadvantage to the prospective purchaser of the land and to potentially create a
disadvantage for a member of the public who might have wished to express an
interest in the land had it been sold on the open market and potentially
disadvantage the other bidder in the original tender process.

3.2 The Tribunal found that Councillor Rogers was acting in his official capacity on a
number of occasions when he spoke, wrote and attended meetings concerning
the land at 6 Glandwr and had failed to consider whether he had a personal
interest. The Tribunal found that between 29" March 2012 and 2" August 2013,
Councillor Rogers had a personal interest in all matters relating to the land
adjoining 6 Glandwr by virtue of his close personal association with the
prospective purchaser.
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3.3 Having made those findings, pursuant to the Tribunal Procedure Rules, the
Tribunal had two options, namely:-

- Endorse the penalty imposed by a relevant Standards Committee or

- Refer the matter back to the Standards Committee with a recommendation
that a different penalty be imposed. The recommendation is not binding on
the Committee.

3.4 The Tribunal decided unanimously to refer the matter back to the Standards
Committee with a recommendation that Councillor Rogers be suspended for three
months from being a member or co-opted member of the Isle of Anglesey Council.

4. THE OPTIONS NOW AVAILABLE TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE

4.1 The Standards Committee has limited options available and has no power to
change the findings of fact of the Tribunal. The Standards Committee must only
deal with the issue of sanction.

4.2 Regulation 9(2) of the Local Government Investigations (Functions of Monitoring
Officers and Standards Committees) Wales Regulations 2001 provides that where
a Tribunal refers a matter back to a Standards Committee, with a recommendation
that a different penalty be imposed, the Standards Committee may impose the
new penalty so recommended but must also decide whether or not it should,
instead, uphold its original decision on sanction.

4.3 This is therefore the last stage in the process and it deals specifically, and
exclusively, with the level of sanction which should be imposed based on the
findings of fact/breach reached by the APW. The decision for the Standards
Committee, therefore, is to decide whether or not to suspend Councillor Rogers
for a period of one month, or to follow the recommendation of the APW and
suspend Councillor Rogers for a period of three months.

4.4 Whichever period of suspension the Standards Committee decides, it will take
effect on the day after the Standards Committee has reached its decision.

4.5 There is no further right of appeal except by way of judicial review to the High

Court. An application for permission to bring judicial review will not stop time on
the suspension in the way that the notice of appeal did.

5. PROCEDURE

5.1 The hearing will take place in public.

5.2 Councillor Rogers and the PSOW have been invited to attend, should they wish
to do so. They are not required to do so.

5.3 The Monitoring Officer will present this Report to the Standards Committee.
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5.4 There will be an opportunity for the Standards Committee, Councillor Rogers and
the PSOW to ask any questions for clarification about the issue of sanction.

5.5 The Standards Committee will give consideration to any written submissions put
forward by Councillor Rogers, or the PSOW, but limited to the issue of sanction
only and having due regard to the two options available to the Standards
Committee.

5.6 Oral submissions reflecting 5.5 will be allowed. Councillor Rogers may make
submissions directly, or through any representative.

5.7 The Standards Committee will then have an opportunity to ask any questions for
clarification on the issue of sanction only.

5.8 Councillor Rogers, or his representative, will have an opportunity to make any
final closing comments.

5.9 The Committee will adjourn to a closed session to consider its decision.

5.10 The Monitoring Officer will not participate in 5.9 but will attend (and then leave) to
give any specific advice requested. Any such advice given will be shared with
Councillor Rogers, or his representative, and the PSOW.

5.11 The decision will be communicated, in public, at the end of the hearing or, in
writing, should the Standards Committee require further time for deliberation. If
the decision is communicated orally, then a written decision will be circulated
later.

6. THE DECISION REQUIRED

6.1 To determine the level of suspension to be imposed on Councillor Rogers as a
result of breaches of the Council’'s Code of Conduct, being either a period of
suspension of one month, or a period of suspension of three months.
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)mbudsman

PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN FOR WALES
OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS CYMRU

The investigation of a complaint
against Councillor Peter S Rogers of the
Isle of Anglesey County Council

A report by the
Public Services Ombudsman for Wales
Case: 201304118
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Introduction
Report by the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales on the investigation of a

complaint made against Councillor Peter S Rogers of Isle of Anglesey County
Council, of a breach of the Council’s statutory code of conduct for members

This report is issued under section 69 of the Local Government Act 2000.
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Summary

Mr Parry-Jones, the Chief Executive of the Isle of Anglesey County Borough
Council (“the Council”) alleged that Councillor Peter Standing Rogers a
member of the Council had breached the Code of Conduct for elected
members when communicating with officers of the Council about the sale of a
particular piece of land. In particular it was alleged that Councillor Rogers
failed to declare that he had a close personal association with the prospective
purchaser of the land. In addition it was alleged that Councillor Rogers had
misused his position as member to gain an advantage for the prospective
purchaser.

Having considered the allegations made the former Ombudsman determined
that it was appropriate to start an investigation to determine whether
Councillor Rogers’s conduct had been contrary to paragraphs 7(a), 10(1),
11(1), 11(2)(a), 11(2)(b), 14(1)(a) and 14(1)(c)-(d) of the code.

The Ombudsman was satisfied that Councillor Rogers did have a close
personal association with the prospective purchaser of the land by reason of a
longstanding friendship and familial relationship. It was concluded that he
should have considered and declared a personal interest whenever he spoke
with or wrote to Officers of the Council concerning the sale and problems
associated with it. Furthermore, the Ombudsman was satisfied that
Councillor Rogers’ personal interest in this matter became prejudicial in
nature when he “involved” himself in discussions and written communication
concerning the terms and conditions of the sale of the land.

In addition the Ombudsman concluded on balance that the evidence was
suggestive that Councillor Rogers also used his position as a member to gain
an advantage for his close personal associate. While Councillor Rogers’
actions and involvement in the matter may have led to a financial advantage
to the Council there would have a clear and undisputed advantage (as a
consequence of the terms proposed) to Councillor Rogers’ close personal
associate.

The Ombudsman determined that the matter should be referred to the
Monitoring Officer of the Council for consideration by the Council’s Standards
Committee.

24 July 2014

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales: Investigation Report Page 4 of 24
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The complaint

1.  On 1 November 2013 I received a complaint from Mr Richard Parry-
Jones the Chief Executive Isle of Anglesey County Council that

Councillor Peter Standing Rogers failed to observe the code of conduct for
members of Isle of Anglesey County Council (“the Council”). It was alleged
that Councillor Rogers failed to declare a personal and prejudicial interest
when speaking with and writing to officers of the Council in relation to
matters concerning the sale of land. It is alleged that he had a personal and
prejudicial interest in this matter by reason of a close personal association
with the prospective purchaser, Mr Patrick Geal. It has also been alleged that
he used or attempted to use his position as councillor (when corresponding
and discussing these matters) to gain an advantage for Mr Geal or
disadvantage for the Council. A copy of the complaint is attached at
Appendix 1.

Legal background

2.  Asrequired by Part III of the Local Government Act 2000 (the Act),

The Isle of Anglesey County Council has adopted a code of conduct for
members which incorporate the provisions of a model code contained in an
order made by the Welsh Ministers. A copy of that code is at Appendix 2.
Council members are required to sign an undertaking that, in performing their
functions, they will observe the Council’s code of conduct. Councillor Rogers
gave such an undertaking on 3 May 2013. A copy of that declaration is
attached at Appendix 2 also.

3.  Section 69 of the Act provides the authority for my investigation and the
production of this report.

My investigation
4.  Having considered the complaint as made , my predecessor concluded
that it was appropriate to investigate whether Councillor Rogers had failed to

comply with any of the following provisions of the Code of Conduct:

5.  Paragraph 6(1)(a) — bringing the office of member into disrepute.

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales: Investigation Report Page 5 of 24
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6.  Paragraph 7(a) — using his position as member to create an advantage
or disadvantage for himself or someone else.

7.  Paragraph 10(1) - failing to consider whether he had a personal
interest.

8.  Paragraph 11(1) — failing to disclose a personal interest as a meeting in
which business of the authority was considered.

9.  Paragraph 11(2)(a) &(b) — failing to disclose a personal interest when
making written or oral representations to officers of the authority.

10. Paragraph 14(1)(a),(c),(d) & (e) — failing to disclose a prejudicial
interest at a meeting in which business of the authority was considered and
leaving the room.

11. Councillor Rogers was informed of the intended investigation. A copy of
the letter at Appendix 3.

12. During my investigation I have obtained copies of minutes and other
documents from the Council.! My investigator has interviewed a number of
Council officers and Mr Geal. Copies of all statements and documents
referred to in this report are attached.> Some of the Appendices to this report
have been redacted to exclude matters which are not related to the
investigation or which contained confidential third party information.

13. I have put the evidence found by my investigation to Councillor Rogers,
enabling him to review that evidence before responding to the questions
which my investigator put to him during an interview on 4 June 2014.°

14. I have given Councillor Rogers the opportunity to comment on a draft of
this report which included my provisional views and finding.

! Appendix 4
2 Appendices 5-9 & 26-27
3 Appendix 10
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My guidance on the code of conduct

15. My predecessor issued guidance for members of local authorities in
Wales on the model code of conduct in April 2010 ("my guidance”) and
revised guidance 2012. I include at Appendix 11 extracts of the guidance
which are relevant to this complaint.

Events leading to the conduct
16. Councillor Rogers has been a member of the Council since 2004.

17. Mr Geal is the legal owner of the property referred to throughout this
report as [jGlandwr, Dwyran. The property is occupied by a tenant.

18. In 2011 Mr Geal expressed interest in purchasing a parcel of land
adjoining his property from the Council.

19. In March 2011 Dafydd Owen, an officer with the Council’s Estates
Section sent a memo to the housing department to determine if it was willing
to sell the land.’

20. On 1 September 2011 a consultation letter was sent to Councillor
Rogers as local member for the area.’

21. The Council further delayed sending the tender documentation to
Mr Geal whilst it determined whether the land was suitable to develop it itself
and whether a planning application should be prepared.®

22. E-mail communication ensued between Mr Geal and Dafydd Owen, an
officer with the Council’s Estates Section in relation to the potential sale of the
land by tender. Mr Geal was advised that the Council were making enquiries
with the planning department as to alternative uses for the land. ’

* Appendix 29

> Appendix 6 - exhibit DE 1. Councillor Rogers said that he did not receive this letter.
® Appendix 5

’ Appendix 12
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23. In an e-mail on 22 November 2011 Mr Geal wrote:

"I was speaking to my local Councillor, Peter Rogers, the (sic) other day. He
says that he is surprised the tender has not been issued as the Council is
looking for every penny it can get from surplus parcels of land.”

24. Mr Geal asked Councillor Rogers for assistance when the Council failed
to issue the tender documentation.’

25.  On 29 March 2012 Councillor Rogers wrote to the Head of Housing
Services raising concerns about the Glandwr Estate in Dwyran in general.

This estate is part of Councillor Rogers’ constituency. In addition he wrote: "I
enclose copies of e-mails regarding the purchase of which I am unaware of. I
am sure that Mr Geal deserves a final response to the last e-mail which is
dated as far back as November 2011."%°

26. On 10 May 2012 Councillor Rogers wrote to the Chief Executive of the
Council raising concerns about matters relating to the proposed sale of land
to Mr Geal.!! The Chief Executive responded to Councillor Rogers providing
an update on the matter on 23 May 2012."

27. 0On 30 May 2012 the Council’s Estates Section was advised by a
planning Liaison Officer from the Environment Agency that it has concerns
about new development on this land due to flood risk. It advised that if the
Council wished to pursue any potential development it would need a Flood
Consequence Assessment.

28. On 17 August 2012 Councillor Rogers submitted a corporate complaint
to the legal section of the Council. He referred to the “unacceptable
response” to his letter in May 2012 and the comments “to one of his
constituents” as the nature of his complaint."* Councillor Rogers confirmed

8 Appendix 9 - exhibit NPG 1
° Appendix 9

19 Appendix 13

11 Appendix 14

12 Appendix 15

13 Appendix 30

% Appendix 16
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that he was referring to Mr Geal and the proposed sale of land to him.”> The
Council’s customer care officer Beryl Jones responded to Councillor Rogers’
complaint on 6 September 2012.°

29. In September 2012 Mr Geal’s daughter married Councillor Rogers’ son.
Mr Geal and Councillor Rogers have a longstanding close friendship of more
than 40 years, they live on neighbouring farms and see each other
frequently.”’

30. On 4 September 2012 the Council sent an invitation to tender to

Mr Geal and one other neighbouring landowner. The position of the land is
such that the Council was obliged to offer it to the neighbouring landowners
only. Offers “in excess of £9,000” were placed on the land and the letter
stated that this figure was intended to reflect the market value of the land “as

a private garden only”.'

31. On 25 September following receipt of the tender documentation an
offer was received by the Council from Mr Geal in respect of the sale of the
parcel of land. The offer of £10,751.00 was accepted by the Council on

28 September.’ Another bid of £1,000 was received from a third party this
was rejected by the Council.

32. A response to the matters raised by Councillor Rogers in his complaint
was sent on 16 October 2012.%

33. On 18 October 2012 Councillor Rogers returned a satisfaction
questionnaire to the Council in respect of the response to his complaint
detailing his dissatisfaction with the response received including the response
provided in relation to the issue of Mr Geal and his prospective purchase of
the land.”

> Appendix 10

16 Appendix 17

17 Appendices 9 & 10

18 Appendix 26 - exhibit DE 5
19 Appendix 18

20 Appendix 20

21 Appendix 19

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales: Investigation Report Page 9 of 24
Case: 201304118

Page 14



34. A disposal report in respect of the land was completed on 28 November
2012.% This report contains a term and condition of sale for use “as private
garden only”.

35. InJanuary 2013 the solicitors acting for Mr Geal challenged the
inclusion of the garden use only condition of sale.

36. On 22 May 2013 Councillor Rogers, Shan Lloyd Williams (Head of
Housing) and Paul Lloyd Jones (Housing officer) visited the Glandwr estate to
discuss some of Councillor Rogers’ concerns about the estate. The subject of
Mr Geal’s prospective purchase was raised by Councillor Rogers with

Paul Lloyd Jones.” Paul Lloyd Jones agreed to make enquiries and return to
Councillor Rogers.*

37. 0On 24 May 2013 Councillor Rogers spoke on the telephone with
Dylan Edwards, Principal Valuation Officer about the sale of the land to
Mr Geal and the “new” conditions imposed by the Council.*®

38. On 28 May 2013 Councillor Rogers e-mailed Paul Lloyd Jones regarding
6 Glandwr, Dwyran.?®

39. On 4 June 2013 Councillor Rogers, Mr Geal, Dylan Edwards and

Dafydd Owen met to discuss the sale of the land and the conditions of the
transfer.”’ A number of matters were discussed during the meeting including
the responsibility for the boundaries of the land, the garden use only
condition and an error in the documents which in effect placed this condition
over Mr Geal’s existing property also. The outcome of the meeting is in
dispute between the parties. Mr Geal and Councillor Rogers are of the view
that all present agreed that the “garden use only” condition would be
removed in its entirety and replaced with a “clawback” provision which would
only come into effect if Mr Geal successfully obtained planning consent to
develop the land.”® In contrast Dylan Edwards and Dafydd Owen believed an

22 Appendix 21

2> Appendix 7

4 ibid

2> Appendix 6

26 Appendix 7 — exhibit PLJ 1.
%7 Appendix 5 — exhibit DO 4.
28 Appendix 9 & 10
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agreement had been reached for the condition to remain insofar as the land
was concerned and that Mr Geal would negotiate the removal of it in the
future if and when he had firm plans as to the nature and extent of any
development proposed.®

40. On 14 June 2013 Dafydd Owen sent a memorandum to the Deputy
Chief Executive (legal department) referring to the meeting of 4 June and the
matters agreed.*®

41. Councillor Rogers e-mailed Dafydd Owen about the “Land at Glan Dwr
(sic) Dwyran Re Mr Geal” on 24 June 2013 .*! He expressed concern that the
legal documentation provided by the Council following the meeting contained
the same condition of sale concerning “garden use”. He said “ I am sure you
will agree that the whole purpose of our meeting on 4 June was over this very
point and we fully accepted (sic) the ‘Claw Back™. Dafydd Owen responded
on 27 June 2013 detailing his understanding of the terms agreed in the
meeting.

42. On 4 July 2013 Councillor Rogers e-mailed Dafydd Owen about the sale
of the land to Mr Geal and the conditions imposed. He said “your response is
very puzzling ... you again moved the ‘goal posts’ ... your notes will clearly
show that Mr Geal fully accepted the ‘claw back’ provision.”?

43. Councillor Rogers e-mailed the deputy Chief Executive Bethan Jones on
17 July 2013.% The Head of Service (Property) Mike Barton responded and
asked Councillor Rogers to confirm if he was acting on behalf of Mr Geal as
his agent.>* On 2 August 2013 Councillor Rogers e-mailed Mike Barton stating

“you will fully understand my role, which is as a Councillor”. >

44. In October 2013 Councillor Rogers was asked to attend a meeting with
the Chief Executive and Monitoring Officer of the Council in relation to this
matter. Councillor Rogers responded stating that he also wished for the
Leader of the Council and Chair of the Standards Committee to attend.

2 Appendix 5 & 6

30 Appendix 27- exhibit DO 6
31 Appendix 5 — exhibit DO 5.
32 Appendix 5 - exhibit DO 5

33 Appendix 22

3* Appendix 23

3> Appendix 24

36 Appendix 25

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales: Investigation Report Page 11 of 24
Case: 201304118

Page 16



45. An informal meeting was held on 28 October 2013. Councillor Jones, the
Chairman of the Council, Councillor Williams, the Leader of the Council and

Mr Jones, Council Solicitor attended also. No formal minutes were taken and
the Chair of the Standards Committee did not attend.

46. On 29 October 2013 the complaint was submitted by Mr Richard
Parry-Jones.

47. On 12 March 2014 the investigation was referred to at a meeting of the
Council’s Standards Committee.?’

48. On 13 March 2014 the Daily Post reported on the details of the
investigation referred to during the meeting of the Standards Committee.>®

What Councillor Rogers said

49. Councillor Rogers was interviewed on 4 June 2014 by my investigator.
Councillor Rogers provided copies of additional documents he felt were
relevant to the investigation.*® His responses are summarised below.

50. Councillor Rogers said that he is a friend of Mr Geal’s, that he has
known him for at least 40 years and that they have a close personal
association. He agrees with the comments in Mr Geal’s statement about their
relationship and confirmed that his son is married to Mr Geal’s daughter.

51. Councillor Rogers confirmed that he had sent all letters, complaint forms
and e-mails to the Council which contained reference to the proposed
purchase by Mr Geal. He confirmed also that he spoke with an officer on the
telephone about this and met with officers to discuss the matter on

4 June 2013. He said that he did not declare an interest on any occasion as
he disputes that his friendship with Mr Geal gave rise to a declarable interest.

%7 A redacted version of the report to the Committee is attached at Appendix 31.
% A redacted version of the article is attached at Appendix 32.
3% Appendix 10
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52. Councillor Rogers said that he considers a number of people within his
constituency to be close friends and would help them in the same way. He
agreed however that his “friendship” with the Geal family may be closer in
nature to that with some other constituents.

53. Councillor Rogers said that he only became involved in this matter when
the Council’s officers were delaying the production of tender documents to

Mr Geal. He said that he was coincidentally dealing with other matters on the
same estate and tagged his requests for progress onto these. He felt that it
would benefit the Council and the residents of estate if the land were to be
sold. He said that this would resolve one of the issues his constituents were
facing on the estate. He said that he was not involved in the tender process
itself (when matters finally progressed) or any negotiations about the value of
the land.

54. Councillor Rogers said that there was no gain for him in this matter; the
gain was for the Council. He said that he would definitely have declared an
interest if he had been involved in the negotiations prior to the tender.

55. Councillor Rogers said that he became involved in the matter again in
May 2013 once the tender process had been completed and Mr Geal
discovered a problem with the legal documentation. He said that the
documentation contained a condition about the use of the land for garden
purposes only. According to Councillor Rogers this information was not
contained in the pack sent to Mr Geal and upon which he had based his offer.
He said that Mr Geal was hoping to develop the land as a garage or to extend
his existing property. He said that Mr Geal was unhappy when the terms
were unilaterally changed by the Council, this is the reason he sought
Councillor Rogers’ help.

56. Councillor Rogers said that he was aware from previous dealings with
the Council’s planners that there was an option to insert a “clawback”
provision for the Council into the contract. Because of this (during the
meeting), he asked the officers if this could be an option rather than putting
the “garden use” only condition in the transfer document. He said that they
discussed this and all agreed that this was a sensible approach. Councillor
Rogers accepted that the removal of the “garden use” only condition would
benefit Mr Geal, as he would then be able to proceed with his development
plans but said that this suggestion was mostly for the benefit of the Council.
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He said that his overwhelming motivation in suggesting the “clawback” was
that the Council would not be prejudiced if the land was developed in the
future and would ultimately make a financial gain if this happened. Councillor
Rogers expressed the view that Mr Geal would be “mad” to attempt to
develop the land particularly in view of the planning concerns identified by the
Council prior to the release of the tender documentation. Councillor Rogers
expressed concern that Dafydd Owen’s contemporaneous note did not
mention the clawback agreement and that both officers original statements
did not refer to this.

57. Councillor Rogers said that Dafydd Owen was aware of his connection
to Mr Geal, as he had attended the same school as his daughter in law. He
said that the wedding of their children was discussed at some point in the
meeting with Dafydd Owen. He said that for this reason he does not think
that it would have been necessary for him to declare an interest even if he
had thought that he had one.

58. Councillor Rogers said that he then went on to communicate with the
various officers by e-mail because although a new transfer document had
been produced, the condition was still present and did not contain any
reference to the “clawback”. He said that he was trying to get them to
honour the agreement made so that the purchase could be completed.

59. Councillor Rogers said that he did not seek a dispensation from the
Standards Committee of the Council to be involved in matters concerning
Mr Geal’s prospective purchase of the land.

60. Councillor Rogers said that when he met with the Chief Executive to
discuss this matter in October 2013, the Chair of the Council was summoned
from the corridor to attend the meeting. Councillor Rogers expressed the
view that the current complaint against him is malicious and vexatious. He
considers that it has been brought because he has exposed maladministration
and failings in the services provided by the Council in unrelated matters.

61. Councillor Rogers said that the sale of the land is now nearing
completion. The Council have following negotiations with Mr Geal amended
the legal documentation to include a “clawback” or “overage” clause.*

% Enquiries with the Council have established that an “overage” clause had been agreed and that it is in the
process of negotiating the finer points with Mr Geal’s representatives. Appendix 28
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62. Councillor Rogers said that he was annoyed that details of this
investigation had been made public by the Council’s Standards Committee in
March 2014. He said that he is a well known public figure in the area with a
high profile and that whilst his name was not specified; he considers that his
identity could be ascertained from the information provided.

63. Councillor Rogers referred to a football match he recently attended
when two former Councillors made reference to the subject matter of the
complaint and land transactions with the Council.** Councillor Rogers
expressed concern that the details of the investigation were not being held in
confidence by all parties.

64. When responding to the draft version of this report Councillor Rogers
asked that the fact that the details of the complaint had been placed in the
public domain prior to the conclusion of the investigation be highlighted. In
particular he expressed frustration that he has been advised on nhumerous
occasions not to discuss the complaint with anyone outside of the
investigation and yet information has been disclosed by the Council.
Councillor Rogers said that in his position allegations of dishonesty are
“damaging and hurtful”. Councillor Rogers referred to reputational damage
experienced in a previous investigation.

65. Councillor Rogers said that he is concerned with the discrepancies in the
statements of Mr Edwards and Mr Owen. He said that Mr Edwards has been
“dishonest” in paragraphs 4 and 5 of his statement of 30 June 2014.* He
said that Mr Owens’ statement of 3 July 2014™ “casts serious doubt” on the
accuracy of his contemporaneous note. Councillor Rogers said that it was
“understandable” that his tone and comments “changed” in the e-mails sent
to officers after the meeting of 4 June 2013 as it became obvious that no
progress had been made following the “very congenial” meeting which took
place. He said that Mr Owen’s comment in his statement of 3 July 2014 that
“a clawback could not be put in the purchase document” contradicts the
discussions during the meeting, the actions of the Council in a previous
transaction and the current status with Mr Geal’s transaction.

! Appendix 10 (interview with Clir Rogers Part 2 Page 18 of 32) & Appendix 33
2 Appendix 26
** Appendix 27
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66. Councillor Rogers referred to the e-mail correspondence provided
following the interview on 4 June 2014 (see Appendix 10) which he considers
are “vital” to his defence of this complaint. He said that he believes that the
Chief Executive is pursuing this matter because of his “continued efforts to
expose the incompetence which is rife in [the Council] and in particular in the
Legal and Property sections”.

67. Councillor Rogers’ full response to the draft report is attached at
Appendix 34.

Disputed fact

68. Was the “garden use only” condition included in the original invitation to
tender issued to Mr Geal?

Analysis of Evidence

Was the “garden use only” condition included in the original
invitation to tender issued to Mr Geal

69. Councillor Rogers’ said that the “garden use” only condition was not
included in the original tender pack issued to Mr Geal. Mr Geal said that the
restriction had not been disclosed to him previously.

70. The letter issued with the tender pack to Mr Geal on 4 September 2012
refers to the value placed on the land as a reflection the market value of land
for use “as private garden only”. The tender pack documents comprised of
the invitation letter, plan of showing available for purchase, a form of tender
for completion by the interested parties and a pre printed envelope for use
with the sealed tender offer. The pack does not appear to have contained
any other documents detailing the terms and conditions of the transaction.
Mr Geal and the third party submitted their tenders on this basis.
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Conclusions

Did Councillor Rogers’ close personal association with Mr Geal give
rise to a personal interest?

71.  Both Councillor Rogers and Mr Geal** accept that they have a close
personal association by reason of their long standing friendship and more
recently the marriage of their respective children. They have referred to each
other as “friends” of over 40 years. Councillor Rogers accepted that his
friendship with Mr Geal was closer than that with other constituents who he
has assisted.

72.  However, Councillor Rogers is of the view that he did not have a
personal interest in the matter concerning the sale of land to Mr Geal,
regardless of the nature of the association between them. Councillor Rogers
also said that he did not consider whether he had an interest as he was not
involved in the negotiations for the purchase price, he did not benefit from
the sale and because he was seeking to act in the best interests of the
Council.

73. Mr Geal said that he made Councillor Rogers aware of his interest in
purchasing the land and the difficulties encountered in obtaining the relevant
documentation from the Council. Councillor Rogers confirmed that he was
happy to help him as he would for anyone else. Councillor Rogers proceeded
to write to senior officers within the Council, submit a corporate complaint
and related documents to the Council concerning this matter in 2012.

74. In 2013 Councillor Rogers attended a meeting with the officers
concerned and Mr Geal and became involved in e-mail correspondence and
discussions with various officers about the sale of the land at Glandwr.
Councillor Rogers said that he was acting in his role as member at all relevant
times.

75. The code® requires members to consider whether they have an interest
in all matters and whether the code requires them to disclose it. The
obligation to consider the code rests with the member concerned. An officer’s
knowledge of personal circumstances is not capable of releasing a member

* Appendix 9
* Paragraph 10(1)
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from this obligation. Paragraph 11 of the code sets out the various ways for
members to declare a personal interest when they have deemed it
appropriate to do so.

76. A member should regard themselves as having a personal interest in
any business of their authority if a decision upon it might reasonably be
regarded as affecting the well being or financial position of a person with
whom they have a close personal association.* Close personal associates
include people such as close friends, business associates and close relatives.*’

77. Mr Geal intended to purchase the parcel of land adjoining his existing
property at Glandwr in the hope that he could develop this land. He said that
he submitted a tender price significantly higher than the other interested
party and recognised that the land would have been of little value to him with
the “garden use only” condition. A personal interest can arise where the
affect on the close personal associate is positive or negative. It follows
therefore that the need to disclose an interest arises in any situation where a
close personal associate has the potential to gain or lose from a matter under
consideration.® Clearly Mr Geal had the potential to gain or lose from this
transaction.

78. Having considered the evidence available to me I have taken the view
that Councillor Rogers did have a declarable personal interest in all matters
concerning Mr Geal and his prospective purchase of the land. In addition to
the recent association by marriage has strengthened the close association and
longstanding friendship. The purchase of the land would inevitably have
affecting Mr Geal’s wellbeing, as he was hoping to acquire a beneficial interest
as owner of the land. I am satisfied that Councillor Rogers ought to have
been aware of the existence of this interest. The fact that Mr Geal’s tender
was significantly higher than that received from other interested party does
not in my view detract from this.

79. Councillor Rogers should have considered at all times whether his
association with Mr Geal gave rise to an interest under the code, he
acknowledged in interview that he did not do so. His conduct in this respect
is therefore suggestive of a breach of paragraph 10(1) of the code.

 paragraph 10(2)(c)(i)
* Ombudsman’s Guidance — Appendix11
* ibid
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80. It follows that there were at least twelve occasions when it would have
been appropriate for Councillor Rogers to make either an oral or written
disclosure of this interest. It is therefore my view that Councillor Roger’s
actions in failing to make any such declaration as described above may have
breached paragraphs 11(1), 11(2)(a) and (b) of the Code of Conduct.

81. I turn now to consider whether Councillor Rogers’ personal interest
would also have been prejudicial in nature. A personal interest will also be
prejudicial where a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts
would reasonably think that a member’s personal interest was so significant
that it would be likely to prejudice their judgement of the public interest in
the matter.®

82. Councillor Rogers and Mr Geal said that there was a considerable delay
on the Council’s part in the production of tender documentation in respect of
the land. Mr Geal expressed his interest in purchasing the land in 2011, the
documentation was not however produced until September 2012. The
officers interviewed explained that there were delays in the initial stages as
the Council had to firstly consider whether to develop the land itself prior to it
being released for sale, periodic updates were provided to Mr Geal in 2011.>°

83. Councillor Rogers said that his actions in referring to the matter and
others affecting the estate in 2012 in written correspondence and as a
corporate complaint was aimed at preventing any further delay, he said that it
was “embarrassing”. The evidence is suggestive that there were delays in the
production of the tender pack, there is a suggestion that even when issued it
did not contain all of the necessary documentation. Mr Geal said that after
his offer was accepted the legal documentation contained glaring errors and
the garden use only condition was added. Councillor Rogers said that there
was a clear benefit to the Council in selling this land as it would also resolve
other issues being faced by the residents of the estate.

84. Councillor Rogers said that his subsequent involvement in the matter
from May 2013 onwards was aimed at resolving the confusion which had
arisen following the production of the legal documentation to complete the
sale. Mr Geal said that the “garden use only” restriction was not specified in
the invitation to tender and was introduced by the Council in the legal

* paragraph 12(1)
%0 Appendix 5 — exhibit DO 1
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documentation. A contrary view has been expressed by the officers of the
Council and the tender invitation letter specifically made reference to “use as
private garden land”.>’

85. At this stage he discussed the matter on the telephone, met with
officers and thereafter e-mailed a number of officers in reference to the
conditions of sale. Councillor Rogers said that he was acting in the public
interest on each occasion. Councillor Rogers accepted that there would have
been a benefit to Mr Geal if the sale of the land had proceeded, particularly if
the “garden use only” condition was removed from the legal documentation
as suggested by him.

86. Councillor Rogers did not at any time seek or obtain a dispensation from
the Standards Committee of the Council relating to this matter.

87. There are a number of relevant factors which need to be taken into
consideration, specifically the perceived delay in the production of
documentation, the value of the offer made by Mr Geal and the
misunderstanding between the parties as to the outcome of the meeting with
the officers in June 2013. While Councillor Rogers may have been motivated
in part by his desire in part to ensure that the Council acquired funds by
reason of the sale of land and to resolve the general concerns he had about
the estate, it would appear that he was also motivated to assist his friend.

I consider that a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts
would find it very difficult to understand how, given his relationship with

Mr Geal, his proposal of the “clawback” and comments in the subsequent
e-mail correspondence that he could possibly be objective about the matter
from 24 May 2013 onwards. It appears to me that the nature and effect of
his involvement in the matter changed. At this point he was no longer simply
asking officers to respond to Mr Geal or provide the relevant documentation
he is now involving himself in the specific terms and conditions of the sale.
He discussed the matter on the telephone, attended the meeting, where he
suggested the use of a “clawback” and subsequently tried to resolve the
confusion which arose by e-mail, I am of the view that this was direct and
specific involvement in the matter.

>! Appendix 6
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88. I am therefore satisfied on balance that Councillor Rogers’ conduct in
proceeding to be involved in matters concerning the prospective sale of the
land from 24 May 2013 onwards is suggestive in my view of a breach of
paragraph 14(1)(a), (c), (d) & (e) of the code.

Did Councillor Rogers misuse his position as a member of the
Council to create an advantage for Mr Geal?

89. Councillor Rogers accepted that he was acting in his capacity as a
councillor at all times when he was liaising directly with officers about the
issue and that he was seeking to help Mr Geal. He accepted that actions
would have had some benefit to Mr Geal but that felt it was far outweighed
by the benefit to the Council in progressing with the sale of the land.

90. 1In 2012 Councillor Rogers submitted written comments to the Council
on four separate occasions which referred to the proposed sale of land to

Mr Geal. On 22 May 2013 he spoke to an officer during a site visit about the
delay and on 24 May 2013 spoke to Dylan Edwards about the conditions of
sale. He then met with officers and Mr Geal to specifically discuss the sale of
land and the conditions contained in the legal documentation.

Councillor Rogers confirmed that he did not consider whether he had an
interest on any of these occasions and whether the Code required him to
declare it. In terms of the meeting he said that he suggested the “clawback”
provision as a means of resolving Mr Geal’s concerns over the “garden use
only” condition as he was aware of its use in another transaction.

91. Mr Geal said that Councillor Rogers “brokered the deal to be fair to
[him] and the Council”. One of the officers’ said that he perceived Councillor
Rogers as a “neutral” party at the meeting on 4 June 2013.

92. As indicated above the evidence concerning the terms agreed at the
meeting is in dispute. Mr Geal and Councillor Rogers said that they left in the
belief that the “garden use only” condition would be removed and that a
clawback provision would be inserted into the legal documentation. In
contrast the officers said that the agreement reached was to continue to sell
on the basis of “garden use only” however they recognised that Mr Geal could
return to the Council when his development plans were finalised to attempt to
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negotiate the removal of this condition for an agreed uplift. Dylan Edwards
described this as an “overage clause” and said that it would typically be used
in a transaction of this nature.*

93. Having considered the evidence obtained during this investigation it
appears that there may be some difference of opinion between

Councillor Rogers, Mr Geal and the officers in the Estates Section about the
definition of a “clawback” condition. As indicated above Mr Geal and
Councillor Rogers appear to favour the term “clawback” whereas the
officers use the term “overage” to describe the type of clause proposed by
Councillor Rogers during the meeting.

94. Councillor Rogers then went on to e-mail officers on five subsequent
occasions specifically about this matter. In some of his e-mails he seeks to
challenge the Dafydd Owen’s interpretation of matters agreed at the meeting.
He said that the subsequent e-mail correspondence from Councillor Rogers
about the terms agreed gave the impression that he was acting in Mr Geal’s
best interests only.>®* Councillor Rogers then proceeded to raise this matter
with the deputy Chief Executive and engaged in further e-mail
correspondence about this matter with the Head of Service.

95. I am satisfied that the evidence is suggestive on balance that Councillor
Rogers used his position as a member of the Council to gain an advantage for
his close personal associate Mr Geal from May 2013 onwards. Firstly, by
speaking with Dylan Edwards about the “new” conditions on 24 May, at the
meeting on 4 June 2013 and thereafter in e-mails to Dafydd Owen, when he
was specifically seeking to reverse the Council’s decision to incorporate the
“garden use only” clause in the legal documentation for the sale of land.
Whilst it is recognised that there is some dispute as to the exact terms of the
agreement reached in the meeting I do not consider that Mr Geal would have
had the same means or opportunity to pursue the possible solution of a
“clawback” or “overage” but for Councillor Rogers’ involvement and use of his
position as a member of the Council. While I am mindful that Councillor
Rogers’s proposal of the clawback would have led to a financial advantage to
the Council there can be no dispute that there would have been a beneficial
interest to Mr Geal if the transaction had completed. There can be no doubt
that if Councillor Rogers’ efforts in seeking to remove the condition in the

>2 Appendix 6
>3 Appendix 5
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legal documentation have proved been successful in the first instance Mr Geal
would then have had the advantage of being able to develop the land albeit
subject to planning consent. In my view Councillor Rogers’ involvement at
this stage was also capable of disadvantaging the other bidder for the land.

It is possible that the other bidder may have increased their offer in response
to the tender invitation if the “garden use” only condition had not been part
of the terms of sale. It follows therefore that Councillor Rogers’ actions as
described above may have also breached paragraph 7(a) of the Code of
Conduct.

96. In reaching my conclusions on this matter I have also taken into
consideration the fact that the sale now appears to be progressing with the
inclusion of an “overage” clause. This will clearly result in a financial benefit
to the Council if Mr Geal successfully obtains planning consent and proceeds
to develop the land. While I recognised that this outcome may have been
facilitated by Mr Geal’s legal representatives in recent months, this does not in
my view detract from the fact that the use of this type of clause was initially
at Councillor Rogers’ suggestion. In consequence when the matter does
complete Mr Geal is likely to be in @ more advantageous position than he may
have been but for Councillor Rogers’ involvement. I do however recognise
that the position of the land is such that there is limited detriment impact
associated with his actions. Nevertheless, Councillor Rogers’ direct and
specific involvement in this matter is in my view contrary to the principles of
selflessness and objectivity to which elected members must have regard
when undertaking their role as members.

97. Finally, I share Councillor Rogers’ concern that details of the
investigation were discussed at a recent meeting of the Council’s Standards
Committee and subsequently reported in the media. I acknowledge that
there is a need for the Standards Committee to receive updates on matters of
this nature and any update is given in good faith in view of the fact that my
investigations are generally conducted in private. I have drawn this issue to
the attention of the Council. Nevertheless, while this is a factor which
Councillor Rogers may wish to raise in mitigation, I am satisfied that he was
not specifically identified in the information disclosed.
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Finding

98. My finding under section 69 of the Local Government Act 2000 is

that my report on this investigation should be referred to the Monitoring
Officer of Isle of Anglesey County Council, for consideration by the Council’s
Standards Committee.

Professor Margaret Griffiths
Acting Ombudsman 24 July 2014
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mbudsman

PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN FOR WALES

Code of conduct complaint form
Please useblack ink if possible and fill in your name in BLOCk CAPITALS.

A Yolu detalls

Your naméin full Iachard Parry Jones [Chief Executive Isle of Anglesey County Council]

Address and postcode ] Isle of Anglesey County Council

[Councll Offices

|LLANGEFNI, Anglesey LL77 7TW
E-mail [rpjce@anglesey.gov.uk -1 NOV 2013

Daytime contact number |01248 752175 I Mobile number L PS [@RY.Y)

)

e L | s

. Who are you complaining about?

Name of the member (or members) you consider has (have) broken the code of conduct

Councillor Peter Rogers

Name of their authority

Isle of Anglesey County Council

¢ Howdo you think they have broken the code of conduct?

Please tefl us what evidence you have for claiming that the member has broken the code of conduct (you
can get copies of the code from the authority). Give as much detail as possible and continue on a separate
sheet if'you need to. Pleaseattach copies of any relevant correspondence, documents and so on.

v ‘Coungillor Peter Rogers has involved himself in the sale of Council owned land at Glandwr, Dwyran, Anglesey.

( /} “He claims to have done so in his capacity as local Member, on behalf of an elector, Mr Patrick Geal.
" However, it now transpires that Mr Geal's daughter is married to Councilior Rogers' son.
| believe that there is a reasonable basis for concluding that, throughout the petiod during which Councillor Rogers

has been dealing with this matter, he has had a personal interest under paragraph 10(2)(c)(i) of the Members'
Code of Conduct.

Despite the close personal association between Councillor Rogers and Mr Geal, Councillor Rogers has failed
to disclose that interest to Officers when dealing with the sale (removal of a proposed restrictive covenant in
the transfer) Councillor Rogers may have converted his personal interest into a prejudicial interest within the
meaning of paragraph 12(1) of the Code and in breach of paragraph 14{1)(a), (¢}, (d) and (e).

Councillor Rogers' atiempt to influence Officers to remove the restrictive covenant would have created a benefit
for the purchaser and a detriment for the Council {and the public). The land is to be sold as garden land (the
price reflecting this) with a restrictive covenant limiting the use to which the land may be put without the covenarit

being lifted; for which a further financial consideration would need to be negotiated. ’Fﬁ‘ e f&ne prohlbatlon against

devé!opment of ;thg_i.3|te for ancther dm._{elll_ng,. and .t,he_respon_se,of the Environment Agency raises Olily a rebuttable -
presumption agiainst development. A suitable expert's report might well overreach that concern.

Continue over the page

_—
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I

Code of conduct complaint form
Continued

Copi'es of relevant documents are attat:hed, including a file summary prepared by the Council's Property Section,

as well as exchange of e-mails, which gives some indication of Councillor Rogers' invoivement. Should the

Ombudsman decide to pursue this investigation then detailed statements will be required from the relevant

Property and Housing Officers, as well as the Council's Deputy Chief Executive, and Corporate Complaints

Officer, all of whom have had dealings with Councillor Rogers in connection with this issue.

D - When did the incident take place?

To the best of my knowledge the breaches began on the 29th March 2012 with the most sertous concern being
Councillor Rogers' email to Mr Dafydd V Owen dated 4th July 2013

i Are there any witnesses who can confirm what you say?

It so, give their full names, addresses and phone numbers.
Ms Shan Wiliams, Head of Service, Housing - email siwhp@anglesey.gov.uk tel: 01248 752201

Yy
PN
{}J Mr Mike Barton, Head of Service, Property - email mbxht@anglesey.gov.uk tel: 01248 752304

Mrs Bethan Jones, Deputy Chief Executive - email bejce@anglesey.gov.uk tel; 01248 752185

Beryl Jones, Customer Care Officer - email bjxcs@anglesey.gov.uk tel: 01248 752588

Tunderstand and accept that my identity and the details of my complaint will be passed on to the member whe Tam making a
complaint against and that they may become public knowledge. Iconfirm that Tam prepared to give spoken evidence it public in
suppert of my complaint to the authority's Standards Committee, or any case tribunal which may be appointed to consider any
report whichthe Ombudsmean may issneifhe decides to investigate my complaint.

Signature ;@M ?ﬁ/mq Date 2497 jp ! 13
Please send this filled-in form to: 8

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales
[ Ffordd yrHen Gae
Pencogd CF33 SLJ

Phone: 084560t 0987 {local call rate) Fax: 01656 641199
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s

Froiiz June Williams

St 05-August 2018 08:51

T Mike Barten

Suhbjact; FW: Land at Glan Dwr Dwyran Re Mr P Geal
Mike -

sggmeaﬁagebalaw from Clir. Peter Ragers In response to yout letter. I'd be grateful If you would please
a"fﬁ'&jw SPVBUF rESponte, grateful If you would pléase let me have

- Santi0FAuuEt 2003 0840

Wilhas

| mapdueWiliees |
Qi Pl E2hi o s Divr Diyiiai Re M- e

Bathan Jones

Dirprwy. Prif Welthredwr / Deputy Chief Executive
Cyngor Sir Ynys Mén / Isle of Anglesey County Council
Swyddfa'r Sir / County Offlces

Uangefn)

Yiys M / Anglasay

LL77 7TW

01248 752185

Senf: (2 August 2013 15:19

- TorMike

de Bothan do¥ies. .
ks IV Land 8t Glan: Dwr Dwyran R Mr PiGeal

Mr Barton
Veéry mystified] by your letter racalved taday réqupsting that I adviss you. I am gtting on-behialf of Mr Geal as his
agerit with respect to this proposed transaction, ! am afeald I juist doh's see the relevance-of the duestion at
this tiime:May T ramiod you that you hiave. bisen.asked to review the file and history of this case by the Deputy Chief
Exegutive. M5 Bethan Jories and I.&m suré If you do that you will-fully understand my role, which Is as a Ceuncllor.
Thig.case hes been ongeing for-over 2 years and you shauldf appreclate that it ali rasolves ayound my desie to tidy
up this Estate-the dispesal of this Jand Is only part of this,You will-see a recant &~ Mall frony Housing eriqulting from
me whitfier I have frisids any progress en the sale-of this land.They will not move uritlt a deciston 1ias been made,
It is very.conceming Uie fime It Is taking you and your Offisers to respond to anything and this willbe very seif
eviderit when you.review this file; It certainly does not make plaasant reading.

r

From: Peter Rogers
Sant: 17 July 2013 12:03

Toi Bethan H. Jones g
Subfect: FV! Land at Glan Dwr Dwyran Re Mr P Geal \33 l
Pade 34 :




DeafMs. Jones

This matter has now been ongelng for over 12 riionths I'would 8 .i:ee‘lare support you-oould.give to:Bring ko
mmas@u‘ghtofcq%%wwgmm@m - pp any supportyou givé to: Brin (tto-

Peter

From: Peter Aogers
Sentt 04 July 3013 17:03

r

at Glan Dwr Dwyran R Mt £ Gaal

-3 YOUrESpINeS s very puzsling. Yuu have:an offar for the lari'oFE10,000 mare fian thie rider Blédar You-
Hael ey adilbed: by P‘ﬂmﬂ'ﬂﬁ‘gﬂttﬁm was 1o changs of e Couhcll Huljding, bn the piat bechlge m@w‘?&:&%@
: :‘gﬂﬂﬂﬁhg@mnﬁ., nHisr document, avallable, whith could Almost be seein: s unlawilland vt you then ascepted
‘thetends bidahd then for soma Texson attampted-to put condifiong on & sals which of course-shguld havea
beein an: the terdar depumientand would have of course made:-& sigrifizant diference o the final afferWe then had
vary good, mesting with Me Gial In your offiis ant which:your nokes of Hiak wieeting wil:show; thak e Sale:waultd go
on and almost Eliﬂﬂawm!d'bﬂé.nam!m:ﬁﬁuf'ﬁmdslﬁuta!%-mur;[a'sjziamall«ybuagalixmw;&ﬂ:mﬁ%ﬁiz _
st Siirely you. dont want Mr Geal after parting with £11000.46 tiaiy open heaotiationg witit vt 16 e panin
nd restidttion fui e bulllng tootprint ey 'm:ﬁmw'&y’m&nuﬂ@nﬂmﬂm&ef!ﬁlﬁ-bfﬁﬂ&ﬁﬁeﬁj‘qﬁ{ﬁ i i it
glve-any confiderive that our word Ia to be truse Thérs has Yo e samia fomeisl-teconding of the ']jjggéf i ablisa
iiie/or apply-to lifk the restriction In-the futire:Younetes -wm-cla_mg £howthat M- Gal fully sosaphad e ElEW-Back
provision.Tt was alsp nobed that &z the-land was on a flapd plali;the:'clav: bask” would be fess” devlinning: vasts
would bl greater. ,
Regards '
Pater

Fromy Dafydd V. Qwen

Sent: 27 Juns 2013 09:48

T Petar Regers

Subjiect: RE: Land at Glan Dwr Dwyran Re-Mr P-Geal

Dear Councillor Rogers

Apologles.for the delay in respending, | have been away on feave, ﬁ

As discussed during the meeting, the land Is to curfently be sold as garden land ih Its entiety. if Mr Ged! dacites
build an extension to his current property in the future, which would require a pisce of this land 4o farllitate the:
extension, then we will be open to begin discussions/negotiations to liftthe, garden land .r-e\sl:nk:—tlunhn;tiﬁéigr,ea-aﬁ
land raquired ie bullding footprint and parking area as was discussed in thetheeting:

Should you reguire any further information the please don't liesitate to: cantact me..

Regards
Dafydd.Owen

' .Swyddog Prisio Cynarthvryol/Assistant Valyation Officer
. JAdrap Eiddo/Pruperty Department

Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon/isle of Anglesey County Eounci]
Ffon/tel: 01248 752245

Ehost/emat: DafyddVOwen@a

' From: Peter Rogers B
Eg 1 Senk: 24 June 2013 13:18
_ | ,
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ncamed that claise 12.2 states agalh that tha

e UsEGlandwr along with the resteiction: ok to bulid
EUEB you will agrea that the whole purpase of bur meeting-on the 4

WUl tdecpted the IClaw Back _

M Rhadss wrgantly to clarify the-correct position and-enable thls mattiarts be
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| MIGE BARTON B EEgg MG
Penaeth Cwasgnaell (Ridde).
Hent.oF Setvice (roparyy
NGOR SRYNYSMON
18D Mg{!gmawmum ROUNEIL,
ANGEEN
Yhys®pan. - Arglasey
A uﬁ & :
Sounallor Pelar Roger Sk 0Tt PARSD W r2em)
Brynsignoyn it
Ynys Mon Butynrweh-am - Please askfor: Mr. Mike Baran
LL81 8NZ , o
- fitn-1el: (01248) TEX80%
Z/Roet » Bmalll pam@eanglesey.gov.uk
Sy - Ownel MAATH O oE
Elok Gyf - Your Ref,
30% Juily 2013
Dear Councllior Rpgers
Latid at. Glap Dwr, Dwyran: Mr. P Ga
 refer to your recent: e-mail eorrespondarioe fo the Daputy Chisf Executive tegarding the
above, which | have bean raquested to review.
| hawe racenitly been on annual lasve but at how In the progess of reviewing the file'and
histary-with regard to this ceise. | would nola that in this instarice, as tha land Iy question is
held withit the Housing Portfolio, the Property Sarvies is acting.on the inétrudions of the
Housing: Sivice in this matter. _
in the.meantime | wauld be grateful if you-would advise me if you are acting on behaif of
iz Geal as his-agent with respect to'this praposed transaction.
Yours sinceraly
MIKEBARTON
HEAD OF SERVICE (FROPERTY)
%gl‘r . Adren yr fﬁ_uvlﬁ_lﬁdd a Gwll!fl_'lﬂﬂ_,ﬁ!-au Teﬁhtlaqd /7 l?apalﬂ"qaﬂl Pi _t_ha Envimpment and Tachnical Bervicos
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W ! Sﬁﬁdw« mﬁ‘ ¢ 'f:’&!ﬂ;&‘r@ ABNEA St DESE,  Zoctrat] A0
Petr grpety e, tio Swia of edor. TYE exploned
et loAce dick Aot hovee W f.t'?m ‘o -w(fum sacl, tere3
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Dafydd V. Owén

Froni: wen

Sent: 80 May-2013 0917

To: ‘Patrick.Geal'

Suliject: RE: Land-atffclandw, Pwjren

Mr Geal

Weiicanifirm thisis fine with us, We are:located In the Rova Cabins whare the Planhirig Department Is. Please ask In
ragtptia: when you arfive,

Thanks

Dafydd

Santi 25 May 2018 142

Tot Dafydd V. Qwen _
¢ Subfects ke Land siffibiandir, Dwyran

Thanks for the offer of a maeting.

| have spoken to-Petdr Rogers and | would like a meeting, | suggest 10am on Tuasday the 4th fune,

Patrlci Geil

Subjeat: Land atfiiGlandwr, Dwyran
Date: Wed; 29 May 2013 08:13:31 +0000

Mr Patritk Geal
{

| write with refetante to your applicatlan ta purchase the above fand adjacent to your property,

We have been contacted by Counciilor Pater Rogers wha hiss mtle a few enqulrles with tegards to the
process. We would Siggast that we arrange a meeting with yourgelf and Counciller Rogers If you wish, at
our offices tn discuss any matter which you are coricerned about.

We are free any time for a meeting apart from Friday 31* and Monday 3%,

Regards
Dafydd Owen

Swyddog Prislo CynorthwyolfAssistant Veluation Offlcer
Adran Eiddo/Property Department
Cyngor 5ir Ynys Man/Isle of Anglesey County Council

Ffon/tel: 01248 752248
Ebost/email: DafyddVOwen@anglesev.gov.uk

36 1
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From: Dafydd V.. Gwén
Sent: 25:Way 2013 11:32;
To:

PRter Rogens:
EEGiandwt Bwyranh

Y ‘}-.f,.':':.#‘?"’-ﬁ‘-’mﬁ'_' to Vi Patrick Geal asking If he and yoursel? would hia availible to riest with myself and my
collgpglisiiar Dylan Edwards to discuss the aboye, AnyHime and date Is suitable with-ourselves excapt-for tiils Priday
1% Hfiy and Monday 3% June. .

Subject:

Dear Coynicilior Reigers

We would' be gratefut if you.could consult with MrGsal-gn-an appropriate time and date fot 3 hesting.

(\/\i 'Th_anks'

" ¢ hatyad awen
%

" Swyddog Peislo Cynarthivyol/Assistant Valuatlon Officer
Adran Eititio/Praperty Departiient
Cyngor Sir ¥nysiMon/isle of Anglesey County Counil
Ffontal; 01248 752245
Fhost/emall DafiddVOwWen®ansless

Froms: T Dylan, Edwards

Sank 79 May 2013 09116
Tor Dafydd V.g3uen
Subject; PW: Ifandwr Dwyran

) o oo Loy Jones
- € w29 May- 2003 08111
™6t T Oylan. fgayatds

Stuibject: FWGIandwr Dwyrain

Plaase sea-raply fiom Clir Rogers.
From: Peter Rogers
Senk: 26 May 2013 10:02

To) Pau) Lioyd Jones
Subject: landwr Dwyran

Dylan should be aware that-he neids to respond to the Cllent but | am mare than happy to hélp.f am sure he needs
to resolva this by retuen so setlous are the cansequences of any further delay. '
‘Thanks
Peter

On 23 May202:3, at- 15:13, "Paul Lioyd Jones" <Paullloydiones@anglesay.gov.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon Peter,

i
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Following our mesting at Glandwr yesterday, | have matle soine enquirles with
Dylar Eciwards, Principal Vialuation Qfficat, with regaids to the safe of the land
afanent tolilandwr. |

Due ta the dmount of work already carried oyt with isgiaids 1o this sate, Dylan Has
sald he would contact you and-answer any gueries yaimay have.

If you have any other quarias regarding council owned dwellings, please fes! free to.
dontast me-direct,

Thanks

Rt el Tl / Housing M o
vyldog. Rheoll Tal / Housing Management: Offioer
Gwasanésthay Tal / Housing _$am_l¢§$ _ ,
OyngorSte Y Mdh{ lslaof Ariglesey Sounty Solneil
Ffén /Phang : 01248 7;52-2%

ST0M.HOV. UK
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Fravo: T Dylan. Edwards
26 Nty 2018 08:18
Dafydd V. Owair:
ndwr Dwyran

Dylan should he:awiaie that e neads to responi'to the Cltent but | am more than happy to helg.i am sure he neads
to mwmgethls;ilzztemfn strsertous ara the tonsequences.of any furthierdeliy.
Thanks.
Peter
On 23 May 2018, at'25:43, "Pail.Loyd Jones" <Pauliioydiones@anglesey.goy.uke wrote;
@tiod afternoon Peter,
Fallowing our me;aﬂn% at: Glafitivr yesterday, | have: mada sonie.enquiries with

Dytan g, Princlpal Valuafion Offiser, with regards to the sale of the land
adjacent Sandwr.

Dug to the: simbunt of work alieady earried out with regards 1o this sale, Dylanheas
gald be would cohtdct you and answer any queries you may have.

.‘-;__}' If you have any other quedes regarding council owned dwellings, pleass feel frae to

confact-me- direat.

Thanks

PaulJones o

Hiyddag- Rheoll Tal S Heusing Meanagement Officer
Gwasenaethau Tai/ Housing Services

Gyngior-Sir Ynys Mén /lale of Anglesey County Council
FishZPhone : 01248.762268
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Mandy M. Parry

Seats 24 Nigy 2013 0953

To! T Dylan, Edwards

Subject: galwad ffén

Peter Rogers yn gofiys am air .4 gwerthiant tll!gnd.wr. B\WMN-'_
diolch

@ 1P e Poeeyeddn -
AN L,
PSS e
/) Aozttt P82 Baauis
g) Gidmeml G5 s Eemisr W

! 2 Hina e s tpline OB Tt Wi
éﬁm«. e ’-’3""‘\"‘- APy clogta.  BIA vl —W;W

! risong Lerd g OoT  "Mag  Keqg  Ads

At Gitregnd tases  Stedor ' Y

L sl L -4
il Horzee
ol Ry

Forre it Honsmoes,
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furid V. Owen

Framm T Dylan. Edwards
Sent: 24 iviay 2013 15125
To: Dyfizciel . Oiien.
Sulfect: lincuir Davyran

Bt

Fednt di ffonl Mr Rodggers ar 6l slarad-efo Lagal,

« Williemi; T Bylan, Edwards
vdwr Dwyran

Good aftemnaon Peter,

Pringlial Velialion Giiver, wit tegardaio:tha sl oF e land adjacent tgll Glandvr.

Due to theamourit 8 Wk already carad:aut with regards to this sals, Dylan hus:sald he would
confaet you and answer any gistles you may have.

- Followlhg-ouf maaﬁn%at,ﬁlandm yastorday, | hva.mads-aqmé.enqmﬂbilth Dylan Bdwards,

glyb; have any otiter queries regarding counel) swhed dwellings, plsase feel free to contact me
ra L%t

5 Thanks

A
 ‘Pggldopes |
¢ Sepiwyddog RiEnlt T Hoitging Mafiageinient Officer
../ Guwasanasthaw Tal/ Housing Sanvichs:
Cyngor Sir Ynys Mbn / el of Anglesey Gounty Counei
Fién./Phone.)

01248 7;52’29&

1, GOV kK / Wiy BngeIsaw.(

Page 44 Klf l




-

Ew Ovr/QuaRER) M
Etci Cye | Your Ren /SO/PR-016560-TR
‘ _ CYFREFFTHWYR ~ SOLICITORS.
F deey 203 b T
m Hinj Sroarr, Banaor,
- b-LLAY INT
Mr it Rhodes:
Solicitet
Isla-of Anglesey County Council
DX 01778
LLANGEPNI
i

Dear i,

lqgal rm ootrianta wieresedit sonpur-o)fents® adiinagie; The W mmmﬁwm
contdploass kindly nots thit the atldrens frsersice whi e fte nddvess o o headed
paper.

th véceived o humber nf*utﬁﬁrﬂ mm Avittouhlisnts fo frigjde your 1étter
n%tembatiﬂlﬂ. lamdml yBar 3012 e0f Ror af Tanier deted
er 2012, and a copy : Wﬁﬂ’lﬂm‘ by Mr Ridhised Parry
Jnm. Cklef Executive and adﬂmm fa: Gummnn?mr Standing Rogers,

W les had a felophione conversation with your ¥r Qafydd Oiwen an the ™ Septembar ‘ oy

¢ 2072 concerning th land In question. Didng ol senversation we: ware tinfapined thet the )
cotanicf etk carriod out preliminary searaliés o1 Yia landy. Hpwaniar it was vaanlad-harth- ('?
Ik ey haveibeen lisble to Moding thersfore fhe:coyncll dfed 1ot v ﬂiﬁll"l*lﬁnﬂlﬂﬂ
appitcation.

Wis:also tiofedn Yo faxed lottar dated 28 May 2012 thetpiansinghed ponflrnsd that
the-siisting policy ailowed-for a singleplot within org the-edgs-of asettiemsnt, subjéct
to usus! development contral urtetis”,

PARTNERIAI P/PARTHERS: YMOvNAHORWYRICONSULTANTS: CrimuiTiR CHuRTHRIOL Heryd ¥ - ALsa ar
QERAINT CLWYDONES BA. Hown BLINGR, G, [JAVIES LB, Hort AssTANT SOLICHUAS! AMYOL O1OTANIT
ALED W JRESLLG Hura. Myaobin W. D PRt C, DAVIES 11,8, o BenugcH  OLANESZISE
N WY LLOVD L8 ot PETR BOAN LB Hot WEIERKD M, JONES L1, e Cxhvadion 11266 6¥3381
LA REms DD AVIS AL 1 Hown. “CIWYNFOR JEINESILL B, Hov, ORI BRI ROUERTE KL, liva, Taananew 01248 TI3106
Bion Clwnd LLA o CInvilTH PARRY:SLA. Hobe; '%‘grmg PARER VL Fimt PosuELl 1738 T030
: . FaE1l OBaL
RHEALWE PRACTIYPRACTICE MANAtER ; is:uﬁ;l%mu foc
JoARNE Linvo ZORBAKURLLO Wtims, Gussnih
L5A CLWVE-FONES LEH HONS 'nagaﬁi'

I avral PR e Pt 3 Pt b T " tb

1B

Page 45



Oivthohasls of the infotmation to hand, onrolients subimitted their tender on tin25™
Saptémitier 2012,

Bynietiordated 38™ Septertiior 2012, e eounol] wroterto our-eHleits $o sbirti that
ey had bissw sicoessiul-In their tender, Howoviss & tumber of tarms and conditions-were
thurentter impoai,

Ottt ootisbin:toataionti was:conditlon nunsber 3; “the lardghalt b used as
yrisiate gerden onily.dnd shalte fneiuded withis the ourtiiage of Jlilandiwe, Dwyan."
Funtfusy, canditfon tinpibier G stated-“no devsiopment/bullding/structure in whole:or part
shiall bs erected on the Jand",

&nﬂ-wﬁdlﬂons heve hisen ficther inoluded in the draft Transfer, In prrticular olause
2

Wi swpnid-be gratefiil if you eould plangs kindly explain-why the counall sseksto fmpose
rostiictivegovenants ipon the-use‘ofthe land,

Welonk farward to earlg ftosf you,.
Yours falthfully,

Elwgpa Toverd (5 .

Blwyn Jonea & Cb.
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ENVIRONMENT AND TECHICAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

DISPOSAL REPORT

DISTRIBUTION: REP.:
A, managlngjmmter-l.egat Saction Raf: l_ma:é!dn.es-
B. Ref!
G. oo B _
D. File Kef.  45HB 08000
COMMITTEE: TICKWY DATE
Exectiive:Sommittes
$mallhdlidings Panel
Haiad of Serice (Property) ' 2811172012
STATUTORY POWERS!

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PURCHASER:  Mr Patrick Geal
I

SOLICITOR(S): _
SURVEYOR(8):

1. DESCRIPTION AND SITUATION

Land forming part of the Glendwr Estate.in the- tawn/village and
community of Dwyran in

the County of Ynys Mon-which may ba identified by raference to 08
sheef 4465

and Is mora particularly shown outlined in red on ths attachied plan.
2. AREA  450m?2 square metars or thereahouts

3.  NATURE OF INTEREST Freshald with vacant possesion.
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RESTRICTIONS/LIABILITIES (8907 bslow)

AGREEDPRICE & 10,75} (fen thousand soven hundred and fifty oite
pounds)

ik SURVEYORS.FEES: WIA

jai)- SOLIGITORS FEES: £317.00

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: OF SRLE!

1, The land fo be sald is shown edged in red on the enclosed location

9, *The girchiase prioy will e £76,751.00 (ten thousand seven hundred
and: fifty-one pounds),

3, The land shall be used.as private garden only and shall be included
within she curtilage of jlandwr, Diwyran,

4, The purcheser shill be rosporisible for the-ctoption and fiiture
maintensnes of the boundarios marked with a *T” the specification of
wiigh shall be agreed with the County Couneil prior to commencernent.

3, The'boundaries shall bs erested within.a period bf 6 (six) monthis from
oamilpetion of the transfor,

6. Mo davelopment / building / stracture in - whole or part shall be erccted
on;the fand,

7, Thepurchaser dhall beresponsible forobtainiig allnecessary
penmissions (f any) for the proposed use of the lend,

R, The right of access:to all site services, weicogiised or rot, is to be
retained by the:‘Couneil and all ofher relévaint service duthorities,

9, The purchaser shiall be respensible for the payment of their own
tspather with the: Conneil’s lepal and surveyor’s fées in conneotion with
this transfer.

P M.Barton
Hesd of Service (Property)
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PROPERTY DISPOSAL. PROGRESS SHEET
PROPERTY: LAND-ARJAGENT ToJiatome, oureman

VIALUATION: £10,761.00 (Teh thousénd:saver hundred afd 1iity cny
DATE OF VALUATION: 28" Geptember 2012

PRINCIPLE TERMS: Freshold with vacant possassian

MARKETING METHOD:  Saction 1.8AMP

| METHOD OF DISPOSAL: _Taritr

| ame:

ADDRESS;

PROPOSED USE:

LOCAL MENBER: Gouﬂ@lllnr Peter Rogera
DATE SENT: 1% Septamber 2011
DATE RETURNED: No respanse
COMMENTS: Assume no dhjections

mm.a[qlﬁ) MEMBER: counollln[ Bob Parry

DATE SENT g Sapiem?asrﬁﬁfﬂ
| DATE RETURNED: 14" Soptamber 2041
COMMENTS: Na-dbjactititis todisposal

OQMMENTB BY SERWQE Housing Bepartment has:vie:dtjeotion to. dispesing thsdand -
DEPARTMENT:

OFFICER'S | Sell the land
RECOMMEMNDATIONS:
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APPROVAL: YN | .
' . VL NACT BATE: 93/\(/‘2_ |
] s

Wi Barion —Head aF Sawivs [Froperty)

FHVE CONMITTER:

'f-ﬁmuuﬂm REGUIRED: VN
| pRYEORTANER: . .

CONBIDERATION/COMMENTYS:

INSTRUGTIONS TO GOUNTY SOLICITOR:
 TRANSACTION COMPLETED:

| OFFER MARE: 25" Septembar 2012

KGCEPTED: ' + ¢, 98" Qantembar 2012




9

rw Gwnmw aAN Ysmxm L',.‘ e
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE OFFICE_~ L e W!GN

ENW!'RACHWYNYDD _ .
NAME.OF COMPLAINANT _ CLIR., (. S %\e‘a

oowess Lshide, 'ﬁwwﬁm bhb! B8Z,

y GWA&A’NAETH(MI) Y CYRESRIWYD ¥ GWYN IDD]

. N
THESERAVICH(S) TO WHICH THE COMPLAINT WAS RENERRED '.:_;:_-f::' ¢ #I

1‘*‘“&*% l fl 4os (W
—7

ENW'R SWYDDOG PERTHNASOL !
NAME OF RELEVANT OFFICER Skra

I'W GWBLHAYD GAN YR ACHWYNVDD

TO BR COMFLETW‘BY THE CBMPMINANT
{LLEFO'N BERTHNASOL, RHOWESH GYLCH O AMOY J,?Am AYDDFIVYAR FRIODOL ¥N EICH BARNGHN
{WHERE RELEVANT, PLEASE CIRCLE msmsm ICHTSMOST ABRROPRIATE IN YOUR-QPINION)

PA MOR FODLON OFDDECH CHI GY¥DA SAFON YR YMBRINIAETH Q'CH CWYN
GAN Y GYNGOR HWN?

HOW SATISFIED WERE YOU WITH THE STANDARDOF THE INVESTIGATION OF
YOUR COMPLAINT BY THIS COUNCIL?

.
BQS ANRODLON IAWN (‘*'
© SALHFED VERY DISSATISFIED -

08 GEDDECH CHI'N ANFODLON IAWN, BETH YW'R REESYMAY AM HVNNY?
IF YOU WERE VERY DISSATISFIED, WHAT WERE THE REASONS FOR FHIS?

W Avh A gt vealle o touediand ‘&_ﬁg "
ch-c\ o WM, dalaw w\"zm;._ ' AR A4

8T

o' k\uﬂwu’-\ﬂum Hapante T X, :
St Mo gt datenler of Wk Rulhir Ry w30 o2 e Lot Dt
Rk | M, st tow e v Ve Realue Ky %Mhmk\u_’-

RM) 40 HillndagGuestionnaire

e, GALAD wm i Qonmy
S Would Fae ass, qm\-luﬂ. g 4oa wae T o
WAe 98 o .,‘k,,, VY T R RS WY W P PR 1y

- s A . AT A
W'\Anu "'—n\ﬁ\l\ﬂ\ " L\.Jq l;c:l N f\al-.‘r.(; J ‘auv\f'_‘i-‘ "EEL{S —’n\( € ig-
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ER EPALLAS CFI FOD YN FODLON-TAWN QYDAG YMDRINIARTH ¥ CYNGOR
P CWEN. NEU ER RICH HOD.O-ROSIBL, YN FODLON GYDA'R YMDRINTAETH
P GV, A FYDDECH CYSTAL A NODI UNRHYW ELFENNAU O'R
fORITAETE ¥ TEMEWOR GHIE ¥ GELLID FOD WEDL EU CYFLAWNINWELL,

ABEHODGH. YOU MAY HAVE. BEEN VERY SATISFIRD WITH THE COUNCIL'S
ON INTO YQUR GOMPLAINT, OR HAVE BEEN SATISEIED WITH THE

TNV moﬁ WOULD YOIl WINDLY NOTE ANY BLEMENTS OF THE

TRVERTIGATION WHICH YOU!FERL COLLD HAVE BEEN BETTER ACCOMPLISHED

Yt . AR o bt e == q

O'CHCWYN GAN Y CYNGOR BWN? . L g
HOW SATISFIED WERE YOL WIFH THE FUNCTUALITY OF THE INVESTIGATION
IRTO YOUR COMBLANT BY THECOLNCIL?

AFYDDECH (L CUSEAL , O UNRIY W SYLWADAU SRAILL YR HO¥FHCH

WOULE-YOU KINDLY NOTE ANY OTHER COMMENTS, WHICH YOU WISH TO MARE
TN RESBECT OF THIS INVESTIGATION _

ARWYDDWYD/SIGNED DYDDIAIVDATE

RMJ 10~ Holisdur/Quentionnaire
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_ 45 HEOF OO0 - Comesde8e 1 of1

DAFYDD O'WEN - Re: Cwyn gan Y Cyngh. Peter Rogers - Dwyran Estate

From: DAFYDD-OWEN

Tot Jongs, Bery]

Dates  06/09/201212:11 _
Subject: Re: Ly gan ¥ Cymgls, Peter Rogers« Dwran Bstefs

S
k!

HiBatyl

Ma twm yii'deyeh yn fawn o'n s §, U vowtdid Sy hasi, Juss 2012 a nid Septoriber 2012 wirasth
yrAgiaisoth Anigylohedd gadurmhans foy Hooones lood Bk ares.
Dialch

Dafydd )

>>> Beryl Jones <Beryllones@anglesey.govak> 0670972012 11:48 >>> . ( :
o’ Gweler ynghiwm atab l'i'giyn a dodrbyrilwyd 20,812 - o

Oes modd | chil @drych dros ¥ llythyr a cadarnhau elch.bod yn hiapusgvda'r eynnivys.

Dlalch

Baryl

This email and.any fles transmitted with it are confidenitis) and iy be. Ieg&l}iﬁigﬂxﬂﬂggﬂ, Thiay may
Ye rend cdpiegd: anid usdd odly by the dntended reciptent. T yan have received this eiail ihittor

please immediately niotifly the system manager using the details below, and do ot diselbse o-copyr
its contents to any othet person. '

The contenits ¢ Ehik emeil ropresent fhe views ofthe sendar-onlyand do not niecossarily repragent the

views of 1l of Anglesey County Coubiil. Tile vF Anglesiy Comi Oounall reserves thedight s )
@  monitor all emad] cotimbnications throhgh ts inferneland extemil atworks, -

e
p

Mae oynnwys ¥ neges e-bost hon yn eyntychioli sylwadaw'r gyrrwryn inlg ac:nid o
angentheidiwycdd yn eynrychioll sylwadsu Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon. Mae Cyngor Sir Yays Mon yn
cadw a diogelul ei hawliau i fonitro yr holl negeseudn e-bust trwy ol rvydweithiau mewno! aw

allanol.

b0
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LL61 BNE:

ADRAN RHEOLWR GYFARWY.DDWR/
DEPARTMENT OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

LYNN BALL LL.B,, (Hons)CytréithilwiSaflcitor
CYFARWYDDWR GWASANAETHAU
CYRBRITHIGL A FHWYLLGORAUISWYDDOG
MEBNITRO / DIRECTOR-OR LEGAL AND
COMMITTEE SERVICES- MONITORING OFPFICER

CYNGORSIR YNYS MON, N
rlsmw?mgmngﬁmmbumm
Swyddfy’k Sir /' Eounel Offices
LLANGEFNI

Ig;ml Anglesey

Gih. Péter 8. Rogers, i

‘potvide; PR I0771 ~LLANGERN)

Brynalaroyn,

Anglan fior | tel; (01246) 752508
Aniinasy Tt e (O o

E-Bost - E-mall: bjkss@anglossy.gavulc

L . Elh Cyf— Our Ref. BICCOISR
'06,08,12 Eih gyf'—"mur Ref,

GURPORATE COMPLAINTS AND COMPLIMENTS PROGEDURE — lotter to-the Chist
Eixeautive n'May 2012 re: Glatidwr Estate, Bwyran,

Frthgi-ta your complaint dated 179 August 2042, i-have made: enquires and can now
respond:in flk,

| will dedl with each. point:matie on the complaint fari individaally:-
1, No apology on behaif of staff for Ignoring yourletter of 29.3.12.

;tg%ggu;zgzhnam whose behavisuria not acceptabio.and-an ares of land adfassnt-tithe
eat :

Your laflerdated 28.3.12 coricernitig the Glandwr Estate in Dwyran made reference fo.a

| am-ailyiged:that here Js a-note:ontile-that you:spake to:Mr Rob Tryatan Qwan an 44,12
and b avnialnad:tn von: that: kol s daonidatt dla: nbin-i T e e TSTY 1=

TSN O YOUT 18118

‘and thiatHie. had éxp!ind the sltuation fo y as réff the tenant and the stub wall,
To pravide you sith.an-updats; MrOwan: gdvised that the situation-as regards the tenant
conlinues to be monitered and the. ear park / stub wall Is fo be repaired in the near future.

As regartls-the plot of land adjacant to the estate and Mr Gaal's offer to purchase the land
following a review: of the flie In this. mattar | would repart as follows:-

Septomber 18t 2011 - latter sent to both applicants informing them that likely method of

disposal would be tender, subject o Local Member, Portfollo Member and Head of Service

conaultations. A lotter wae sentto yourself agthe Losal Member on the same day

gryldi'ny you with 7 days te give your observations but thers Is no record of a response on
e

gS
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Sapfemier 9h 2014 - lettar-gant ta Clir Bab Parry the- Perffolio Mamber providing 7 days
tor @iver obaenmtions, Raply rapdlved 14th September sayihg ha supportad the application.

Ostalier 2019 - Eanulriss made with Planning Departinent 16 aseartdliy whethier thia: Jand
would:be sultable as. & bullding plet; Reply recalvad 3nd Navember confitining that there
milaht e potentla) for bullding plot: Detalls then passed ofi fo Housing for thelr
observations. Mr Geal nformed by &-mail 8th Dasember that there would be a delay In the

prodess dus to further enquirles: belng made about the land,

28rd May: 2012 - Housing conflrmed that autline planning parmission-should be soughy
befors any uther sele nagotiations, and asked the Progerty Dapartment {Archiiagie) fo
prépars:a. planniig applisation on thelr behalf, Both appicants inforfied of the daclsiony
piter flie smme.date.

Sgptamber 2012 - Eiviranmant agency subseqsently canfirned that land s ina fited
figk. area, and that it would be diffleult to obtain planning permission, The application s to
{herefore. proneed as before between hoth Interested partias, We cyrrently bave an
ongolng cﬁew with the. Legal Section befere we ean sttigfaes. with preparing the fencder
dacunents. engethials sorfed outwe:will ssntackihe applisants agcordingly.

2. No acffon takan.on the e-mell making refararitie-to. yourgelf
As noted above, a letter was sent to you; as the Local Member on 1.9.11 asking for
your observations on the sale of the land.
3. Complete fallura to Instruct ataff to respand ta your concerns
it is.aspaptad thaf ne Tormal agknawladgeirent was:ssnttayour letfer datéd 268, 13- bt ag

is nbtell akiGVS, autln was taken on the concetas axpressad: in your letter. | _
On racsipt of your lettar in May, the Chief Exacutive sent a Memorandum t6 the Head of

Servise.~ Housing dated 22.5.12 requesting that stie nvasiigate the mistter. A taspoitse

4. Failure to Instigate disslplinary procesdings ageinstsfaff Involvad

From the infoimation received, there do not appaar to be any fallings that would warrant
the ingtigation of disciplinary prageedings,

| frust that: the above fully explains the situation and that you can ses that your cohcerns
have been addressed.
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If your-Gomplaintis now regolved please inform mie and:also complete the ericiosed
guesteniialce and return In the envelope provided.

iyouapiilinye tobe dissatiéfled witt ihle Initil respense to your Complaint and'you wish
ticdakaiyaur Gomplaint to:the et stage (Stage 2) you need to Indicate that In writing to
il sl ’ﬁ‘.th’@n.éﬁl{"liﬁwpﬂtl'ﬁ&dq,‘{&. 1F 1. ¢ho: not hear from you-within that period | stiall
tiyeirafsia astume that fhe rmattar is-complete and | shail close:my file.

Yours-siricerely

% Byl Jones ,

Prged.— . — . —

~ i MUB0R -
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DAFYDD OWEN - RE: Tender for land aiiislandwi, Dwyrin

From:  Bety] Jones ﬁuljﬁlﬂonda@mglmme\mk}
o

: "Dafdd V, Qwan <DVOHTGangleagygoviak
Dites 20812013 10:25 W&

Sutects R Tentar for land at JJpesdive, Buyren

Dloleh yn fer.
Beryl

mevDﬁF’(BD 6W§N [miﬂhoswoﬁfdﬁngtm;'gw.ﬁk]'
SenkL 22 August 2012 10:20

YorBaryl jones

~s‘ﬁm RE! Tanclar for land al.landwr, Dwyran

Hi Baryl

Wedi cael golwg ary ffeil bore ma a dwin cadarbau 'y eanlynnol:

Sepitember 15201 | - lefter sent to both appllcants infortming them that kely methou:oEdlsmsmal would
subject to Local Member, Portfollo Member angd Hepd of Ssrvice consiltatlons. A: loter wasdght todis
Pater Rogers onithe sams day providing him with 7-days to glvehils vhsarvations; No. responss reoelvid.

Septamber 9th 2011 « Ittet-sent ta Cllr BobParry the Portille Metnber providing 7 days to glvé dbaerstions.
Reply recelved 14th September adylug ho supported the application.

Oclober 2011 - Enguirles made with Planning Dapartment to-ascsttaln whether tha lasid would be svifable asa

building plot, Reply recsived 3rd November conflrmirg that thete-inight b patential for buflding plot. Details then
ngsaa on t¢ Housing for thely abservations, Mr Geal infoimed I;y@-mail $th December that there would ba a-delay
n the:process due fe further siquities bielng fhede-about the land.

¢ fden
il Member

3rd My 3012 - Houging contlemed that-outling planning permission should be sought bufore mﬁﬁh@x sale.
nagotintions, and asked the Property. Dapartment (Architects) ta prepare:n planning apploation omtieilr beliglt Both
afipiioants informed.of the deolsion by letter the same date.

Enviromment agenoy subsequently confirmed that land ia ina flood risk aves, and that it would be difficult i nbtaln
planning permission. The application is to therefors proceed as befare battveen both interasted: partice, We: cutranily
have e ongolng quary with the Logal Section hefore we can progress with proparing the tender-doctiments, once

 thils is sorted-out we will:contact the applicants acoordingly.

1 trust this s of sspistance to you, however-stioutd you requite-any further information then piease don't hesitato o
coiitact me,

Ry
'Dam
2245

>»> Beryl Jones <Beryllones@anglesey.goviuk> 21/08/2012 16:25 >>>
Dlolch - ydy'n hosib § chdl #fonlo f plis.— un ney ddau gwastlwn cyn y medraf ynateb | PR,

Dlelch

Beryt

2588

Fromt. DAFYDD OW {majito:DVOHT®anglesey.qov.uk]
Saht 21 Adgust 2012 16:23

Tos deryl Jones
Suhjectt Ra: Tender for land n.andwr,— Dwyran
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Beryl.

Mi rydym wedl doclyindae gala | brynom tig-vethyr uchod, Mj gafodd o i'w ohurio gan fod yr adran tai yn gweld

patenzialam guniatad tynilunis yno, Wedl dérbyn cyngor pellach, mas wedi dod i'r-fal gan yr asiantasth
E"‘gﬁ’m éd‘y tirmoyfi ﬂ'dﬁﬁ}'ﬂd 0 dan fygwith am. Uigbgydd. Mi rydym felly am bashau i gynnig y tif tender
shemg, & ddai bartf gwreiddio!, Mt gelthi ¥-dogTennau priodol w gyrru gllan cyn diwedd yr wythnos,

Divloki

Dafydd

>ty Tones <B 1ik> 210872012 16100 >>>

Dy

Wﬁdﬁiﬁh&lsmyn.gmvcvnah. Peter Rogars ynglyn a'ruchad,
Oesimioddehl:adae] | i wybiod bith gudk:safylifa iweddaref plis?
Didich

Beryl

This.omell and any files transmiited with i are-confdentfal. and may be legally priviteged, They may be redd aopled
and.used only by the ntended solpjent, It you ave ressfyad this ematl in error plegsp irhinediately notity the
systern menagor wsing the dstalls below, dnd do niot diseloss ar copy its confents to-any afher person,

“Fh V.ﬁa*ﬁﬁﬁwjﬁf?ﬁﬁs‘qmaﬂ~r5pmsmt"mﬁjfﬂ§mﬁﬁgﬁ.ahdér anly and do fiotsiecassarfly represeritthe visws of Isle
‘of Anglesty-Ciumty Gounil. Islg of Anglessy Clittity Counul] reserves the tight to monitor !l email
conidlications throughits insemat and extervial-networks,

Mae'r nogs-e-host Hon b'r feiffu advesghwyddyd ynghiwm gyda bl yn gyfrinachol ac eftillal bod breintiay.
cyfteithiol ynghlwm withynt. Yt unlg berson sydd ' awl i'w darllen, eu copip a'u defhyddio yw'r person y
buwrigdwyd sy %m Bhw alo, Petacehi wedi derhyn y.neges e-b 08t hon mewn samgymepriad yna; os gwslwoh yn
ﬂd&fﬁhﬁﬁﬂwﬁm Rhtotstwr Systerian yn syih gan ddefiydlo's matiyton isod, & pheldlivoh datgaluana choplo'y
oyAnwysLnabacall, '

Mes eyt ?lgfénﬁp&m&qﬁg}mm oyt ‘thﬁli}d:‘élmﬂaﬁ!rvgym;yhaunlgm nid o anganrheldtwydd yh:
oynryehiol sylwndeiy Gyngot Sie Puyd Mon, Ve Cyngar STF ¥nys Mon n oxdsy -dlogali et tiwibisi Fontiro
ﬁaﬂm.ggseﬁgﬁmhmm-amyﬂwﬁtmmmﬁmn ;ﬁ%ﬁﬂaﬂd. A o d

*Ml\lﬂ*ﬁ“‘l‘m**‘************w*#****ﬂf**ﬁm**#!k**‘**'**ﬁtlk****#***** sk ko ko e ksl ekl e

This.emall and any filey transmitted with it-are confidential arid may be legally privileged, They may be
read copled and used only by the lnb&mdaﬂ.fmr::ﬁlank. ¥ you have recalved thils emall I efror pladsa
Imhediately natify the syster nanager using the detalls below, and do not disclass or copy its contents
‘to: ahy ol person.

The contentsof this emall represent the:views of tha sender arily- and do not necessarily repregent the
Views of Isle.of Anglesay County Councll, Isle of Anglesey County Councll resarves the right to rhonitor all
el cbmmur.i!cat_lqnsmmugh 15 Internal and external natworks,

Mae'r neges e-bost hon a'r ffelllau a drosgiwyddyd ynghivin ‘gyda hi yn gyfrinachol ac efallal bod
breintian cyfretthiol ynghtinm wrthyat, Yr uni :barson sydd &' hawl I'w darllen, eu copio a'u defriyddio
yW'r-person v bwriadwyd ey gyr hliw atio. Petaech wedlderbyn ¥ neges e-bost hon mewn
camaymeriad yna, os-gwelwch yn dda, rhawch wybod I'r Rhealwr Systemau yn.syth gan ddefpyddio'r
marnyllon i8od, & pheidiweh & datgelu na chapio’r cyrnwys 1 neb aral.

Mae.cynhwys'y neges: e-bost hon yn aynryehloli sylwadau'r gyrrar yn uplg ac nid o angenrheldrwydd yn
eynryehloll sywadayu Cynger Sir Yiys MBn. Mae- Cyrigor Sir Ynyis M8y yn cadw a diogelu el hawllau |
fohitro yf Holl negeseuon e<bost; trwy l: rwydweitkta miewnot ac allanaf,

This-emall andany files transmitted with It are canﬁde‘nt‘ial éind may b legally privileged. They may be read copled
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-Anglasay

Clir Perter Rogers
Botdrida
Bryiielencyn

1.L61-6NZ

Anhwyl Cynighiotydd Ragers’
par: TIR wrrHJLANDWR, DwvRaN

Amgaeaf fariylion sy'n ymwneud &
gwatthiant:yr uehad.

Hoffin petasoh oystal & afiyfiwyno unrhyw
sylwadal & fe garinyoh ar y-oals, &y -

urflen aingaeddig, o-fewn y 7 diwmod
rigaaf, Os:088:gphnyoh -unr:hw-%mhol}ad
peldiwsh & phetrasa:igysylitu 4 1. Os.
bydidivn heb.glywad gennyeh yn'yramseer
yirta, fyddaln.cymyd yn ganlstaol eich fod
yhaefnolr cais o dith sylwadau f'w
gwiaud.

“Yr eiddooh yn gywir,

Pannasth Gwasahaeih (Biddo)
E!ugml{-ssmlpﬂpraﬁqm ‘

CVNEOR SIRYNYBMEN
rét%%mamswa%ﬁﬂwmm&m
pefa’ Sl

LLANGEFNI

Yhys.Mon Y Anglesey

(D4248) 783300 £(01248y¥R4Bd0
Gofynuh ammi Ask For: MrBatyddBwen
{01948) 752248

E-bait/ E-mall: dvoht@ymysmon.gov.uk

EinGif [QurRet  DVOIMSHEDBO0D. |
Eigh Cyf, / Your Ref

1# Septernber 2011

Pear Goungillor Rogers. _
R LAND AQACENT TO Banows,

Pleags find enclosed datalls in réspeat of
the-disposal af the above:

1 ghould bie obliged fo wsealvaany
phssnaEtions you may wish fo:rake on the.
applicafion, on the attached form, within
the-next 7-diys. If you haviany queries
plaasdonnt hasitate to sontact me.
Shiouid 1ot hisar frain you witkin thie: time
pariad | will assume that you support the
-?ppiicﬁi‘on #nd do not-have any ¢irmmsnts
R MaEKes:

Yours sincarsly,

_ paMIKE BARTON
PENNAETH GWABANAETH (EIDDO)
HEAD OF SERVIOE (FROPERTY)

Adian yr Amgyichedd a'Gwasanaethay Tachnagol /- Dapaimisnt of the Edvironment and Tachnical Seivices
Ardtiur Wyn Owen; Dip LP., MR.T.R.|, Byfarwyddwr Corfforaethol / Corporate Diractor
Safla'r W&: www.ynysmen.gav.uk 7 Weh Ste: www.anglatey.gov.uk.
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t0r Dafydd Bdwards Ein oyfiOur ref; NTI20121113473109-L.01
;f&!&ﬂf %&ey County Council Eleh syf¥our rof: .

Goungll Officas | -

oot i Oyddindiate: 30 May 2012
Ynys Mon

LLT7 TTW

Anhwyl MrEdwards / Dear Mr Edwards
PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT GLANDWR, DWYRAN, ANGLESEY
'éfggnﬁ,yau-ifar your enquiry with regard to the abgve recéived at our office 24 May

Vil haye congerhs: reganding any: mew devalopment on this land due to flobd rigk. The
slferia atisk fram both tidal fionding and fuvialiplavial flooding due to tide lacking.

Thereis a history of flooding In the area, altfiough we-do not have any detalls of flsoding
qeelirting on the-sjts In question. Aswith any development proposal within &flood rigk
afed the agplicant should provide a Flaod Consequencs Assessment in support of aiy
planning.applloation. We would advise.that.a FCA be carried out by g competént:parson
and shouidadtrass il the-sources of fiading and ansure compliance with TAN 18
B‘@Wﬁl‘?’“éﬁ& and Flood Risk (duly 2004). In the-abaence of a FGA we wouid thjsotte.a
devalapment onithia sits, :

k 4

Astated abova, fhe.site-ls at:tisk from tidal inundation-and as such any new residential
proposal would néed ta flood free. fof the design flood event with an allowance for
climata-change. This-would-require reising tha siteffioor levels. Howaver due to fiooding
fram 41 uh naimed watarcourse-to the rear, this land raising would displace flbod waters
which Gauid have an impaet an third parties. This would be un acceptable unless land is
lowered to eompensate for the infiling.

Wewould:therefore suggest that ifyou wish to pursus. with any patential developmant
on:this:iand thew.a Flood Consequence Assessment should be-vempilad fo ensure that
t_hu-'ﬂbﬂﬁg[sk. assogjated with the proposal is acceptabla to afl parties. The TAN 15 can
ba viewed at

Adlaniasthyr Amgylchedd Symri/Environment Agency Wales.
Firdd Panlén Pare Menal, Bungpg Guwynedd, LLET 4DE,

Uinel gwiarianthats owsrmardid/Custonier eervioes line; 03708 606 508
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¥n ddiftuant / Yours sincerely

MISE RUTHPRICHARD =~ _
Planning Lislson Officar/Swyddoy Gydlynu Cynifunia

Delalu wrilongyroholiDiract dlal 01248 44 4067
Fraos uslonpyrchel/Dirast fax 01248 870881

‘EhsstHrangyroiolDireet ecnrall Rutty P hard@Envivatient-Agency.goviuk

End 2
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Fram: ' Yyonne:Jones

Sonk 24:Mey:200211:49

Tor Dafydd J, Rovdinds

Subjact: P CYNGHORYPD PETER ROGERS - ACHOS MR PATRIGK GEAL
Attachments Nadynre Mr Gobl.dock

Fent: 24-May 2012 11
) TRk kROL Robsers -
() Sulbfents RE: CYNGHORYDD PETER ROGERS'~ ACHQS MR PATRICK GEAL
o
&

% nicaral

Gwaler ynghlwim jiis yinateb Dafydd Rowlands

Frowi CAROL ROBERTS. [miaiito:CAR
Sentt 20 May. 2012 18:13

T Shan oy, Wilais
Gavenbdtew
Sl et EYNGHORYOD PETER ROGERS - ACHOS MR FATRICK:GEAL
Inipartaricer Hih

:
S )) '

\‘}'Shm,.

CYNGHORYDD PETER ROGERS + ACHOS MR PATRICK GEAL

Atodaf ch syiw dopl o ohablaeth a-dderbynials gan y Cynghorydd Pater Rogers ar 10 Mal yn cwyno am ddiffy
ymeteh T'w yrihollddat mewn pertiynag 81 etholwr Patrick Geal, Dwyran, | yn cwyn fiyg

A fyddatn boslbl chi edrych | mewn I mater gynted & bhosibl.os gwelweh yn dda a rhol gwybod | mil beth yw
camau:a gyriierir gennych | ddatrys y sefyilfa, 9 Y gwy eth yw'r

Richard Parry Jones
’wﬁiwalm!rzgm
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L0,

 Arinwgl Byr,

GYNGHMORYDD PETER ROGERS - ACHOS MR PATRICK GEAL

1 xgfortoyour a-mall of 22%May, 201210gether wihvehilvanies i respect of the
ahyovs,

The paroel of fand in question. forms & pect of Glandwr Estate In Dwyran and falls
under o owneiship of ths Housing Dapariment. Plssee note fhatthe pareal of land
hias badn the subject of intarasst fron potential purshasers, including Mr Geal, since
the guturnn of last year. Thaese applications. to purchase were receivad and dealt
it By collbHEg jBg 1 Propefty Servites. ' '

Folowing due consideration, Housiig Serviees confirmed that there was no |

obfertion in principle ta the praposed sale-ofsurplus land af Glandwr.,

As part of the consuliation proces, and before sy el agresment fo sall fha: land
was made, Propsity Setvices seught the views. of the Planning Department bielore

proseeding any further. Subssguently, Planning confirmed that existing policy aliows -
for a single plot within ar on the-edge of a settiement, sukjest to usual develupriient

contral criteris.

Follawing a meeting betwsen officers of Housing and Properly. hield on 27 April,
2012 the follawing actions were.agreed:

- The Council would seek Planning Permission for a single dwalliiig on'tie -
strplus parest of Jand pirior to any fiture disposal. In this respiest, Heusing -

Services will Instruot the. Cotnchs Design Team fo prepare an oilling
planning application during. the calrse of this week.

- Property Services will notify ali applicanis that no further actien will be.
takaw untll such time as the propossd planning application has beeh
approved or refused. The original applicants &ré to be- kept irforned of
develapients.

| frust the above clarifies the current position in cennaction with this parcel of land
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Dafydd J. Rewlands
23 May:2012 1515
Ghrath Wi THomias.
Difydd-V; Owan (BVOHT@anglesegoviuk)
Land:at:Glandwr; Dwyran

Glandwr, Dwyran:pdf; Fwd: fand at Glandwr, Dwyran

Ghreth
| ﬂfﬁf‘miﬁ’“mﬁﬂlﬁr teleptine nnvetsationin mespact:ofthe parcelof Iand Hightightail on thie atbaities . Plan |

gl Zrepidnnteof Glanitweltave expressedan Interestin purchaging the land fivquestion, At thetime, Holising
)./ e i Ghasaie ol Hsita-o abledtibn T incipe o i pepossd distioual Hawevr, Hiofing shi
)+ uansaRin Biuass Hnlar doringissle, theuittathed emalivias recelyad from Plarinitig fngloating that a:single piat:

VlBHIBHE GO HIEL eifren S0k Henkntablicin prfigples.

N 1o, 0 i B it Progrty Sl we A o thes plilon Uit Outln Bl
roonssitatiould beso oghtihefons any fortheesdle negotiatiohs.

bl IO sould St exglivs s easiblty o - sgle ploh develofimentand, If consliardd
Feahibleprenate 1 Plandlok. Appllkatinn on.our behalf. Housing Sarvises will pay ali ressaribile costsIn-connection-
siiethis fnsiriiotion,

tfyouraguire.any further Information please do not hesitate ta contact me.

Thenkyau ip énticipation of yaur assistanoe,

Datydd

(W

: B
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NIA JONES <NIAIONES@ANGLEREV.AOVLIKY
03 Hovambar 2011 1523
DAyl V. Qwen
lanl at-Gladidwr, Pwyran

Dafydd,
Thank you for your tame tated 26th Octokier regarding the dbdva.

1 ceigratshit havishid o apkisftunity ta VoW the site and cdnnot currently access Google-Farth 'sa-mvmmmaf:\ts

i

i Setterman uster oy Siap e NnipMorstcaBhin, The Rellay alsws he scastiain s -g]p%gg

plopsiplshinatianthmlis oFthesestiament, udghis i xhe dsetoit ;4 dlngle et confi et
LT llings apGlan Owr wioald e meceptable A tEnelkis sablssssa.usial.d o

alopmariti

sogiadeamags; o i tes f ovrlioking oriass of privasy te. Yhatand tilosatéd-wittin theidavg) ppient |
@maaawsﬁﬂaammf.um!-.-..f:gn:méwﬁmﬁémwmﬁ@ﬁfﬁme=!;wtrmldéﬁﬂsﬁ?!'ﬂfﬂ%*ﬁmﬁ‘ﬂm
Wl Withut nacceptably.atficting the athenitiss and privaty of edsting sadipropased aedoplers, £l

Thera lsng objéetion i principle-to:the-use of the larid. s anextansionof ourtlingeto the existing: pragerty-but i
planinlng permission will kit requlced, L
Kind regards,

Nia

Nia Jones

Arwelnydil Tira ~Tedm Laader

Gwasanaeth Cynllurila - Blaniing Service ' ‘ |
Cyrigar Bir Ynys Mon - 1slaaf Anglesey County Councll Swyddfa'r Sir, Llangefni, Yays Mon-Anglesey, LLZ7 7TW.
Tali{01248] 752421 Fan:(01248) 752430 nixpl@ynvimon.gov.uk
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MR Parry fonss
i Thiref Btecutive

f, lteiotddgesey County-Coundl,

ical ‘hiifils Juse ok tene, !
Caivaiipi mipcorrstitusntSn e 29 Kiirélr Twrote o Ms Hoyd Willkstns: Head of Mipusing réising
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RICHARD PARRY JONES, A

oNcoRsR R

- YNYS MON - CYNGORSR YNYSMON

! ISLE OF ANGLESEY ISLE, OF ANGLESEY GOUNTY COUNGIL
COUNTY COUNCIL it

Ynys Mén - Anglesey
LL77 7TW

g&gggﬂmr Foter Standing R.OQQH : Gofynhwch i - Pléase ask for:  Carol Roberes
QWNQIENGYN _ ffon/tel (01248) 752102  fracs / fax (01248) 750839
* Ynys Min . \ ,

upteNz By - OurRe AR
S : Eléki Cyf - Yotir Ref

25 May 2012
Dt Counchlor Rogers,

GLANDWR ESTATE, DWYRAN

. The parcel of land in question forme & part of Glandwr Estate in Dwyran and falls under

; the-ék;ﬁﬁ:fsi;lg of the Housing Department. Please note that the parcel of land has been
e subiject of interest from potential purchisers, Including Mr Geal, since the autumn of
. lastysar. Theseapplications to purchase were received and dealtwith by colleagues in

. Properly Serviges,

 Followlng tiue consideration, Housing Services confirmed that there was no objection in
. principle-to the propessd sale of surplus land at Glandwr.

- As part.of the consultation process, and before any formal agreement to sell the land was
- matle, Property Seétvices sought the views of the Planning Depariiment before procesding
~any further. Subsequently, Planning carfirmed that exlafing policy atfows fof a singls plot
- within or-on the edge of a seiliement, sutiject to ysual development control criteria,

Follgwing a meeting between officers of Housing and Property held on 27% April, 2012 ~)
. tha follwing actionis were agreed; - '
> The Council would seek Planning Permigsion for a single dweliing on the surplus
parcel of land prior-to any future dispesal. In this respect, Houslng Services will
instruct the Councli’s Design Team to prepare an oitiine planning application
during the course of this week.

> Property Services will notify all applicants that no further action will be taken until
sugh time as.the propesed planning application has baen approved or refused.
The original applicants are to be kept Informed of developments,

| trust theiabove_ clarifies the current position in connecﬂon with this parcsl of land.

Yours sincerely,

Richard Parry Jones
Chief Executive
Page 75



Bangor & Anglesey Mail
Section: News
Edltion: Main

Article Size (om2 ) 133.30
Clreulation; 8976
Source: ABC Jun 2010

’

4 September 2013
Page: 5

Ruling coaltion
has one less
member as
maverick leaves

THE honeymoon for the new coun-
o 1 m"mf:gk unclBor; Pefer
High prt co
Rogers quit Anglessy council's ruling
nﬂapmﬂtmmml\dmdwm-
Ing.
In manhy ayebrows were raised
whmmairnmwhommtl!m
Abestiraw, declded to join Clir Yeuan
Willlams indspendent group,
n:dtﬂwﬂxmheclahm&hajohwdmhz
bring a samhlance of togetherness
the couneil as It faces dark financlal

times.
8inoce haing electad for the firet ime In

(8:1: sald: "It's boen purgatory,
m-mwmmmmmmlluﬂ:emhhmswe
are

“In somg services we have officirs who
don't understand the policles, if I'd get
{nvoived then I would be subject to group
discipline,

“There aie one or two In the cabinat

whashouild nat be there, the leadernoads ‘

to shake it up,
WBMMnMBoMR

seems to. .

“We shojud have been able to fire on all
cylinders siraight sway but there's beana
lack of lopdership and It's just been a

s

Clir Rogers {a not the only unhappy
councitlor; several have told The Mail that
they are Heing critlcised for taking too

1mdlmuulgplmmms

and that critieiem of officers is not tol-
erated, making it hard to discuss de-
partmental

problems,
Anglesey Councll Leader, Cilr leuan
Williams, said: "I'm disappointed thst
Peter hus come to this decision, bt we
remain

comumitied to working closely with him
In the fliture.

“Whilst members will have their polit-
ical differences from time to

time, my priority Is to work with col-
leagues across the County Coumell

in the I.J'Bst interests of ‘the peaple of

At the moment, The Independent/La-
bour/Lib Dem coalitton has 17 members,
Plaid Cymru have 12 and there 1s one
inafflilated membern

Thia Gutting has been produced undsr licance by Prass Data Lid. It ls

orotected by convriahl K fitthar randas may bn ceede soaset sedem e oo o .

Page 76




B

Isle of Anglesey County Councll Constitution Version 2.5
03 May 2013.

“Mohltoring Officer” means the officer designated under 8.5(1) of the Local
Government and Housing Act 1989.

Pai’t S Codes and Protocols

§.1 Members’ Code of Conduct

5.2 Pfﬂcew'_ Code of Conduct

5.3 'Prbtocol for Member/Officer Relations

5.4 Bullying and Harassment Policy

5.5 ?N_hi_stléblowlhg Policy

5.6 Po'llcy.f'or the Prevention of Fraud and Corruption
5.7 Concerns and Complaints Policy

8.8 Political Mhnags'rhe_nt Protocols

6.9 Protocol on Gifts and Hospitality

5.1 Mémbar_é' -Codé of Conduct

This s the Model Code of Conduct adopted by the County Councit on 08.05,2008 in
accordance with the draft supplied by the Welsh Assembly Government, incorporating
the compulsory training requirement described in Part 2 -~ General Provisions
paragraph4(e).

Part 1 - Interpretation

1. (1)'In this code

“co-opted member’ (“aelod cyfetholedig®), in relation to a relevant authority, means a
person who is not a member of the authority but who —

(a) Is & member of any committee or Subcommittee of the authority, or

(b) is a member of, and represents the authority on, any joint commities or joint
Subcommittee of the authority,

and who is entitled to vote on any quastion which falls to be decided at any meeting
of that committee or Subcommittee:

200
Author: Legal Services, Deputy Chief Executive's Offics, Isle of Anglgsay County Councll
lagaipoley@anglesey.gov.uk
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‘meeting” (“cyfarfod”) means any meeting —
(a) of the refevant authority,
(b) of any executive or board of the relevant authority,

(c) of any committae, Subcommitiee, joint committes or joint Subcommittee of the
relevant authority or of any such committes, Subcommittee, joint committee or joint
Subcommittee of any executive or board of the autherity, or

(d) where members or officers of the relevant authority are present other than a
mesting of a pofitical group constituted in accordance with regulation 8 of the Local
Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1880 (1),

{1) 8.). 1660/1553 as amanded by 5.1, 1681/1386; 5.1, 1993/1339; 8.1. 1988/1918; and 8.1. 1900/600. ( ¢

and includes crcumstances in which a member of an executive or board or an officer
acting alone exercises a function of an authority;

“member” (“aelod”) Includes, uniess the context requires otherwise, a co-opted
member;

“relavant authority” (“awdurdod perthnasol’) means—
(a) a county council,

() & county borough councll,

(c) a community council,

{d) a fire and rescue authority constituted by a scheme under section 2 of the Fire and
Rescue Services Act 2004(2) or a scheme to which section 4 of that Act applies,

o

{2) 2004 0.21.

(e) a National Park authority established under section 63 of the Environment Act
1995(3);

(31685 6.25.

“you" {“chi”} means you as a member or co-opted member of a relevant authority; and

“vour authority” (“eich awdurdod”) means the relevant authority of which you are a
member or co-opted member.

(2) In relation to a community council, referances to an authority's monitoring officer
and an authotity's standards committes are to be read, respectively, as references to

201
Author: Legal Services, Deputy Chief Execulive’s Office, Isle of Anglassy Counly Council
legaipolicy@anglesey.gov.uk
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the énonltoring officer and the standards committes of the county or county borough
councll which has functions In refation to the community council for which it is
responsible under section 58(2) of the Local Government Act 2000.

Parﬂzz - General Provisions

2. (1) Save where paragraph 3(a) applies, you must obsesve this code of conduct —
(a) wfhenever you conduct the business, or are present at a meeting, of your aut_horlty;

{b) whenever you act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting in the role of
member to which you were elected or appointed;

(c) whansver you act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a
representative of your authority; or '

(d) at all times and in any capaclty, in respect of conduct identified in paragraphs
6(1}a) and 7.

(2) You should read this code together with the general principies prescribed under
section 49(2) of the Local Government Act 2000 in relation to Wales.

3. Wléere you are elected, appointed or nominated by your authority to serve —
(2) on another relevant authority, or any other body, which includes a police authority
or Local Health Board you must, when acting for that other authority or body, comply
with the code of conduct of that other authority or body; or
(b) on any other body which does not have a code relating to the conduct of its
members, you must, when acting for that other body, comply with this code of
conduct, except and insofar as it confiicts with any other lawful obligations to which
that other body may be subject.
4, Yofil must—

i
(a) cafTy out your duties and responsibilities with due regard to the principie that there
should be equality of opportunity for all people, regardiess of their gender, race,
disabl;iw. sexual orientation, age or refigion;
(b) show respect and conslideration for others;
{c) not use builying behaviour or harass any person; and

{d) no‘ do anything which compromises, or which is likely to compromise, the
impariiality of those who work for, or on bshalf of, your authority.

202
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(e) attend at least one training session on this cade of conduct during each full term of
office, such attendanca to take place during the six months following election in the
case of those members elected to the County Councll for the first time and those
having besn re-elacted but without continuity of office.

5. You must not —

(a) disclose confidential information or information which should reasonably be
regarded as belng of a confidential nature, without the express consent of a person
authorised to give such consent, or unless required by law to do so;

(b) prevent any person from gaining access to information to which that person is
entitled by law.

8. (1) You must —-

(a) not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as bringing
your office or authority into disrepute;

(b) report, whether through your authority's confidential raporting procedure or direct
to the proper authority, any conduct by another member or anyone who works for, or
on behalf of, your authority which you reasonably belleve involves or is likely to
involve criminal behaviour (which for the purposes of this paragraph does not include
offences or behaviour capable of punishment by way of a fixed penalty);

(¢) raport to the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales and to your authhrity‘s
monitoring officer any conduct by another member which you reasonably believe
breaches this code of conduct,

(d) not make vexatious, malicious or frivolous complaints against other members or
anyone who works for, or on behalf of, your authority.

(2) You must comply with any request of your authority's monitoring officer, or the
Public Services Ombudsman for Wales, in connection with an investigation conducted (n‘
in accordance with thelr respective statutory powers.

7. You must not —

(a) In your official capacity or otherwise, use or attempt to use your position
improperly to confer on or secure for yourself, or any other parson, an advantage or
create or avoid for yourself, or any other person, a disadvantage;

(b) use, or authorise others to use, the resources of your authority —

(i) imprudently;

(i} in breach of your authority's requirements;

203
Author: Legal Services, Deputy Chief Executive's Office, lsls of Anglesey County Counctt
lagalpolcy@anglesey.gov.uk
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(i) yntawiully;

(Iv) other than in a manner which Is calculated to facliitate, or to be conducive to, the
discnarge of the functions of the authority or of the office to which you have been
elected or appointed:

(Wi | properly for political purposes; or

(vi} improperly for private purposes,

8. You must —

‘_ (a) when parilcipating in meetings or reaching decisions regarding the business of

: your:authority, do so on the basis of the marits of the circumstances involved and in
(& tha public interest having regard to any relevant advice provided by your authority's
- officérs, in particular by —

(i) the authority's head of paid service;

(il the authority's chief finance officer;

(ill) tlja authority's monitoring officer;

(v} the authority's chief legal officer {(who should bs consulted when there Is any
doubi as to the authority's power fo act, as to whether the action proposed lies within
the pplicy framework agreed by the authority or where the legal consequences of
actio or fallure to act by the authority might have important repercussions);

() gi e reasons for-all dacisions in accordance with any statutory requirements and
any reasonable additional requirements imposed by your authority.

9. Yol must -
b

ot

(a) oserve the law and your authority's rules governing the claiming of expenses and
aliowances in connection with your duties as a member;

(b) avoid accepting from anyone gifts, hospitality (other than official hospitality, such
as a ¢ivic recaption or a working lunch duly authorised by your authority), material
benefits or services for yourself or any person which might place you, or reasonably
appear to place you, under an improper obligation.

Part 3 - Interests

Persgnal Interests

204
Author: Legal Services, Deputy Chief Executive's Office, Isle of Anglesey County Council
Iegalpulloy@an;haey gov.uk
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10. (1) Youmust in all matters consider whether you have a personal interest, and
whether this code of conduct requires yous to disclose that interest.

(2) You must regard yourself as having a personal interest in any business of your
authority if —

(a) it relates to, or s likely to affect —
(i) any employment or business carried on by you:

(i) any person who employs or has appointed you, any firm In which you are a pariner
or any company for which you are a remunerated director,

{lii) any person, other than your authoerity, who has made a payment to you in respect
of your election or any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a

member; ( 9 :

(iv) any corporate body which has a place of businass or iand in your authority's area,
and in which you have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that body that
exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total Issued share
capital of that body;

(v) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you or
a firm in which you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director,
or a body of the description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;

_ authority;

(vi) any land iryh you have a beneficlal interest and which is in the area of your

(vil) any Ié'ﬁﬁ'where the landlord is your authority and the tenant is a firm in which you
are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of tha
description specified In sub-paragraph (iv) above;

€

(vili) any body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your
authority; : '

(h) any —
(aa) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature;

(bb) company, industrial and provident society, charity, or body directed to charitable
purposes;

{cc) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy;

(dd) trade union or professional assoclation; or

205
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(ee) private club, soclety or association operating within your authority's area,
|
in wlbich you have membership or hold a position of general control or management;

(x) any fand in your authority’s area in which you have a licence (alone or jointly with
others) to occupy for 28 days or longer;

(b) a% member of the public might reasonably parcelve a conflict between your rofe in
taking a decision, upon that business, on behalf of your authority as a whole and your
role In representing the-interests of constituents in your ward or electoral divislon; or

)
)
)] atry employment or business carried on by persons as described in 10(2)(c)(i);

(ifi) any person who employs or has appointed such persons described in 10(2)(c)(),
any firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors;

-(iv) a*'ny corporate body In which persons as described in 10(2)(c)(i) have a beneficiai

interdst in a class of securities exceading the nominal value of £5,000; or

1
(v) arly body listed in paragraphs 10(2)(a){ix){aa) to (ee) in which persons described
in 10¢2)(c)(l) hold a position of general control or management,

to a greater extent than the majority of —

(aa) ih the case of an authority with elactoral divisions or wards, other council tax ‘
payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may }
be, affected by the decision; or u) ..)

(bb) in all other cases, other councll tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
authoyity’s area,

i

Disclgsure of Personal Interests

206
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(3) Subject to paragraph- 14(1)(b) below, where you-have-a personal interest in-any.
buaineas of your authority and you have made a decision in exerclsing a function of
an execuitive or board, you must in relation to that business ensure that any written

statement of that decision records the existance and nature of your intarest.

(4) You must, In respect of a personal Interest not previously disclosed, bsfore or
immediately after the close of a meseting where the disclosure is made pursuant to
sub-paragraph 11(1), give written notification to your authority in accordance with any
requirements identified by your authority's monitoring officer from time to ime but, as
a minimum containing =

(a) details of the personal interest;
(b) detalls of the business to which the personal Interast relates; and
(c) your signature

(5) Where you have agreement from your monitoring officer that the Information
relating to your personal interest is sensitiva information, pursuant fo paragraph 16(1),
your obligations under this paragraph 11 to disclose such information, whether orally
or in writing, ara to be replaced with an obligation to disclose the existence of a
perasonal interest and to confirm that your monitoring officer has agreed that the

nature of such personal interest is sensitive information.

(8) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (4), a personal interest will anly be deemed to
have been previously disclosed If written nofification has been provided In accordance
with this code since the last date on which you were elected, appointed or nominated
as a member of your authority.

(7) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (3), where no written notice is provided in
accordance with that paragraph you will be deemed as not to have declared a
personal interest in accordance with this code.

Prejudicial interests

207
Author: Legal Servicas, Daputy Chisf Executive's Office, Isle of Anglesey County Councll
legalpolicy@anglasey.gov.uk
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(i) anjother relevant authority of which you are also a member;

(i) another public authority or body-exercising functions of a public nature in-which
you hold a position of general control or management:

(iit) & body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your authority;

(v) ypur roie as a school governor (where not appointed or nominated by your
autharity) unless it relates particularly to the school of which you are a govemor:

(v) yqur role as a member of a Local Health Board where you have not been
appojnted or nominated by your authority:

(o) relates to —

(i) thg housing functions of your authority where you hold a tenancy or lease with your
authqrity, provided that you do not have arrears of rent with your authority of more

0 months, and provided that those functions do not relate particularly to your
cy or lease;

{ii) the functions of your authority In respect of school meals, transport and travelling
expenses, where you are a guardian, parent, grandparent or have parental
respansibility (as defined in section 3 of the Children Act 1988) of a chlld in full time
education, unless it relates particularly fo the school which that child attends;

(lil) the functions of your authority in respect of statutory sick pay under Part X! of the
Soclal Security Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, where you are in receipt of, or
are eqtitled to the receipt of such pay from your authority;

(v} the functions of your authority in respect of an allowance or payment made under
sections 22(5), 24(4) and 173 to 176 of the Local Government Act 1972, an aliowance
or pension under section 18 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 or an
allowance or payment under section 100 of the Local Government Act 2000;

(c) yoyr role as a community councillor in relation to a grant, loan or other form of
financjal assistance made by your community council to community or voluntary
organisations up to a maximum of £500.

(3) The exemptions in subparagraph (2)(a) do not apply where the business relates to
the datermination of any approval, consent, licence, permission or reglstration.

208
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Overview and Scrutiny Committees

13. You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a Subcommittee of such a commiites)
where — .

(a) that business relates to a declsion made (whether implemented or not} or action
taken by your authority's executive, board or another of your authority's committees,
Subcommittees, joint committees or-joint. Subcommittees;and. . - - .- -

(b) at the time the dacision was made or action was taken, you were a member of the
exacutive, board, committee, Subcommittea, joint-committee or joint Subcommittee
mentioned In sub-paragraph (a) and you were present when that decision was made
or action was taken.

Participation in Relation to Disclosed Interests \‘4

{i) where sub-paragraph (2) applies, immediately after the period for making
representations, answaring questions or glving evidenca relating to the business has
anded and in any event before further consideration of the business begins, whether
or not the public are allowed to remain in attendance for such consideration; or

(Il in any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that that business s being
considsred at that meeting;

(b) not exercise executive or board function's in relation to that business, \‘*

(2) Where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your authority you may
attend a meeting but only for the purpose of making representations, answering
guestions or giving evidence relating to the business, provided that fhe public are also

209
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allo

ed fo attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right
of '

henwise,

(3) $ub-paragraph (1) does not prevent you attending and participating in a meeting
if

(a) you are required to attend a meeting of an overview or scrutiny committee, by
sucth committee exercising its statutory powers; or

(b) you have the benefit of a dispansatlon provided that you — -

(i) state at the mesting that you are relying on the dispensation; and

fore or Inmediately after the close of the meeting give writtan notification to your
rity containing —

(aa) details of the prejudicial interest;

(bb) details of the business to which the prejudicial interest relates;

(cc) detalls of, and the date on which, the dispensation was granted: and
(dd) your signature.

ere you have a prejudicial interest and are making written or oral
representations to your authority in reliance upon a dispansation, you must provide
details of the dispensation within any such written or oral representation and, in the
latten case, provide written notification to your authority within 14 days of making the
representation. _

Part # - The Register of Members’ interests

Registration of Financlal and Other Interests and Memberships and Management
Positlons ,

15. (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (3), you must, within 28 days of—

(a) yaur authority's code of conduct being adopted or the mandatory provisions of this
model code being applied to your authority; or

(b) ygur election or appointment to office (if that is later),
register your ﬂnanclal interests and other interests, where they fall within a category
mentioned in paragraph 10(2)(a) in your authority's regisier maintalned under section

81(1)|of the Local Government Act 2000 by providing written notification to your
authdyity's monitoring officer. :
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{2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any new personal interest or
change tfo any personal interest registered under sub-paragraph (1), register that new
personal interest or change by providing written notification to your authority's
monitoring officer.

(3) Sub-paragraphs (1) and (2) do not apply to sensitive information determined in
accordance with paragraph 18(1).

(4) Sub-paragraph (1) will not apply if you are a member of a relevant authority which
is a community council when you act.in.your capacity. as a member of such an
authority.

Sensitive Information

18. {1) Whare you consider that the information relating to any of your parsonal _
interests is sensitive information, and your authority's monitoring officer agrees, you *
need not include that information when registering that Interest, or, as the case may Q
be, a change to the interest under paragraph 15.

(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of circumstances
which means that information excluded under sub-paragraph (1) is no longer
sensitive information, notify your authority's monitoring officer asking that the
information be included In your authority’s register of members’ interests.

(3) In this code, “sensitive infomation” ("gwybodaeth sensitif’) means information
whose availabllity for Inspecticn by the public creates, or is likely to create, a serious
risk that you or a person who lives with you may be subjected to violence or
intimidation. '

Registration of Gifts and Hospitality
17. You must, within 28 days of receiving any gift, hospitality, material benefit or
advantage above a vaiue specified in a resojution of your authority, provide written
o

notification to your authority's monitoring officer of the existence and naturs of that
gift, hospitality, material benefit or advantage. !
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DATGANIAD DERBYN SWYDD

DECLARATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE

Yr iy fi /
|

a minnau wedi fy ethol | swydd Aelod Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon /
having been elected to the office of Member of Isle of Anglesey County Council

YN DATGAN fy mod yn cymryd amaf fy hun y swydd honno, acy byddaf yn cyflawni
dyletswyddau'r swydd yn briodol ac yn fiyddlon hyd eithaf fy mamn a'm gallu /

DECLARE that | take that office upon myself, and will duly and faithfully fulfil the duties of
it according to the best of my judgement and ability.

YR WYF YN YMRWYMO i barchu'r céd ymddygiad a ddisgwylir oddi wrth Aelodau Cyngor
Sir Ynys Mén ac sy’n bodoli am y tro ac a allai gael ei adolygu o dro i dro /

| UNDERTAKE to observe the code for the time being as to the conduct which is expected
of Members of Isle of Anglesey County Council and which may be revised from time to

time.

Liofnodwyd /1, Dyddiad /
Signed “"'\"’Q?"w Date ... 25\ >

Cafodd y datganiad hwn et wneud a'i lofnodi ger fy mron, /
This declaration was made and signed before me,

yaa

SWYDDOG PRIODOL Y CYNGOR / PRO

OFFICER OF THE COUNCIL

_*_*_*_*_*_*_*_i’_t_*_*‘*_*_

Pan wneir y datganiad gerbron person arall a awdurdodwyd gan Adran 83(3) o Ddeddf
Liywodraeth Leol 1972, dylid datgan, yn fle hynny, yn rhinwedd pa swydd y mae’r person

hwnnw'n derbyn y datganiad. /
Where the declaration is made before any other person authorised by Section 83(3) of the

Local Government Act 1972, state instead the capacity in which that person fakes the
declaration.

CC-7506-RMJ/48508
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A"

............................................................................ undertake to abserve the code for
the time being as to the conduct which is expected of members of (2) R“‘@P .............
i R T and which may be revised from time to time,

A yn ymrwymo i barchu'r cod
ymddygiad a fydd yn bodoli ar y pryd, a ddisgwylir oddi wrth aelodau (2)

..........................

................................................. ac a allai gael 6j adolygu o bryd i'w gilydd.

Signed / Llofnodwyd?.f.\.“"....::g.-..?.ﬁﬁﬁﬂ ........ Date / Dyddiad: K"’“""““W'R ........ :
(1) insert the name of the Person making this daclaration, Mewnosodsr enw'r person sy'’n
gwneud y datganiad,

(2) Insert the name of the authority/council. Mewnosoder enw'r awdurdod/cyngor,

N l:'-?f"“jl‘
[v‘['-'\" L_-?\".?g i oala 7
Frfii i 73
A”«;ki-\

R
MR
t st
'E P
,_ . N
RRtL .
\ RTL N : :

CC-011670-L8/47597
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"Monitoring Officer’ means the officer designated under S.5(1) of the Local
Government and Housing Act 1989.

Part 5 Codes and Protocols

5.1 Members’ Code of Conduct

5.2 Officers’ Code of Conduct

5.3 Protocol for Member/Officer Relations

5.4 Bullying and Harassment Policy

5.5 Whistleblowing Policy

5.6 Policy for the Prevention of Fraud and Corruption
5.7 Concerns and Complaints Policy

5.8 Political Management Protocols

5.9 Protocol on Gifts and Hospitality

5.1 Members' Code of Conduct

This is the Model Code of Conduct adopted by the County Council on 09.05.2008 in
accordance with the draft supplied by the Welsh Assembly Government, incorporating
the compulsory training requirement described in Part 2 —~ General Provisions

paragraph 4{e).
Part 1 - Interpretation
1. (1) In this code

“co-opted member” (“aelod cyfetholedig”), in relation to a relevant authority, means a
person who is not a member of the authority but who —

(a) is a member of any committee or Subcommittee of the authority, or

(b) is a member of, and represents the authority on, any joint committee or joint
Subcommittee of the authority,

and who is entitled to vote on any question which falls to be decided at any meeting
of that committee or Subcommittee;
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“meeting” ("cyfarfod”) means any meeting —
(a) of the relevant authority,

(b} of any executive or board of the relevant authority,

(c) of any committee, Subcommittee, joint committee or joint Subcommittee of the
relevant authority or of any such commitiee, Subcommittee, joint committee or joint
Subcommittee of any executive or board of the authority, or

(d) where members or officers of the relevant authority are present other than a
meeting of a political group constituted in accordance with regulation 8 of the Local

Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1980 (1),

(1) 8.1 1880/1553 as amended by S.1. 1991/1389; 8.I. 1993/1339; S.1. 1998/1918; and S.1. 1899/500.

and includes circumstances in which a member of an executive or board or an officer
acting alone exercises a function of an authority;

“member” ("aelod") includes, unless the context requires otherwise, a co-opted
member; '

“relevant authority” ("awdurdod perthnasol”) means—
(a) a county council,
(b) a county borough council,

(c) a community council,

(d) a fire and rescue authority constituted by a scheme under section 2 of the Fire and
Rescue Services Act 2004(2) or a scheme to which section 4 of that Act applies,

(2) 2004 ¢.21,

(e) a National Park authority established under section 63 of the Environment Act
1995(3);

(3)1995 ¢.25,
“you" (“chi”) means you as a member or co-opted member of a relevant authority; and

“vour authority” (“eich awdurdod") means the relevant authority of which you are a
member or co-opted member.

(2) in relation to a community council, references to an authority’s monitoring officer
and an authority’s standards committee are to be read, respectively, as references to

201
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the monitoring officer and the standards committee of the county or county borough
council which has functions in relation to the community council for which it is
responsible under section 56(2) of the Local Government Act 2000.

Part 2 - General Provisions
2. (1) Save where paragraph 3(a) applies, you must observe this code of conduct —
(a) whenever you conduct the business, or are present at a meeting, of your authority;

(b) whenever you act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting in the role of
member to which you were elected or appointed;

(c) whenever you act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a
representative of your authority; or

(d) at all times and in any capacity, in respect of conduct identified in paragraphs
6(1)(a) and 7,

(2) You should read this code together with the general principles prescribed under
section 49(2) of the Local Government Act 2000 in relation to Wales.

3. Where you are slected, appointed or nominated by your authority to serve —

(a) on another relevant authority, or any other body, which includes a police authority
or Local Heaith Board you must, when acting for that other authority or body, comply
with the code of conduct of that other authority or body; or

(b) on any other body which does not have a code relating to the conduct of its
members, you must, when acting for that other body, comply with this code of
conduct, except and insofar as it conflicts with any other lawful obligations to which
that other body may be subject.

4. You must w-

(a) carry out your duties and responsibilities with due regard to the principle that there
should be equality of opportunity for all people, regardiess of their gender, race,
disability, sexual orientation, age or religion;

(b) show respect and consideration for others;

(c) not use bullying behaviour or harass any person; and

(d) not do anything which compromises, or which is likely to compromise, the
impartiality of those who work for, or on behalf of, your authority.

202
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(e) attend at least one training session on this code of conduct during each full term of
office, such attendance to take place during the six months following election in the
case of those members elected to the County Council for the first time and those
having been re-elected but without continuity of office.

5. You must not —

(a) disclose confidential information or information which should reasonably be
regarded as being of a confidential nature, without the express consent of a person
authorised to give such consent, or unless required by law to do so;

(b) prevent any person from gaining access to information to which that person is
entitled by law.

8. (1) You must —

(a) not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as bringing
your office or authority into disrepute;

(b) report, whether through your authority's confidential reporting procedure or direct
to the proper authority, any conduct by another member or anyone who works for, or
on behalf of, your authority which you reasonably believe involves or is likely to
involve criminal behaviour (which for the purposes of this paragraph does not include
offences or behaviour capable of punishment by way of a fixed penalty),

(c) report to the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales and to your authority's
monitoring officer any conduct by another member which you reasonably believe

breaches this code of conduct;

(d) not make vexatious, malicious or frivolous complaints against other members or
anyone who works for, or on behalf of, your authority.

(2) You must comply with any request of your authority's monitoring officer, or the
Public Services Ombudsman for Wales, in connection with an investigation conducted

in accordance with their respective statutory powers.

7. You must not —

(a) in your official capacity or otherwise, use or attempt to use your position
improperly to confer on or secure for yourself, or any other person, an advantage or
create or avoid for yourself, or any other person, a disadvantage;

(b) use, or authorise others to use, the resources of your authority —
(i) imprudently;

(i) in breach of your authority's requirements,
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(iii) unlawfully;

(iv) other than in a manner which is calculated to facilitate, or to be conducive to, the
discharge of the functions of the authority or of the office to which you have been

elected or appointed,

(v) improperly for political purposes; or

(vi) improperly for private purposes.

8. You must -—

(a) when participating in meetings or reaching decisions regarding the business of
your authority, do so on the basis of the merits of the circumstances involved and in

the public interest having regard to any relevant advice provided by your authority's
officers, in particular by ~-

(i) the authority's head of paid service;
(if) the authority's chief finance officer,
(iii} the authority's monitoring officer;

(iv) the authority's chief legal officer (who should be consulted when there is any
doubt as to the authority's power to act, as to whether the action proposed lies within
the policy framework agreed by the authority or where the legal consequences of
action or failure to act by the authority might have important repercussions),

(b) give reasons for all decisions in accordance with any statutory requirements and
any reasonable additional requirements imposed by your authority.

9. You must —

(a) observe the law and your authority's rules governing the claiming of expenses and
allowances in connection with your duties as a member;

(b) avoid accepting from anyone gifts, hospitality (other than official hospitality, such
as a civic reception or a working lunch duly authorised by your authority), material

benefits or services for yourself or any person which might place you, or reasonably
appear to place you, under an improper obligation.

Part 3 - Interests

Personal Interests
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10. (1) You must in_all matters consider whether you have a personal interest, and
whether this code of conduct requires you to disclose that interest.

(2) You must regard yourself as having a personal interest in any business of your
authority if —

(a}) it relates to, or is likely to affect —
(iy any employment or business carried on by you,

(ii) any person who employs or has appointed you, any firm in which you are a partner
or any company for which you are a remunerated director;

(iii) any person, other than your authority, who has made a payment to you in respect
of your election or any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a

member;

(iv) any corporate body which has a place of business or land in your authority’s area,
and in which you have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that body that
exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the totai issued share

capital of that body;

{v) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you or
a firm in which you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director,
or a body of the description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;

(vi) any land in which you have a beneficial interest and which is in the area of your
authority;

-
-

(vii) any Iah'd-where the landlord is your authority and the tenant is a firm in which you
are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the

description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above;

(viii) any body to which you have been slected, appointed or nominated by your
authority;

(ix) any —
(aa) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature;

(bb) company, industrial and provident society, charity, or body directed to charitable
purposes;

(cc) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy;

(dd) trade union or professional association; or
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(ee) private club, society or association operating within your authority’s area,
in which you have membership or hold a position of general control or rmanagement;

(x) any land In your authority's area in which you have a licence (alone or jointly with
others) to occupy for 28 days or longer;

(b) a2 member of the public might reasonably perceive a conflict between your role in

taking a decision, upon that business, on behalf of your authority as a whole and your
role in representing the interests of constituents in your ward or electoral division; or
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(i) any employment or business carried on by persons as described in 10(2)(c)(i);

(iii} any person who employs or has appointed such persons described in 10(2)(c)(i),
any firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors:

(iv) any corporate body in which persons as described in 10(2){c)(i) have a beneficial
interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000: or

(v) any body listed in paragraphs 10(2)(a)(ix)(aa) to (ee) in which persons described
in 10(2)(c)(i) hold a position of general control or management,

to a greater extent than the majority of —

(aa) in the case of an authority with electoral divisions or wards, other council tax
payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may
be, affected by the decision; or

(bb) in all other cases, other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
authority’s area.

Disclosure of Personal Interests
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(3) Subject to paragraph 14(1)(b) below, where you have a personal interest in any

business of your authority and you have made a decision in exercising a function of
an executive or board, you must in relation to that business ensure that any written

statement of that decision records the existence and nature of your interest.

(4) You must, in respect of a personal interest not previously disclosed, before or
immediately after the close of a meeting where the disclosure is made pursuant to
sub-paragraph 11(1), give written nofification to your authority in accordance with any
requirements identified by your authority's monitoring officer from time to time but, as

a minimum containing —-
(a) details of the personal interest;

(b) details of the business to which the personal interest relates; and

(¢) your signature

(5) Where you have agreement from your monitoring officer that the information
relating to your personal interest is sensitive information, pursuant to paragraph 16(1},
your obligations under this paragraph 11 to disclose such information, whether orally
or in writing, are to be replaced with an obligation to disclose the existence of a
personal interest and to confirm that your monitoring officer has agreed that the
nature of such personal interest is sensitive information.

(8) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (4), a personal interest will only be deemed to
have been previously disclosed if written notification has been provided in accordance
with this code since the iast date on which you were elected, appointed or nominated

as a member of your authority.

(7) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (3), where no written notice is provided in
accordance with that paragraph you will be deemed as not to have declared a
personal interest in accordance with this code.

Prejudicial Interests
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(2) Subject to sub-paragraph (3), you will not be regarded as having a prejudicial
interest in any business where that business —
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(a) relates to —
(i) another relevant authority of which you are also a member;

(it} another public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature in which
you hold a position of general control or management;

(i} a body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your authority;

(iv) your role as a school governor (where not appointed or nominated by your
authority) unless it relates particularly to the school of which you are a governor;

(v) your role as a member of a Local Health Board where you have not been
appointed or nominated by your authority;

(b) relates to —

(i) the housing functions of your authority where you hold a tenancy or lease with your
authority, provided that you do not have arrears of rent with your authority of more
than two months, and provided that those functions do not relate particularly to your
tenancy or lease;

(ii) the functions of your authority in respect of school meals, transport and travelling
expenses, where you are a guardian, parent, grandparent or have parental
responsibility (as defined in section 3 of the Children Act 1989) of a child in full time
education, unless it relates particularly to the school which that child attends;

(lif) the functions of your authority in respect of statutory sick pay under Part X| of the
Social Security Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, where you are in receipt of, or
are entitled to the receipt of such pay from your authority;

(iv) the functions of your authority in respect of an allowance or payment made under
sections 22(5), 24(4) and 173 to 176 of the Local Government Act 1972, an allowance
or pension under section 18 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 or an
allowance or payment under section 100 of the Local Government Act 2000;

(c) your role as a community councillor in relation to a grant, loan or other form of
financial assistance made by your community council to community or voluntary
organisations up to a maximum of £500.

(3) The exemptions in subparagraph (2)(a) do not apply where the business relates to
the determination of any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration.

208
Author: Legal Services, Deputy Chief Executive's Office, Isle of Anglesey County Council
legalpolicy@anglesey.gov.uk

Page 100



isle of Anglesey County Council Constitution Version 2.5
03 May 2013

Overview and Scrutiny Committees

13. You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a Subcommittee of such a committee)

where —

(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action
taken by your authority's executive, board or another of your authority’s committees,
Subcommittees, joint committees or joint Subcommittees; and

(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a member of the
executive, board, committee, Subcommittee, joint-committee or joint Subcommittee
mentioned in sub-paragraph (a) and you were present when that decision was made

or action was taken.

Participation in Relation to Disclosed Interests
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(i) where sub-paragraph (2) applies, immediately after the period for making
representations, answering questions or giving evidence relating to the business has
ended and in any event before further consideration of the business begins, whether
or not the public are allowed to remain in attendance for such consideration; or

(i) in any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that that business is being
considered at that meeting;

{b) not exercise executive or board functions in relation to that business;

(2) Where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your authority you may
attend a meeting but only for the purpose of making representations, answering
questions or giving evidence relating to the business, provided that the public are also
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allowed to attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right
or otherwise.

(3) Sub-paragraph (1) does not prevent you aftending and participating in a meeting
if =

(a) you are required to attend a meeting of an overview or scrutiny committee, by
such committee exercising its statutory powers; or

(b) you have the benefit of a dispensation provided that you —
(i) state at the meeting that you are relying on the dispensation; and

(i) before or immediately after the close of the meeting give written notification to your
authority containing —

(aa) details of the prejudicial interest;
(bb) details of the business to which the prejudicial interest relates;
(cc) details of, and the date on which, the dispensation was granted; and

(dd) your signature.

(4) Where you have a prejudicial interest and are making written or oral -
representations to your authority in reliance upon a dispensation, you must provide
details of the dispensation within any such written or oral representation and, in the
latter case, provide written notification to your authority within 14 days of making the

representation.
Part 4 - The Register of Members’ Interests

Registration of Financial and Other Interests and Memberships and Management
Positions

15. (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (3), you must, within 28 days of—

(a) your authority’s code of conduct being adopted or the mandatory provisions of this
mode! code being applied to your authority; or

(b} your election or appointment to office (if that is later),

register your financial interests and other interests, where they fall within a category
mentioned in paragraph 10(2)(a) in your authority’s register maintained under section
81(1) of the Local Government Act 2000 by providing written notification to your
authority’s monitoring officer.
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(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any new personal interest or
change to any personal interest registered under sub-paragraph (1), register that new
personal interest or change by providing written notification to your authority's

monitoring officer.

(3) Sub-paragraphs (1) and (2) do not apply to sensitive information determined in
accordance with paragraph 16(1).

(4) Sub-paragraph (1) will not apply if you are a member of a relevant authority which
is a community council when you act in your capacity as a member of such an

authority.
Sensitive information

16. (1) Where you consider that the information relating to any of your personal
interests is sensitive information, and your authority’s monitoring officer agrees, you
need not include that information when registering that interest, or, as the case may
be, a change to the interest under paragraph 15.

(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of circumstances
which means that information excluded under sub-paragraph (1) is no longer
sensitive information, notify your authority's monitoring officer asking that the
information be included in your authority's register of members’ interests.

(3) In this code, “sensitive information” (“gwybodaeth sensitif’) means information
whose availability for inspection by the public creates, or is likely to create, a serious
risk that you or a person who lives with you may be subjected to violence or

intimidation.
Registration of Gifts and Hospitality

17. You must, within 28 days of receiving any gift, hospitality, material benefit or
advantage above a value specified in a resolution of your authority, provide written
notification to your authority's monitoring officer of the existence and nature of that

gift, hospitality, material benefit or advantage. ’
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mbudsman
Ombwdsmon

PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN FOR WALES
OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS CYMRL

Our ref: 201304118 Ask for: Annie Ginwalla @O
AGI/AP < /@
Your ref: = 01656 644201 4
//
Date: 27 November 2013 % Annie.Ginwalla@ ’

ombudsman-wales.org.uk

Councillor Peter S Rogers
Bodrida

Brynsiencyn
LLANFAIRPWLLGWYNGYLL
LL61 6NZ

Dear Councillor Rogers
Code of conduct complaint made by Mr Richard Parry-Jones

The Ombudsman has now decided to investigate the complaint made against
you by Mr Richard Parry-Jones, of which you were informed on 1 November
2013. | have been asked to carry out the investigation. You need not respond
to this letter if you do not wish to. However if you do comment on the
complaint at this stage, your comments may be disclosed to the complainant,
or in any subsequent proceedings.

If my investigation finds that there is a case to answer, | will in due course put
to you the evidence | have found and any questions which appear relevant in
the light of it.

| have written to notify the Monitoring Officer of Isle of Anglesey County
Council of this investigation and have asked for any relevant information.

Please be aware that the Ombudsman considers that the disclosure of details
of this complaint to the local press or media may itself be a breach of the
Code. You are therefore advised not to discuss this complaint with anyone
other than your representative.

Yours sincerely

N ]

Annie Ginwalla
Investigator

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales | Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru
1 Ffordd yr Hen Gae, Pencoed CF35 544
01656 641150 01656 64RTRY €K EPombudsman-wales.orguk &) www.ombudsman-wales.orguk
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COUNTY COUNCIL LYNN BALL LL.B., (Hons.)Cyfreithiwr/Solicitor

PENNAETH SWYDDOGAETH (BUSNES Y
CYNGOR) / SWYDDOG MONITRO

HEAD OF FUNCTION (COUNCIL BUSINESS) /
MONITORING OFFICER

rdd

Annie Ginwalla, Investigator

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON /
1 Ffordd yr Hen Gae ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Swyddfa'r Sir / Council Offices
Pencoed
Bridgend PS 0O W :}LANSAEFTL ,
LOA'AA nys Mon / Anglesey
CF355LJ ’ LL77 7TW
29 NOV 2013 DX: 701771 - LLANGEENI
PS.O W ffon / tel: (01248) 752563
et ffacs / fax: (01248) 752132
28 November, 2013 E-Bost — E-mail: APXCE@anglesey.gov.uk

Ein Cyf — Our Ref. AP/SO/CC-017339-AP
Eich Cyf — Your Ref. 2013041 ISAG/AP

Dear Ms Ginwalla

RE: CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLAINT AGAINST PETER S ROGERS OF ISLE OF
ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL BY MR RICHARD PARRY JONES

Thank you for your letter of the 27" November 2013.

Please find attached the following documents as requested by you:

1. Copy of the Council’s Code of Conduct

2. Copy of the complaint submitted by Councillor Rogers on 17" August 2012 (hot 17"
May 2012 as per your letter)

There was not a contemporaneous note of the meeting between Councillor Rogers and

Paul Jones on 22™ May 2013, however, Paul Jones recalled the meeting and has since

sent me an email setting out the contents of their discussion at the meeting. | attach this

for your information. The further e-mails sent by Paul were irrelevant and therefore have
not been attached here.

| also confirm that Dylan Edwards, Paul Lloyd Jones and Dafydd Owen are happy to be
interviewed by you should this be necessary.

Please find their contact details below.

Please let me know if you need any further information from me.

Yougs sincerely

Solicitor Corporate Governance

CC-017339-AP/193689
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Dylan Edwards
Dafydd Owen
Paul Lloyd Jones
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Constitution: 5.1 members’ code of conduct

This is the Model Code of Conduct adopted by the County Council on 09.05.2008 in accordance with the
draft supplied by the Welsh Assembly Government, incorporating the compulsory training requirement
described in Part 2 — General Provisions paragraph 4(e).

Part 1 - Interpretation
1. (1) In this code

“co-opted member” (“aelod cyfetholedig”), in relation to a relevant authority, means a person who is not a
member of the authority but who -

(a) is a member of any committee or Subcommittee of the authority, or

(b) is a member of, and represents the authority on, any joint committee or joint Subcommittee of the
authority,

and who is entitled to vote on any question which falls to be decided at any meeting of that committee or
Subcommittee;

“meeting” (“cyfarfod"”) means any meeting -
(a) of the relevant authority,
(b) of any executive or board of the relevant authority,

(c) of any committee, Subcommittee, joint committee or joint Subcommittee of the relevant authority or of
any such committee, Subcommittee, joint committee or joint Subcommittee of any executive or board of the
authority, or

(d) where members or officers of the relevant authority are present other than a meeting of a political group
constituted in accordance with regulation 8 of the Local Government (Committees and Political Groups)
Regulations 1990 (1),

(1) S.I. 1990/1553 as amended by S.I. 1991/1389; S.I. 1993/1339; S.I. 1998/1918; and S.|. 1999/500.

and includes circumstances in which a member of an executive or board or an officer acting alone
exercises a function of an authority;

“member” (“aelod”) includes, unless the context requires otherwise, a co-opted member;
“relevant authority” (“awdurdod perthnasol") means -

(a) a county council,

(b) a county borough council,

(c) a community council,

(d) a fire and rescue authority constituted by a scheme under section 2 of the Fire and Rescue Services Act
2004(2) or a scheme to which section 4 of that Act applies,

(2) 2004 c.21.

(e) a National Park authority established under section 63 of the Environment Act 1995(3);

(3)1995 ¢.25.

“you” (‘chi”) means you as a member or co-opted member of a relevant authority; and

Page 109
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillors-democracy-and-elect... 28/11/2013



Constitution: 5.1 members’ code of conduct | Isle of Anglesey Page 2 of 8

“your authority” (“eich awdurdod") means the relevant authority of which you are a member or co-opted
member.

(2) In relation to a community council, references to an authority's monitoring officer and an authority’s
standards committee are to be read, respectively, as references to the monitoring officer and the standards
committee of the county or county borough council which has functions in relation to the community council
for which it is responsible under section 56(2) of the Local Government Act 2000.

Part 2 - General Provisions
2. (1) Save where paragraph 3(a) applies, you must observe this code of conduct -
(a) whenever you conduct the business, or are present at a meeting, of your authority;

(b) whenever you act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting in the role of member to which you
were elected or appointed;

(c) whenever you act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a representative of your
authority; or

(d) at all times and in any capacity, in respect of conduct identified in paragraphs 6(1)(a) and 7.

(2) You should read this code together with the general principles prescribed under section 49(2) of the
Local Government Act 2000 in relation to Wales.

3. Where you are elected, appointed or nominated by your authority to serve -

(a) on another relevant authority, or any other body, which includes a police authority or Local Health Board
you must, when acting for that other authority or body, comply with the code of conduct of that other
authority or body; or

(b) on any other body which does not have a code relating to the conduct of its members, you must, when
acting for that other body, comply with this code of conduct, except and insofar as it conflicts with any other
lawful obligations to which that other body may be subject.

4. You must -

(a) carry out your duties and responsibilities with due regard to the principle that there should be equality of
opportunity for all people, regardless of their gender, race, disability, sexual orientation, age or religion;

(b) show respect and consideration for others;
(c) not use bullying behaviour or harass any person; and

(d) not do anything which compromises, or which is likely to compromise, the impartiality of those who work
for, or on behalf of, your authority.

(e) attend at least one training session on this code of conduct during each full term of office, such
attendance to take place during the six months following election in the case of those members elected to
the County Council for the first time and those having been re-elected but without continuity of office.

5. You must not -

(a) disclose confidential information or information which should reasonably be regarded as being of a
confidential nature, without the express consent of a person authorised to give such consent, or unless
required by law to do so;

(b) prevent any person from gaining access to information to which that person is entitled by law.

6. (1) You must -

(a) not conduct yourself in @ manner which could reasonably be regarded as bringing your office or
authority into disrepute;

(b) report, whether through your authority’s confidential reporting procedure or direct to the proper
authority, any conduct by another member or anyone who works for, or on behalf of, your authority which
you reasonably believe involves or is likely to involve criminal behaviour (which for the purposes of this
paragraph does not include offences or behaviour capable of punishment by way of a fixed penalty);
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(c) report to the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales and to your authority's monitoring officer any
conduct by another member which you reasonably believe breaches this code of conduct;

(d) not make vexatious, malicious or frivolous complaints against other members or anyone who works for,
or on behalf of, your authority.

(2) You must comply with any request of your authority’s monitoring officer, or the Public Services
Ombudsman for Wales, in connection with an investigation conducted in accordance with their respective
statutory powers.

7. You must not -

(a) in your official capacity or otherwise, use or attempt to use your position improperly to confer on or
secure for yourself, or any other person, an advantage or create or avoid for yourself, or any other person,
a disadvantage;

(b) use, or authorise others to use, the resources of your authority -
(i) imprudently;

(i) in breach of your authority’s requirements:

(i) untawfully;

(iv) other than in @ manner which is calculated to facilitate, or to be conducive to, the discharge of the
functions of the authority or of the office to which you have been elected or appointed;

(v) improperly for political purposes; or
(vi) improperly for private purposes.
8. You must -

(a) when participating in meetings or reaching decisions regarding the business of your authority, do so on
the basis of the merits of the circumstances involved and in the public interest having regard to any
relevant advice provided by your authority’s officers, in particular by -

(i) the authority’s head of paid service:
(ii) the authority’s chief finance officer;
(iif) the authority's monitoring officer;

(iv) the authority’s chief legal officer (who should be consulted when there is any doubt as to the authority's
power to act, as to whether the action proposed lies within the policy framework agreed by the authority or
where the legal consequences of action or failure to act by the authority might have important
repercussions);

(b) give reasons for all decisions in accordance with any statutory requirements and any reasonable
additional requirements imposed by your authority.

9. You must -

(a) observe the law and your authority’s rules governing the claiming of expenses and allowances in
connection with your duties as a member:

(b) avoid accepting from anyone gifts, hospitality (other than official hospitality, such as a civic reception or
a working lunch duly authorised by your authority), material benefits or services for yourself or any person
which might place you, or reasonably appear to place you, under an improper obligation.

Part 3 - Interests

Personal Interests

10. (1) You must in all matters consider whether you have a personal interest, and whether this code of
conduct requires you to disclose that interest.

(2) You must regard yourself as having a personal interest in any business of your authority if -

(a) it relates to, or is likely to affect -
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(i) any employment or business carried on by you;

(i) any person who employs or has appointed you, any firm in which you are a partner or any company for
which you are a remunerated director;

(iii) any person, other than your authority, who has made a payment to you in respect of youf election or
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a member;

(iv) any corporate body which has a place of business or land in your authority's area, and in which you
have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that body that exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body;

(v) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you or a firm in which you
are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the description specified in
sub-paragraph (iv) above;

(vi) any land in which you have a beneficial interest and which is in the area of your authority;

(vii) any fand where the landlord is your authority and the tenant is a firm in which you are a partner, a
company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of the description specified in sub-paragraph
(iv) above;

(viiiy any body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your authority;

(ix) any -

(aa) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature;

(bb) company, industrial and provident society, charity, or body directed to charitable purposes;
(cc) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy;

(dd) trade union or professional association; or

(ee) private club, society or association operating within your authority’s area,

in which you have membership or hold a position of general control or management;

(x) any land in your authority’s area in which you have a licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy for
28 days or longer;

(b) a member of the public might reasonably perceive a conflict between your role in taking a decision,
upon that business, on behalf of your authority as a whole and your role in representing the interests of
constituents in your ward or electoral division; or

(c) a decision upon it might reasonably be regarded as affecting -

(i) your well-being or financial position, or that of a person with whom you live, or any person with whom
you have a close personal association;

(i) any employment or business carried on by persons as described in 10(2)(c)(i);

(iii) any person who employs or has appointed such persons described in 10(2)(c)(i), any firm in which they
are a partner, or any company of which they are directors;

(iv) any corporate body in which persons as described in 10(2)(c)(i) have a beneficial interest in a class of
securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or

(v) any body listed in paragraphs 10(2)(a)(ix)(aa) to (ee) in which persons described in 10(2)(c)(i) hold a
position of general control or management,

to a greater extent than the majority of -

(aa) in the case of an authority with electoral divisions or wards, other council tax payers, rate payers or
inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may be, affected by the decision; or
(bb) in ali other cases, other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the authority’s area.

Disclosure of Personal Interests
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11. (1) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority and you attend a meeting at
which that business is considered, you must disclose orally to that meeting the existence and nature of that
interest before or at the commencement of that consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent.

(2) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority and you make -

(a) written representations (whether by letter, facsimile or some other form of electronic communication) to
a member or officer of your authority regarding that business, you should include details of that interest in
the written communication; or

(b) oral representations (whether in person or some form of electronic communication) to a member or
officer of your authority you should disclose the interest at the commencement of such representations, or
when it becomes apparent to you that you have such an interest, and confirm the representation and
interest in writing within 14 days of the representation.

(3) Subject to paragraph 14(1)(b) below, where you have a personal interest in any business of your
authority and you have made a decision in exercising a function of an executive or board, you must in
relation to that business ensure that any written statement of that decision records the existence and nature
of your interest.

(4) You must, in respect of a personal interest not previously disclosed, before or immediately after the
close of a meeting where the disclosure is made pursuant to sub-paragraph 11(1), give written notification
to your authority in accordance with any requirements identified by your authority’s monitoring officer from
time to time but, as a minimum containing -

(a) details of the personal interest;
(b) details of the business to which the personal interest relates; and
(c) your signature

(5) Where you have agreement from your monitoring officer that the information relating to your personal
interest is sensitive information, pursuant to paragraph 16(1), your obligations under this paragraph 11 to
disclose such information, whether orally or in writing, are to be replaced with an obligation to disclose the
existence of a personal interest and to confirm that your monitoring officer has agreed that the nature of
such personal interest is sensitive information.

(6) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (4), a personal interest will only be deemed to have been previously
disclosed if written notification has been provided in accordance with this code since the last date on which
you were elected, appointed or nominated as a member of your authority.

(7) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (3), where no written notice is provided in accordance with that
paragraph you will be deemed as not to have declared a personal interest in accordance with this code.

Prejudicial Interests

12. (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2) below, where you have a personal interest in any business of your
authority you also have a prejudicial interest in that business if the interest is one which a member of the
public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice your judgement of the public interest.

(2) Subject to sub-paragraph (3), you will not be regarded as having a prejudicial interest in any business
where that business -

(a) relates to -
(i) another relevant authority of which you are also a member;

(if) another public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature in which you hold a position of
general control or management;

(iif) a body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your authority:

(iv) your role as a school governor (where not appointed or nominated by your authority) unless it relates
particularly to the school of which you are a governor;

(v) your role as a member of a Local Health Board where you have not been appointed or nominated by
your authority;
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(b) relates to -

(i) the housing functions of your authority where you hold a tenancy or lease with your authority, provided
that you do not have arrears of rent with your authority of more than two months, and provided that those
functions do not relate particularly to your tenancy or lease;

(ii) the functjons of your authority in respect of school meals, transport and travelling expenses, where you
are a guardian, pgrgnt, grandparent or have parental responsibility (as defined in section 3 of the Children
Act 1989) of a child in full time education, unless it relates particularly to the school which that child attends;

(iii) th_e fupctions of your authority in respect of statutory sick pay under Part Xl of the Social Security
Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, where you are in receipt of, or are entitled to the receipt of such pay
from your authority;

(iv) the functions of your authority in respect of an allowance or payment made under sections 22(5), 24(4)
and 173 to 176 of the Local Government Act 1972, an allowance or pension under section 18 of the Local
Government and Housing Act 1989 or an allowance or payment under section 100 of the Local
Government Act 2000;

(c) your role as a community councillor in relation to a grant, loan or other form of financial assistance
made by your community council to community or voluntary organisations up to a maximum of £500.

(3) The exemptions in subparagraph (2)(a) do not apply where the business relates to the determination of
any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration.

Overview and Scrutiny Committees

13. You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and scrutiny committee of your
authority (or of a Subcommittee of such a committee) where -

(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action taken by your

authority’s executive, board or another of your authority’s committees, Subcommittees, joint committees or
joint Subcommittees; and

(b) at 'Fhe time the dec'ision was made or action was taken, you were a member of the executive, board,
committee, Subcommittee, joint-committee or joint Subcommittee mentioned in sub-paragraph (a) and you
were present when that decision was made or action was taken.

Participation in Relation to Disclosed Interests

14. (1) Subj.ect to sub-paragraphs (2), (3) and (4), where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of
your authority you must, unless you have obtained a dispensation from your authority’s standards
committee -

(a) withdraw from the room, chamber or place where a meeting considering the business is being held -

(i) where sub-paragraph (2) applies, immediately after the period for making representations, answering
guestions or giving evidence relating to the business has ended and in any event before further
consideration of the business begins, whether or not the public are allowed to remain in attendance for
such consideration; or

ii) in any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that that business is being considered at that meeting;

(
(b) not exercise executive or board functions in relation to that business:
(c) not seek to influence a decision about that business:

(

d) not make any written representations (whether by letter, facsimile or some other form of electronic
communication) in relation to that business; and

(e) not make any o.ral repres_entations (whether in person or some form of electronic communication) in
respect of that business or immediately cease to make such oral representations when the prejudicial
interest becomes apparent.

(2) Where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your authority you may attend a meeting but
only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving evidence relating to the
business, provided that the public are also allowed to attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether
under a statutory right or otherwise.
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(3) Sub-paragraph (1) does not prevent you attending and participating in a meeting
if -

(a) you are required to attend a meeting of an overview or scrutiny committee, by such committee
exercising its statutory powers; or

(b) you have the benefit of a dispensation provided that you -

i) state at the meeting that you are relying on the dispensation; and

ii) before or immediately after the close of the meeting give written notification to your authority containing -
aa) details of the prejudicial interest;

(

(

(

(bb) details of the business to which the prejudicial interest relates:

(cc) details of, and the date on which, the dispensation was granted; and
(

dd) your signature.

(4) Where you have a prejudicial interest and are making written or oral representations to your authority in
reliance upon a dispensation, you must provide details of the dispensation within any such written or oral
representation and, in the latter case, provide written notification to your authority within 14 days of making
the representation.

Part 4 - The Register of Members’ Interests
Registration of Financial and Other Interests and Memberships and Management Positions
15. (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (3), you must, within 28 days of -

(a) your authority’s code of conduct being adopted or the mandatory provisions of this model code being
applied to your authority; or

(b) your election or appointment to office (if that is later),

register your financial interests and other interests, where they fall within a category mentioned in
paragraph 10(2)(a) in your authority’s register maintained under section 81(1) of the Local Government Act
2000 by providing written notification to your authority’s monitoring officer.

(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any new personal interest or change to any personal
interest registered under sub-paragraph (1), register that new personal interest or change by providing
written notification to your authority's monitoring officer.

(3) Sub-paragraphs (1) and (2) do not apply to sensitive information determined in accordance with
paragraph 16(1).

(4) Sub-paragraph (1) will not apply if you are a member of a relevant authority which is a community
council when you act in your capacity as a member of such an authority.

Sensitive information

16. (1) Where you consider that the information relating to any of your personal interests is sensitive
information, and your authority’s monitoring officer agrees, you need not include that information when
registering that interest, or, as the case may be, a change to the interest under paragraph 15.

(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of circumstances which means that
information excluded under sub-paragraph (1) is no longer sensitive information, notify your authority’s
monitoring officer asking that the information be included in your authority’s register of members’ interests.

(3) In this code, "sensitive information” (‘gwybodaeth sensitif’) means information whose availability for
inspection by the public creates, or is likely to create, a serious risk that you or a person who lives with you
may be subjected to violence or intimidation.

Registration of Gifts and Hospitality

17. You must, within 28 days of receiving any gift, hospitality, material benefit or advantage above a value
specified in a resolution of your authority, provide written notification to your authority’s monitoring officer of
the existence and nature of that gift, hospitality, material benefit or advantage.
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The Corporate Complaints and
Compliments Procedure

A COMPLAINT IS: An expression of
dissatisfaction with a Council service
which requires a response, which has not
been resolved at the point of contact and
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procedure or where the alternative appeal
procedure has been exhausted.
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Mr R Parry Jones
Chief Executive

Isle of Anglesey County Council.

Dear Mr Richard Parry Jones

Enclosed copy E-mails which have not been resolved and 1 of which relates to my self regarding a
‘consultation with the local member’ which is just not true. | would suggest this shows nothing but
contempt to my constituent.On the 29 March | wrote to Ms Lioyd Williams Head of Housing raising
concerns about the E- mail and problems on the Glandwr Estate which has neither been
acknowledged or responded to.| understand because of the work load, the earliest | can make an
appointment to resolve this matter is 14 days.Please note the date of the first E- email is the 11
September.

| would be very grateful for your early intervention, so that both Mr Geal and | can have a full
response.

Yours Sincerely,

Peter Rogers
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RICHARD PARRY JONES, MA.

CYN(}OR S]R g)f \f’\/;il,hredwr
o A nef Executive
£ YN YS MON CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON
% ‘g ISLE OF ANGLESEY  ssie oF AncLsEY coun Ty COUNCIL

NT IRy o N Swyddfa'r Sir
e COUNTY COUNCIL LUANGEFN
= Yoys Mén - Anglesey
) LL77 7TWY
Councillor Peter Standing Rogers Gofynnweh am - Please ask for:  Carol Roberrs
Bodr{da
BRYNSIENCYN ffon /1l (01248) 752102 flacs / fax (01248) 750839
Ynys| Mén : : ‘
| E-Bost - E-mail: rpjed@ynysmon gov.uk
!_1-61! BNZ En Cyf - OurRef.  RPJ/CR
i Eich Cyf - Your Ref.
25 May 2012

Dea;r Councillor Rogers,

GLANDWR ESTATE, DWYRAN

The 'parcel of land in question forms a part of Glandwr Estate in Dwyran and falls under
the dwnership of the Housing Departiment. Please note that the parcel of land has been
the subject of interest from potential purchasers, including Mr Geal, since the autumn of
ations to purchase were received and dealt with by colleagues in

last year. These applic
Pro;?erty Services.

Following due consideration, Housing Services confirmed that there was no objection in
prin;iple to the proposed sale of surplus land at Glandwr,

I
As part of the consultation process, and tefore any formal agreement to sell the land was
made, Property Services sought the views of the Planning Departiment before proceeding
any further. Subsequently, Planning confirmed that existing policy allows for a single plot
withip or on the edge of a settlement, subject to usual developrnent control criteria.

Folléwing a meeting between officers of Housing and Property held on 27" April 2012
the following actions were agreed:

> The Councilweuld sock Planning Permiseien for a eingle dwelling on the sumibia
parcel of land prior to any future disposal. In this respect, Housing Services will
instruct the Council's Design Team to prepare an outline planning application

during the course of this week,

» Property Services will notfy all applicants that no further action will be taken until
such time as the proposed planning aprlication has been approved or refused.
The original applicants are to be kept informed of developments.

I trust the above clarifies the current position in connection with this parcel of land.

Yours sincerely,

Wb fay e

Richard Parry Jones
Chief Executive
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Susan Owen

From: Paul Lioyd Jones

Sent: 28 November 2013 12:27
To: Awena Parry

Subject: Glandwr Site Visit

On the 22" May 2013, | attended a site visit to Dwyran to meet with the local Councillor, Peter Rogers, who
wished to discuss a few issues he had with the area. Also present were Shan Williams, Head of Housing
Services and Steven Pritchard, Maintenance Officer.

One of the areas we visited was the Glandwr estate, where Clir Rogers had various concerns regarding
ongoing repairs to a property, parking bays and the grassed area to the front and side of the estate. Clir
Rogers said that a farmer would drive over the grassed area and down the side of the houses in order to gain
access to the neighbouring field. From here he would feed the animals in the field over the boundary fence /
hedge row. Clir Rogers requested that we possibly look at blocking the access to the grassed area in order to
stop vehicles driving over the grass.

Rogers also said that the occupier of the end house, numbe:!had submitted a request some time ago to
purchase the plot of land to the side in order to extend his garde™ < |ir Rogers said that it had been ongoing
for a long time and the occupiers hadn't heard anything. Because we didn’t have that information to hand, we
informed ClIr Rogers that once we returned to the office we would ma e necessary enquiries and would
get back in touch with him so he could update the occupiers of numbei

It was agreed with Clir Rogers that due to the possible sale of the land, we would wait for that to be completed
before addressing the issue of people driving over the grassed area.

On my return to the office | spoke to Dylan Edwards and explained that we had spoken to Clir Rogers and he
had raised concerns about the proposed sale of land. Dylan said that he would speak to Clir Rogers direct and
answer any queries he had. | e-mailed Clir Rogers to confirm this action and received a number of replies from
him over the following weeks. (I will forward these to you as well for your records.)

| trust this information will help, however if you require anything else please contact me.

Paul Jones

Swyddog Rheoli Tai / Housing Management Officer
Gwasanaethau Tai / Housing Services

Cyngor Sir Ynys Mén / Isle of Anglesey County Council
Ffon / Phone : 01248 752298

www.ynysmon.gov.uk / www.angelsey.gov.uk
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_ACKNOWLEDGED _

PS.OW, — _ B

- § FEB 2014 Ombudsman

PS.OW, mgzymgml?n
WITNESS STATEMENT

Statement of: Dafydd Owen
Agerif-unterls: Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18')

Occupatiop: ...Assistant Valuation Officer.............cccco e

This statajnent (consisting of 4 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of
my knowlgdge and belief.

Date: s/ 2/20 g

‘b Signature: A TS

| Dafydd Clwan, Assistant Valuation Officer with the Estates Section of the Property
Department Isle of Anglessy County Gouncil ("the Council”) make this statement in
support ofja complaint made to the Ombudsman by the Chief Executive of the
Council, Mr Richard Parry — Jones, concerning the conduct of Councillor Peter
Standing Rogers, a member of the Council.

| have worked at the Council since January 2008, | was promoted to my current post
in May 2012.The principal valuation officer is Dylan Edwards and | report {o him as
- part of my duties. The Estates department are generally involved in transactions
' involving the sale of Council land.

Transactions of this nature are generally instigated by the receipt of a declaration of
interest in A particular piece of land. We wouid then generally contact the Council
department who owns the land to determine if they wish to sell. Once confirmation s
recaived we would then consulf with the legal department to ensure that there are
no iseues effecting the disposal of the land, local elected members for the area and
portfoiio members and the head of service. If no difficulties are encountered we can
then proceed to make an offer on the land and agree terms with the prospective
purchaser and ali of the legal documents and processes can be completed.

Case reference number: 201304118

B\2o
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In this paJ(icular case, declarations of interest were received from Mr Patrick Geal
and another local landowner in the area in relation to a parcel of land at Glandwr,
Dwyran. | do not recall specifically when or who was the first person to declare an
interest injthis land. In cases when there Is a potential that other parties will be
interested)in or able to make use of a particular parcel of land we will notify to
detarmine|if there is any further interest before starting the process detailed above. |
became involved in this matter in March 2011 when the initial enquiry was received,

As we had two lnterésted parties in the land at Giandwr we felt that it would
probably need to go to tender. In accordance with our usual practice we then
proceeded to nolify the local members, which included Councilior Rogers. We did
» not receivg a response from Counciilor Rogers in the relevant time period and so it |

was assumed that he did not have any objections to the transaction. We then went

on to notify the portfolic member, who responded and did not raise any objection.
was then discussed with the Housing department who wanted to explore
the possibility of obtaining planning consent on it as it may have been suitable for a
building plat. Both intarested parties were made aware. This process fook a number
of months fo complete. | was involved in direct communication with Mr Geal at that
time. | attach as exhibit ‘DO 1" as series of email communication with Mr Geal.

; During this period | became aware that Counclllor Regers had complained to the?

\ ! Counci! about the length of time being taken to resolve this-issue. | was contacted in

\v August 2012 by Mrs Beryi Jones, the Corporate Complaints officer, for information
about this gase. | aftach as exhibit “DO 2" copies of my email communication with
her. 1 did ngt have any direct contact with Councitlor Rogers at this time.

Eventually,|the Council established that the land was actually in a “flood risk” area
and determined that it would actuaily be very costly for the Council to apply for
planning. II.IJ view of this we were notified that we could proceed with the sale of the
land on the|basis of “garden land” only. We duly notified the interested parties and
confirmed that we would proceed on a tender basis.

Case refergnce number: 201304118
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The tender bundle is comprised of a lstter outlining the process and stipulating that
it was to he sold as “garden land” only, a tenderforin is attached for completion by
the prospective purchaser and an envelope for them to place thair offer into. Mr

Geal's terider was successful. The matter was then passed to legal for completion.

| later became aware that Mr Geal and Councillor Rogers were unhéppy with the
terms contained in the purchase document. in May 2013 | was asked by my line
manager Pylan Edwards contact Councillor Rogers to arrange a meeting to discuss
the terms that had been proposed. | attach as exhibit ‘DO 3" a series of emails |
gent at this time, including diract email communication with Councillor Rogers. #

~ On 4 June| 2013, Dylan Edwards and | met with Mr Geal and Councillor Rogers. |
b attach as exhibit “DO 4" a copy of a handwritten note that | prepared immediately
following the meeting.

.| recgived further emails from Counclllor Regers about the matter on 24 June, 4 July
2013ywhich | attach as exhibits “DO 5".

| can confiim that Councillor' Rogers did not make any form of declaration in any of
the emails pr at the mesting of 4 June 2013 relating to his relationship or any

associationy with Mr Geal.

v | am aware that Councillor Rogers and Mr Geal have a connection through
" & mariage.

Case refereane number: 201304118

APl

Page 125

ek

—

ST



Signature m
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Case reference number: 201304118

Signature witnesssd by:

AMANDA Mosﬂu ParRRY |
slz|ia,
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To; dvoht@ehplesey.oov.u ‘
Subject: RE: Tender for Land amland_w:' Dwyran
Date: Tue, 22 Nov 2011 10:1016 0060

Py o L

In the-meantine, the fand.remalns a problem fo me and T am Increasinigly concered:that vermii vill-get in the
w houses when the ¢old weathei comes In.

1wquld :apﬁreciate' that If theiland is not tendered s6on you sénd pest control rotind to make sure tha placels : (
" freg of vermin, '

‘Subject; RE: Tander:for Land:al
Mr Patrick Geal:

1 did nat recelve-any papers, were they sent?

lttp:Poeww:gwmon:net/gw/webscc/hw] my6Mmihiq2doek qa/GWAP/HREF2action=Atta;.. 08/05/2012




Page 2 of 4.

i BVOHT@argle:

1 apolagise for i fgg}g!,ay.m-sqnam?- outthe ﬂpeumanp,mx Higive tigen-away, Cunsuliations ave now been
conmipletezt and T-continm that 1 wili-zerid the-documents out bisfore the end of thisweak,

2 ) (kL m“i:}h; F
& [atest with this

M. Patrick. Geal

Thank you-for. yéur e-all-confliming that you-are stil interested In purchasing the abiove and.

Jwould enpedt that thi-tander dbcuments be sent out In the next-couple of weeks, suliject to successful
consuttations Witk the Lioal-Memiber and Portholio Member,

Should you need-ahy 'ﬁuﬂher-ihfﬁfmaﬁan, 'I’:llr_;_enrpieasé-db not hesltate to contack me on the datail in my letter,

R ; ﬁ%{( %rﬁ%i | “:-_.“_-i: e‘

>3 Pateick Geal
Thank you for latter reference.
Lenders for the plece of land:

11/03/2013 16:19 >>>
SHESECUD tiated Ist September 2012 advising that you intend to lssue i
Glandwr In Dwyran, | "'Q
! @ﬂ“ﬁ'ﬁa’t’f5“—"“ﬁf¢§ﬁd'i§ﬁﬁii&tiﬁ forwarg to réteivig the relevant docurments in due coursa,
- Tewolnidibe useful tiy be: aifiised when you fiope to Issue the tenders.
Patrick Geal

SO B o SR SR M MoK ok o e o M e o SO ol A K IR S R SRR K e

lmp:Iwaw.—gvnmn.-nétfgwfweb-acé!hw1myﬁMmthzd,oeKqalGWAPIIeIREFI?action==Am... -08/05/2012
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DVO s
s w mfomw.nav uk{l

tor land -2 Dwytan

golwig ar'y fwll bore mnadaﬁncadmhauyuan!ynnob

llmﬁinfvmmu
Muubu- Perifollo Ikt el et .
Peter Rogory mﬂmmmyvmvldlnum mﬂaanhgiwﬂﬁa rﬂnm@m

Ssptanbor G 2011 « Ittop sent b Clle b Pargritio Rosglolla Msinber, 74
B oonio LAt Septbesag g £ oS B ctlsetin, st S o g Shaptaiioes

Osinbar 2011 ~ Rngaltfes made with Planning mwmmmue&nrth 1aitd woyld ba sutfah}
e e e St
M mmmiﬂdmmsmeswm - " w

29nd Miy 2042~ dahfimmed that mlsafmn be sought I:a’ltwuq
itiations Py erﬁnmf A’Nhlﬁﬂdte eprim livation
 eppleatn e ot 1o vt b ke st e s
En agonoy subs

. wently confirmed fhat land fs i Sond risk o 1ot
perinission, mgﬂmumwmmmmmnummm&ﬂm“ﬁﬁw m
vy duary with the uwammmmmmmmpmmmwmmm

_ this Isnut we willcontact tha apptlcants gocordingly:

lfr;:tumus me!slmee 1o you, however thould yon tqulteany ftdbiae iformation than plesss don't fimitateto
oot me.

B

>>» Beryl Jotiés <Baorviones@angiesey.goviuk> 2 1ORZD12 16:25 500
Diotch-yey'nlboslb §cha! Fimite-fl plis - un new ddau awestiwn cynymadraf ynatab 1 PR,

feryd
2588

Eroms DARYEHD OWEN i

Sais 21 ALgipt 2003 16:23

‘Ta) Baryi Jonas-

Subjsch Re; Terder for landatllundwr, Dewyren

file/CADopuments and Settings\dvoht\Lood! Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\S0I4B3AAL.. 22/08/2012
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uk> 21/08/2012 16,00 »>>
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Gesnioidichkades] |l wybg buth yofesutylfa diwaddmsf plls?

Dislch

Betvl

This emall.and any files tranapilited with It arb bonfidbniinl.and may be Ingally privileged, They thay be resd copled
andused onf %mmwm 61l taoTwed this emall-dn spror odss ininediataly rotify the
system naarjagor-usiny :mmmﬁymmalmmmwmmmfup;wwm’gnw
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L1 ': Wblnmﬂw%my ris, o right all.omajl
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il ok piseerl s o, P ) npges oot hon.mptwn drbdd s, os pwstwoh,
dde, 2846 u‘ rﬁhauwﬂﬁﬁmynm“a{udmﬂn‘mmmimkﬂhbldl%eﬁdﬁtgolum cﬁﬁln’:
ﬂﬂm‘ o v

Wi qymtsn ooy ost oy gl emialt gyorwryivnig ot o aageiheldrayddya
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T B e g i L
TR A R KR NIRRT ROk A R
This erotl and any files tranamitted with it re tonfidizal aiid tay ba legelly privisged. They may be

usadmlvwmemmmm:rmhmwmmmmm :
r nekity tihe aysterh wanager using the detelis below, and clo ot distlass or edpy s contents

Tha ooutistite of this efmall represant-the views of te sensler drily and do not necessarlly represant the
Vdbws of el af Anglase Councll. Jele of Anglesay Leunty Sounoll resatves the right to. monitor all
aell commuriioetions through its intermal and extermet rietwiotks,

Wil heigied £-hast hon ' fsillay - deosgiwydldyd yrghivem ‘gyda bl yn dsﬁvfrlnachui a efellal hod
brelntiam eyfaithiol ynghiwin wrthyat, ¥r nlg:rirson, sy A hawl 1\ darllen, eu copto a'y defyddio
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cyniychilall sytwniday Cynglor Sir ¥rws Mo, Mae ' 3lr Yhys Mén yn Eédw a dicgely of hawilay i
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Froim: Dafydd V., Cwdn

Suits 28 May phig 1493,
Ter g Biei
Sulfact: Iandiw Diyyean

40 Rr Pateiok: Gantnskiing St b appampas WhGld b auallitle so-meewith mpself stid iy

o dlssuss the.ahaye, A Hine ahdd et G5 sisirelite fortiils:
S5y e Moty fune, -ony et e sitabls with ourseives dxcant for thlsFiiday

tefulifyou could consult with MGt aian apgiogisse e snd dave for frieding,

Dylan should b awtte that'he needs o resporid to-the Cllant but | am-mpbe thar fiappy to help,l am sure he heeds
to miahgrgﬂe VY FEIICN S0 S4Haus dre e cansetjuancas uf any furthar delay.
On 23 Misy 2038 at: 35113, "pay] Lloyd Jones™ <Pauliisvife

Good 3

fterncon Peter,
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| Fave spokan to Petar Roghrs and) wault) ithg ameeting: | suggest 10srn on Tubstiay theAth Jis,.
Subjents Land dlAndwT, Byren
Date: Wed, 25 May 2013 0:18:31 40000
M# Patrick Gaal
( d { write with referanne to your application fopumhmthaahqva lapd adlacenitto your propetfy. L J

Wa have badn contadied by Caunclllar Patar Rogers Whia has yiadea few angulvies with regardsta.the.

BISY

[

Frontt Diafysid A%, Dwin

Swith anﬁ,w 2018 0647 _

To Pl &1 _

Sulijscts RE: Land &t lGlangg, Dugren _.
Mr Gest

w/ﬁmnﬁmmkkﬂmwuﬁmm;w-lmdmﬂmﬁmmhmwhmtm PlanwitgDagartmentls, Pluess-askin
you anive. s

proceds. We %

ouild Eggastthat wa arangR o mesting with yourgelf
oyroffices ¥

and Councildy Kngars F'you wish, &
disgiss ey mattar which you ate csticetand abut,

\We ere frea goy tiroe for a meeting apart frem Priday 8% and Widindsy E

o/Proparty Dapartment
cyngor Sit ¥nya ian/lsle-of Anglesey County Counel

Ffonftel: 51208 752245
Ebost/emall: DafyddVOwen(
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EBromi &fwr -

: PUSHd 4E Glan Dyr Ra ¢ P Gapl
i ! : g?;:«r iirig e hase
b ﬁmnmo‘m thers wasa :fa:? wmﬂﬂmn W
_ plinThere nermnderdoummuwuawa, whwhmmdalhmhﬁwm
Jendiar b Mnd then for sormp renspn atbaiyibd tp put eantiia: :
ol il i e mﬂu@“ﬁﬁ%:
.Kigal In you aiis ant w 'wrnnm
oh e almbst £11000 would 8. el Ik olp ;
Em@.smly ot wank Mr a&tuar rﬂn ﬁm : ém

s glve oy caufiibe b oyr word {5 toba !
| Qo sy sty uanrshwmm-tbefmmmumv%'uwﬂ&m i f Sl
proviston, It aimmhdmutumhnﬁwmaﬂwdmu. 'dwbadfwuuld

ion
wotld et grea
Regurds
Pistey
Brotnt Dafyrd

pear Counclllon Ragers
Apologles for the delay in responding, { hava been away oniabve,

As discussed dutring the mesting tha Yand & to curfently ba sold as
/ garden land In lts Bitirety, i Vit Gepl

hullg an extenston ta his current propiarty in the future, whixh wonlst repuirg s pigea of this land tn t!nuﬂ{;;lg?:m
. gtension, then we will be open to begin discusslens/negotiations to fiftthe garded land réstrlction'on the arga of
{. b land required | bullding factprint and parking area gs was discussed it the ‘meeting.

Stiguld you ragulre any further Informationthe please dontt hasitate i contact me.
Regards
Dafydd Pwen

' .iwyddagl’rtﬁlu Cynarthwyal/Asdistant Vatyation Officer
%pm p Eiddlo/Propbriy Dapartment
ngor Sir Yays Mon/isle of Anglesey County Councll
Ffon/tal 01248 15'2245
thost/emall: DAfygdVOWen @angign

l'mlm Paﬂar Rﬁeé N
Sants 24 June pO13 1318

B3,
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Staternent of: Dylan Edwards
Age if under 18: Over 18

WITNESS STATEMENT

(if over 18 insert ‘over 18')

Occupation: Principal Valuation Officer............

This statement (consisting of Page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of
my knowledge and belief.

O Signature: Date:

1. IDy

an Edwards, Principal Valugtion Officer (Property Estates) at Isle of
Anglesey County Council (“the Councii") make this statement in support of a
complaint made to the Ombudsman by the Chief Executive of the Council, Mr

Richard Parry - Jones, concerning the conduict of Councillor Peter S Rogers,
a mgmber of the Council. :

| initirlly bacame involved in the matter relating fo the sale of land &t Glandwr

Estate, Dwyran, Lianfairpwigwyngyll towards the end of 2011. | believe that
this matter may have been an-going much edrlier when my predecessor was
involyed; | did not have any involvement with the matter at that time.

. SomItime towards the end of 2011, a member of my estates team, Dafydd

Owen updated me on the ongoing issue of the application to purchase the
land. |l recall being aware that there wouid be possibly more than one
interasted party. | recall discussing him that the Council's policy in this
situation is fo openly advertise the potential sale; however, open marketing
would not be required where only a smalf number of prospective purchasers
may have an interest to make “purposeful use” of the land. Two such local

landowners to the parcel of land were identified and Dafydd proceeded to

Case refereLce humber: 201304118

[
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write to them. In this case the land at Glandwyr is neighboured by a large
agricuitural holding to the east, adjoins the end of a terraced residential
property to the west and has a residential property to the north. | would
therefore have advised Dafydd to write to the neighbouring residentiat
landowners. Further interest was expressed by two parties, one being Mr

Nigel Patrick Geal.

. The| Estates Department processes the sale of Council owned {and on behalf

of the Housing Department. We apply.the Council's Asset Management
Policy and Procedures, and advise on the appropriate method of disposal.

In tiis situation when Interest is expressed in the purchase of a parcel of land
we make the initial enquiries as detailed above and would then notify the
Housing Department to check whether they would be willing to sell. In this
case the Housing Department responded that they were content to proceed
but only if the land was sold with a condition for “garden use” only,

. | can recall discussing this matter further with Dafydd whether given the size

of the parcel of land the Council should consider developing this land itself.
Dafydd then proceeded to make enquiries with the Council’s architects who in
nsulted with the Planning Department, to see If the Councll would be
ableito develop the plot itself. The response from the Planning Department
was that it was in a flood plain and that it would not be considered as an
individual stand-alone building plot. This process took some time to complete,
and stopped the tender process whilst these options were considered.

furn

. Once all enquiries were completed Dafydd then proceeded with the informal

tendér process. This involved us writing to both parties giving them a time
limit and an envelope to respond with prices for the land. The sealed
envelopes were then returned and opened either by Highways or Legal
Department as an independent section. A report is then completed and
returned to our department for processing. | received the report initially and
then distribute them back to the officer for processing; Mr Geal's tender was
highgr than the other one received. The Council's Asset Management Policy

Case referance number: 201304118
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ang Procedures dictate that disposals at this level are decided by the Head of
Se|vice (Property) in consultation with the Local Member and the Portfolio
Member informed. | attach as exhibit “DE 1" a copy of the letter sent to
Councillor Rogers as the sole local member for the area at the time. This
letter identifies the parcel of land to the interested parties. It gives them the
opportunity to respond positively or negatively. It also states that if no
response is recelved within a specified period that we wil assume that the
member dees not have any comment to make. As far as | am aware
Coyncillor Rogers did not respond to this conaultation letter.

. Both the successful and unsuccessful party would have been duly notified

and the matter passed to the Council's solicitors to enable them to complete
the transaction. The Estates Department involvement would generally cease
at this point. We only become involved further where difficulties are
encpuntered, as occurred in this case.

. We subsequently became aware that there was a problem with the terms and

congfitions of sale being offered to Mr Geal and that Councillor Rogers was
assigting him in his capacity as local member or possibly as an agent. Dafydd
conguited with me about two issuas. The first being the “garden use” only
condition, this was clearly set out in the tender document. It was in all of the
instructions with housing. The guide price that would have been sent with the
tender was also indicative of the fact that it wouid be sold as “garden use”
only} They were also concerned that the conditions of sale being Imposed
wers also being imposed over the property attached to Itla‘-landwr a

- property owned by Mr Geal. The second point was a concarn about

boundaries and the terms included about the responsibility for these
boundaries. These issues halted the legal process and our department
becams involved to try to resolve the issues.

. [ spake to Councillor Rogers about this matter on 24 May 20131 attach as

exhibit “DE 2" a copy of a contemporaneous handwritten note’detailing our
discyssions. Councillor Rogers did not refer to his relationship with Mr Gea)
] .

Case refer?nce number: 201304118
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and he did not declare an interest in the matter under discussion. Dafydd
arranged for us to meet with Mr Geal and Councillor Rogers to discuss the
issyes further.

10.We/met with them on 6 June 2013 During the meeting | showed them certain
relfevant documents on file; the instructions from Housing and a copy of the
invitation to tender. | attach as exhibit “DE 3" a copy of the contemporaneous ¢
note made by Dafydd relating to the meeting. Councillor Rogers did not vefer
torhjsreélationship-with-Mr-Geal:and-he -did not declare an-interest.in the
matters under discussion at any poirit during the m'elétlng. Mr Geal and
Councillor Rogers appeared to accept the explanations provided and the

s seemed to be resolved.

—

(™
|- 11.Later that day a colleague alerted me to the fact that Mr Geal's daughter was

marfied to Councillor Rogers’ son .

12. | supsequently became aware that further communication was received from
Councillor Rogers suggesting that the issues were sfill in contention. | have
not had any further direct contact with Mr Geal or Councillor Rogers
congaming this matter. However, | attach an email as exhibit “DE 4" on 17
July 2013 | sent to my line manager Mr Mike Barton seeking fo update him on
this matter.

13.To the best of my knowledge the transaction is yet to complete.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

AMANDA  MosSTN PARRM .

Case referénce number; 201304118
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MIKE BARTON B.80.,C.Eng, M..C.E, &'
" Pepnaath Givesanaeth (Elddoa)

Hiwd of Servics (Property)

CYNGOR 8IR YNYS MON

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

dfa'r Sir
.., LLANGEFN!
Ynys Mon Y Angleasy

s + ¢ LLTTTTW
v € OfAayTERID0  1(01248) 724830

N

Qofytimivoh e /. Ask For ! Mr Dafydd Owe)
Clr e Foger i oo oAt O
Anglessy v PR BinGyh fOurRef  DVOJ45HEGBO00
LL81 8NZ v Elch Cyf, / Your Ref
1% Septomber 2011
(::i Annwyl Gynghorydd Rogers Dear Counciilor Rogers

paR: TIR WRTH[JPLANDWER, owyRAN  RE: LAND ADJAGENT TORBBLANDWR,

Amgaeaf fanylion sy'n ymwneud & Plogas find enelpsed detalls In respact of

gwerthlant yr uchod. the disposal of the above.

Heffwn patasch oyatal 8 shyfiwyno unthyw | should be obfiged to receiva any

sylwvaday a fo gennych ary cals, ary obssrvations you may wish to meke on the

ffurflen amgaesdly, o fewn y 7 diwrnot applioation, on the attached form, within

nesef. O8 ves gennych unthywymholled  the next 7 days. If you have any queries

peldiweh & phefrueo | gysyittu & fi. Os pleasa do rot hesitate to contact me.

byddwn heb glywed genmych yn yr amsar  Sheyld f net hear fram you within this time

yma, fyddal'’h oymryd yh ganiataol eichfod  perled | will assume that you suppor the

yn cefnogl’r cals a.diin sylwadau i'w . application.and do not have any contments

-, Guneud to thake. o
(- Yr elddodrh yn gywir, Yours sincarely,
p.p. MIKE BARTON
PENNAETH GWASANAETH (EIDDO)
HEAD OF SERVICE (PROPERTY)

Adran Amg chedd a Gwasanhasthat Teshnego! / Department of the Envirsnmarit and Technloal Sewvices

Anthut an, Dip.L.P., MR.T.R.I. Cyfanyddwr Corforasthol / Corporeis Direstor

Safie’r WE: vvw.yriysimon.géuk / Web Sits; www.anglesey.govuk

Y

KLy
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CAIS§ AM GWERTHY EIDRO APPLICATION FOR SELLING
Y CYNGOR 8IR COUNTY COUNGIL PROPERTY
Elddo: Tir writfiilandr, Dwyran o . fe . R
Property: Land adjacent tomlandwr.' Dwyran .
Ymgﬂ:ydd:
Applipant: Mr Patrick Gaal
Dafnydd: Tir garddio yshwatiegol
Uge: Additional garden Jand
- a3
Sylwadau: Adran Tal gyda diin gwithwyrieblad it gwerthiant
Obegrvations: _Houslng Dejariment has o objections to the disposal
SYLWADAU'R AELOD LLEOL/ALOCAL MEMBER'S OBSERVATIONS
* Cymeradwyafy cals/l support-thie application
* Nid wyf yn aymesadivyo y cale/l do hot support the application
(" dilepr-fel y bo'n briodol/dalete &8 necessary)
Sylwadau peilach: . s
Further observationa: J
Liofnod: Dyddiad:
Signatuire: Date:
Cyf:| DVO/M4EHENBN00
Ref:
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Mike,

I have parsonally|reviewed the file and chalred an Informal meeting Iiimy office with Cllr Rogers, Mr Geal and Dafydd

regarding this matter. The meeting went well and everyong wag in amicable agreamipnt at conclusion,

The main [ssue rajsed Inthe meeting was that the wording in the draft transfer doédment ifnplied ¢

ed that a ‘gard
restriction was tojbe.applied to the existing garden of number[l6landwr. This was clarified Inpthe meetinggtha: ;‘h:nlv'
restriction would pnly apply to the land being purchased along with clarification about boundary responsibility detaf.

.- " 1 s LT ”
It was pointed out to Mr Rogers and Mr Geal that both our lrigtru'glons from Housin,
y 8 and the forms of tend
to the restricted ‘garden only’ use clause and that the tender was accapted on this basis, | went into mrthr;r:lr;teaflfrv:iat:
Mr Geal about thq possible future lifting of the sald restrictlon for a premlum, but that this was dependant on Plannin
Permission and the extent of the fand he wished to devaiop (the footprint of the approved development). ’

This was ali discuspad and agreed at the meeting. Clir Rogers emall {dated 4® July) was recsived ‘out of the blue’ and the

(-fges seem to pre-date what was agreed at this meeting. No ‘goal posts’ have been moved and 'm concerned about S

accusations being made,

ror Information; Mr Rogers was consulted on this as local member and it has since come to ligh
o e 26 | ) ght that he is related to ths
~ The only optionsa allable are:

1. MrGeal agcepts the offer avallable as per the Informal tender.

2, He withdraws and we sell to the second highest tenderar. Mr Rogers has not been informed

] : ofthe s
, tender price formally (but he is using this Information in his argument). ' eeond
3. We retaln the land.

Dylan

From: Mike Barton

Sent: 17 July 201316:00

Fo: T Dylan, Edwa

Subjact: FW: Land at Glan Dwr Dwyran Re Mr P Geal 3y

“D¥ian,
Could you revlev: the following please and advise on the background and best way forward. There are ¢learly some
documents ta referto —tendar documant, notes of meeting, heads of terms, etc. Has the valuatlon been d
the hasls of garden lise only? ' een determined on
Thanks, Mike

Prr—

From3 June WllllnmE

Sents 17 July 2013 14:06
To: Mike Barton
Subject: FW: Land jat Glan Dwr Dwyran Re Mr P Geal

Mike
Please see attached/emalls below be;ween Cllr. Peter Rogers and Dafydd V Owen in relation to the above.
1 would be grateful If you would plaase ensure that this matter Is dealt with appropriately and In a timely manner.

419 2
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Diolch,
June (on behalf of Bethan Janes)

From: 8sthan H.
Sent: 17 July 2013 13:59

Tol Bathan Jones

Subject: AW: Land at Glan Dwr Dwyran Re Mr P Geal

Bethan Hywel Janes,

Rheolwr Uned Cefnogl Teuluoedd/Supporting Families Unit Manager,
Uned 1/Unit 1,

Canolfan Busnfys{don !/ Anglesey Business Centra,

Parc Busnes Bryn Cefni Business Park,
_Ltangefni, Ynys Mon.

JLTT XA
~FF~n: 0124878191

{F.;&l stfemalil: bhes on.go
LN

N
-

From: Peter Rogers
Sant: 17 July 2013 12:03

To: Sathan H. Jones '
Subject: FW: Land at Glan Dwr Dwyran Re Mr P Geal

Dear Mg Jones
‘This matber has now angoing for over 12 months I would appreciate any support you could giva to bring It to some
sought of conclusion varyones sike,

B
Peter

--------

‘}L et RE: Land at an Dwr Dwyraii Re Mr P Geal

}aar Mr Owen,
{! G, Your response is very puzziing.You have an offer for the land of £10,060 more than the under bidder.You
hd edviced by Planning that there was no chance of the Coundl bullding on the plot because it is on a ficod
plaln.There was no tarnder document avallable, which could almost be seen as unlawful and yet you then acoepted the
tander bid and then for some reason atbempted to put conditions on tha sale which of coursa should hava been on
the tender document and would have of course made a significant difference to the final offer.We then had a very good
meeting with Mr Geal in your office and which your notes of that meeting will show, that the sale would go on
and almost £11000 would be paid Into our funds.But alas,in your last E-malt you egain teoved the 'goal pasts'.Surely you
dont want: Mr Geal after parting with £11000 to then opan negotiations with you to lIft the garden land restrictior: for a
bullding footprint and parking area.Surely our corduct In the sale of this area of land does not give any confidence
that our word is to be frusted.There has to be some formal recording of the ability to be able to lift/or apply to Iift the
restriction in the future,You notes will clearly show that Mr Geal fully accepted the ‘claw-back' provision.It was also noted
that 85 the [and was o E:aﬂggd plain,the ‘cdaw back' would be less’ as planning costs would be greater,
Regar .

Pater

Page 156

bISo



Appendix
/

PPPPPPP



PSOW. |

}J 30 4N 200 Pmbudsman
|

) PS. OR"} PE}:E s%%iwu%ﬁ?o%?ﬁi

OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS CYMRU

WITNESS STATEMENT
Statement of: Paul Lloyd Jones
Age if under 18: Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18’)

Occupation: ...Housing Officer..................

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of
my knowledge and belief.
Signature: Date: LGL( ‘/2&%

| Paul Lloyd Jones, Housing Officer with the Housing Department of Isle of Anglesey
County Council (“the Council’) make this statement in support of a complaint made
to the Ombudsman by the Chief Executive of the Council, Mr Richard Parry —
Jones, concerning the conduct of Councillor Peter Standing Rogers, a member of

the Council.

I began working for the Council in April 2013. On 22 May 2013 | was asked by the
Head of Housing, Shan Williams to attend a site visit in Dwyran. | believe that Shan
Williams was meeting Councillor Peter Rogers at a new building site nearby and |
was asked to join them afterwards at the Glandwr Estate. Prior to this time | had not

met or had any contact or communication with Councillor Rogers.

| was introduced to Councillor Rogers who | understand is the local member for the
area and we discussed a number of other housing related issues with him and
Stephen Pritchard, Maintenance Officer was also asked to attend. Issues were
raised about the parking bays in the area, ongoing repair to properties and the local

farmers’ access to the neighbouring field.

Case reference number: 201304118
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During our discussions Councillor Rogers said that there was an ongoing issue with
the sale of the piece of land adjoining the last property of the row.landwr. He
explained that the people who owned the property had submitted a request some
time ago to purchase the land in order to extend their garden, he mentioned that
there were delays and that the parties involved had not heard anything from the
officers. He said that he felt that the delay was embarrassing. | did not have any
knowledge of this matter and did not have any information to hand but offered to
make enquiries for Councillor Rogers when | returned to the office. | was advised by
Shan Williams that Dylan Edwards would be the appropriate person to contact. | did

not prepare a contemporaneous note of my attendance at the time.

When | returned to the office | emailed Dylan Edwards detailing the discussions with
Councillor Rogers. | attach as exhibit “PLJ 1” a copy of an email | sent to Councillor
Rogers on 23 May 2013 detailing the response received from Dylan Edwards to my

enquiries.

| continued to correspond with Councillor Rogers concerning the other unrelated
issues on the estate over the following weeks. The issue of the piece of land
adjoining 6 Glandwr was only referred to in a further email on 19 July 2013, |
forwarded the query to Dylan Edwards and once again advised Councillor Rogers of
the response received. | attach as exhibit “PLJ 2” a redacted version of the email
thread.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

¢ CF—~_

Case reference number: 201304118
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T Dylan. Edwards

Fram:

Sent: 29 May-2013 03116
Ton Batdd V. Owen
Subject: ﬂ‘GIandWr Dwyrai

Dylan should be-awdare that he heeds to respond to the client but | am. mdre than happy to help.l am sure he needs

to resalve-this by retiirh so serlous are the consequences.of any further delay:

On 23 May 2013, at 15:13, "Paul Lioyd lones" <Paulllovdiones@anglesey,

Thanks
Peter
ov.ule> wrate:

Good afternoon Peter,

jin our meeting at Glandivr yesterday, | have made some enduiries with
: P :cipal Valuation Officer, with regards to the sale of the fand

Dug to the ambournt of work alraady carried out with regards to this sale, Dylan has
sald he would sontact you and answer any queries you may have.

If you have any other queries regarding council owned dwellings, please feel free to
contact me direct.

Thanks

Paul Jonés

Swyddog Rheoli Tai £ Housing Mahagement Officer
Gwasanaethau Tai f Housing Services

Gyngor Sir Ynys Mén / Isle of Anglesey County Council
Ffén / Phone : 01248 752298

WL Ynysmon.gov.uk / www.angelsey.gov.uk

AU 73‘“7‘0\%
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Paul Llo!d Jones :

From: - Paul Lioyd Jones

Sent: 19 July 2013 15:34

To: Peter Rogers

Ce Shan Lloyd. Williams; Bethan Jones
Subject: FW: Telephone Call

Afternoon Peter,

Please see the reply from Dylan with regards fo the sale of land.

From: T Dylan. Edwards

Sent: 19 July 2013 15:28

To: Paul Lloyd Jones
Cc: Dafydd V. Owen
Subject: RE: Telephone Calf

| assume you mean the land adjacent totlandwr?

rerms have been offered, but they are not agreed as far as | am aware. The matter was being reviewed by Mike
Barton earlier this week. There Is a dispute as the purchaser is of the opinion he tendered for the land without a
restriction on development (but this is clearly included in the form of tender).

I will keep you informed of any developments.

Dylan

From: Paul Lloyd Jones
Sent: 19 July 2013 15:20
To: T Dylan. Edwards
Subject: FW: Telephone Call

Hi, do you have any news on the proposed sale of fand in Dwyran?

Thanks

Zrom: Peter Rogers )
Sent: 19 July 2013 15:15 A\
To: Paul Lloyd Jones

Cc: Bethan Jones; Shan Lioyd. Willlams

Subject; RE: Telephone Call

Paul

I ém afraid there does not appear to be any progress over the sale of the land.
Regards
Peter

J “ e K
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/Ombudsman

mbwdsmon
PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN FOR WALES
OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS CYMRU
WITNESS STATEMENT PS.O.W
Statement of: Beryl Jones 0 6 MAR 2014
Age if under 18: Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18’)PS oW

Occupation: ...Customer Care Officer........................

This statement (consisting of 2 pages each signed by me) is true to the best of
my knowledge and belief.

Signature: EZQ@\_@: , Date: gl 4 ( IL(/
P

| Beryl Jones, Customer Care officer at Isle of Anglesey County Council (“the
Council”) make this statement in support of a complaint made to the Ombudsman
by the Chief Executive of the Council, Mr Richard Parry - Jones, concerning the
conduct of Councillor Peter Standing Rogers, a member of the Council.

As part of my role | deal with corporate complaints and access to information
requests.

In August 2012 Councillor Rogers submitted a complaint to the Council under the
terms of the corporate complaints policy using the standard complaints form. This
complaint was passed to me as the Customer Care officer, | attach as exhibit “BJ 1”
a copy of the form received. Complaints from members are not generally submitted
in this way, elected members usually follow alternative routes if they have concerns
about council services on behalf of a constituent. | understand that Councillor
Rogers was pursuing a number of issues concerning the Glandwr Estate with the
Housing department and Chief Executives’ office around this time and think he

became aware of this procedure and decided to follow it also.

Case reference number: 201304118
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| registered the complaint and sent it to the appropriate services seeking a response
to the issues raised. | emailed Dafydd Owen within the Estates section as the
concerns raised related to the delays encountered by Mr Patrick Geal in the
purchase of a parcel of land, and attach as “BJ 2” a copy of that email and the

responses received.

Having received Dafydd’s response | was able to put together a letter of response. |
sent a draft version of this to Dafydd to check that | had conveyed the position
correctly and attach a copy of this email exchange at “BJ 3”. The response fo the
complaint which was sent to Councillor Rogers is attached at exhibit “BJ 4.

A copy of the complaint satisfaction form, which the Council used at that time, was

sent with the response to Councillor Rogers. Councillor Rogers completed this form

and returned it to me on 10 October 2013, a copy of this is attached at “BJ 5", At

that time the Corporate Complaints Procedure was such that we could have

convened a stage 2 panel to consider the complaint, but in this case we decided to

go back and try to get a better response for Councillor Rogers. | attach as exhibit
““BJ 6" a copy of the additional response provided to Councillor Rogers.

| did not have any direct communication with Councillor Rogers on this specific
issue after this. | believe that Councillor Rogers continued to pursue this issue
together with a number of others relating to the Glandwr Estate with the Head of

Housing.

Although, | am now aware that Councillor Rogers has a close personal connection
with Mr Geal, | was not aware at the time. Councillor Rogers did not refer to any
connection or make a formal or informal declaration to me whilst | was in written
communication with him in connection with his concerns about Mr Geal's purchase

of the parcel of land.

Signature: * Signature witnessed by: u/;;éf/%f/?“v\
é’/ < o2 alodg AN

Case reference number: 201304118
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CYRGOR SIR
YNYS MON

Y Weithdrefn Gwyno a Chanmaliaeth
Gorforaethol

AT: SWYDDOG GOFAL CWSMER (SGC)
TO: CUSTOMER CARE OFFICER (CCO)

CWYN YW: Mynegiant o anfodlonrwydd
ynghylch gwasanaeth y Cyngor, sef
anfodlonrwydd y mae angen ymateb iddo
pan fo’r anfodlonrwydd heb ei ddatrys yn y
pwynt cyswllt a dim trefn apelio arall ar gael
neu pan fo trefn apelio arall wedi ei llwyr
ddefnyddio.

SYLWER: Y pwynt cyswllt yw’r Swyddog
sydd wedi bod yn ymwneud 4’r mater y
cwynir yn ei gylch neu oruchwyliwr,

ADAIN GYFREITHIOL

o pm ey
A 200

LEGAL SECTION

The Corporate Complaints and
Compliments Procedure

A COMPLAINT IS: An expression of
dissatisfaction with a Council service
which requires a response, which has not
been resolved at the point of contact and
for which there is no alternative appeal
procedure or where the altemative appeal
procedure has been exhausted.

N.B. The point of contact shall mean the
officer who has had conduct of the matter
which is the subject matter of the
complaint, or a supervisor.

FFURFLEN GWYNO COMPLAINT FORM
MATH O GWYN PERSONOL YSGRIFEN AELOD  RHYNGRWYD FFON
TYPE OF COMPLAINT PERSONAL WRITTEN  MEMBER  INTERNET PHONE
ENW'R ACHWYNYDD
COMPLAINANT’S NAME 2l S Rocens
CYFEIRIAD
ADDRESS Tobrmg.
TR g Rcuw
Awe e
Ce bl bRZ
RHIF FFON
TELEPHONE NUMBER
CYFEIRIAD E.BOST .
E.MAIL ADDRESS PLIEr oy ®lS D Attt . Ca. WK

RMI 9 - Ffurflen Gwyno/Complaint form
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SWYDDOG/AELOD DDERBYNIODD Y GWYN
OFFICER/MEMBER WHO RECEIVED THE COMPLAINT

DYDDIAD DERBYN
DATE RECEIVED

AMSER DERBYN
TIME RECEIVED

DYDDIAD DERBYN Y GWYN GAN Y SGC (os yn wahano! i’r uchod)
DATE RECEIVED BY CCO (if difference to the above)

DYDDIAD CYDNABOD DERBYN Y GWYN
DATE OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF COMPLAINT

NATUR Y GWYN :
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Mr R Parry Jones
Chief Executive

Isle of Anglesey County Council.

Dear Mr Richard Parry Jones

Enclosed copy E-mails which have not been resolved and 1 of which relates to my self regarding a
‘consultation with the local member’ which is just not true. | would suggest this shows nothing but
contempt to my constituent.On the 29 March | wrote to Ms Lloyd Williams Head of Housing raising
concerns about the E- mail and problems on the Glandwr Estate which has neither been
acknowledged or responded to.l understand because of the work load, the earliest | can make an
appointment to resolve this matter is 14 days.Please note the date of the first E- email is the 11

September.

| would be very grateful for your early intervention, so that hoth Mr Geal and | can have a full

response.
Yours Sincerely,

Peter Rogers
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RICHARD FARKY JONES, MA.

NGOR SIR Prif Woaithredwr
YNYS MGN Chief Executive

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON

LE OF ANGLES I5.E OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Swyddfa'r Si

OUNTY COUNCIL l..Z”,KNé‘E'm\J?
Ynys Mén - Anglescy
LL77 7TWY

Councillor Peter Standing Rogers Gofynnweh am - Please ask for:  Carol Robarts
Bodr|da
BRYNSIENCYN ffon /el (01248) 752102 ffacs / fax (01248) 750839
Ynys| Mon

E-Bost - E-mail: rpjed@ynysmon gov.uk
LLB16NZ Ein Cyf - OurRef.  RPJ/CR

Eich Cyf - Your Ref.
25 May 2012

|
Deaf Councillor Rogers,

GLANDWR ESTATE, DWYRAN

The 'parcel of land in question forms a part of Glandwr Estate in Dwyran and falls under
the iswnership of the Housing Department. Please note that the parcel of land has been
the subject of interest from potential purchasers, including Mr Geal, since the autumn of
last year. These applications to purchase were received and dealt with by colleagues in
Prop{erty Services.

Follqw'mg due consideration, Housing Services confirmed that there was no objection in
prin?iple to the proposed sale of surplus land at Glandwr,

As part of the consultation process, and tefore any formal agreement to sell the land was
made, Property Services sought the views of the Planning Department before proceeding
any further. Subsequently, Planning confirmed that existing policy allows for a single plot
wnthln or on the edge of a settlement, subject to usual development control criteria.

Following a meeting between officers of Housing and Property held on 27" April, 2012
the followmg actions were agreed:

» The Councll weuld soak Planning Parmiasion for a single dwelling on the surnlie

parcel of land prior to any future disposal. In this respect, Housing Services will

'~ instruct the Council’s Design Team to prepare an outline planning application
during the course of this week,

|

|

(r Property Services will notify all applicants that no further action will he taken until
such time as the proposed planning application has been approved or refused.
The original applicants are to be kept informed of developments.

l trust the above clarifies the current position in connection with this parcel of land.

mﬁw

Richard Parry Jones
Chnef Executive

Yours 31ncerely

Thealaes venie s onsennan aae b L \Woehe www analrsnv wav b
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DAFYDD OWEN - RE: Tender for land athlandWr.,- Dwyian

From:  Beryl Jones <BerylJones@anglesey.gov,uk>

To: "Dafydd V. Owen" <DVOHT@anglesey.gov.uk>
Date:  22/08/2012 10:25 "
Subject: RE: Tender for land affffilandwr, Dwyran

Diolch yn fawr,
Beryl

From;: DAFYDD OWEN [mailto:DVOHT@anglesey.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 August 2012 10:20

To: Beryl Jones

Subjeet: RE: Tender for land andwr, Dwyran

Hi Beryl
Wedi cael golwg ar y ffeil bore ma a dwin cadarnhau y canlynnol:

September Ist 2011 - leter sent to both applicants informing them that Jikely method of disposal would be-tender;
subject to Local Member, Portfolio Member and Head of Service consultations. A letter was sent to Local Member
Peter Rogers on the same day providing him with 7 days to give his observations. No response received.

September 9th 2011 - letter sent to Cllr Bob Parry the Portfolio Member providing 7 days to give Sbservations.
Reply received 14th September saying he supported the application. -

October 2011 - Enquiries made with Planning Department to ascertain whether the land would be suitable as a
building plot. Reply received 3rd November confirming that there miight b potential for building plot. Details then
passed on to Housing for their observations. Mr Geal informéd by-e-mail 9th December that there would be a delay
in the process due to further enquiries being made about the land.

23rd May 2012 - Housing confirmed that-outline planning permission shouid be sought before any further sale
negotiations, and asked the Property Department (Architects) to prepare a planning application on their behalf, Both
applicants informed of the decision by letter the same date. ’ '

Environment agency subsequently confirmed that land is in a flood risk ares, and that it would be difficult to obtain
planning permission. The application is to therefore praceed as before between both interested parties. We curfenfly
have an ongoing query with the Legal Section before we can progress with preparing the tender docuiments, once
this is sorted out we will .contact the applicants accordingly.

I trust this is of assistance to you, however should you require any fuirther information then please don't hesitate to
contact me. ' '

Regards
Dafydd
2245

>>> Beryl Jones <Beryllones@anglesey.gov,uk> 21/08/2012 16:25 >>>
Diolch - ydy'n bosib | chdi ffonio fi plis — un neu ddau gwestiwn cyn y medraf ynateb | PR,

Dlolch

Beryl
2588

From: DAFYDD OWEN [mallto: DYOHT@anglesey,gov.uk]
Sent: 21 August 2012 16:23

To: Beryl Jones

Subject: Re: Tender for land a-landwr, Dwyran

file://C:\Documents and Settings\dvoht\Local Setlt:i)ngs\T?:Lr?g\XPgrpwise\S03483AAI... 22/08/2012
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Beryl

Mi rydym wedi derbyn-dau gais i brynnu tir wrth yr uchod, Mi gafodd o i'w ohurio gan fod yr adran tai yn gweld
potensial am ganiatad-oynilunio yno. Wedi derbyn cyngor pellach, mae wedi dod i'r fai gan yr asiantaeth
amgylehedd fod.y tir mewn ardal sydd o dan fygwth am Hlifogydd. Mi rydym felly am barhau i gynnig v tir tender
rhwng & ddau barti gwreiddiol. Mi geith'y dogfennau priodol i'w gyrru allan cyn diwedd yr wythnos,

Diolch
Dafydd

>>> Betyl Jones <BerylJones@anglesey:
Dafydd;
Wedl.cael cwyn gan y Cyngh Peter Rogers ynglyn a’ruchod.

ov.uk> 21/08/2012 16:00 >>>

Oesmodd I chi adael | ml wybod beth yw'r sefyllfa diweddaraf plis?

Digich

Beryl

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential.and may be legally privileged. They may be read copied
and used only by the intended recipient. If you have réceived this email in error please iminediately riofify the
system manager using the detalls below, and do fiot disclose or copy its contents to any other per$on.

The contentsof this email represent the views of the sender ofly and.do riot necessarily represent the views of Isle

of Anglesey-County Council. Isle of Anglesey County Couricil reserves the right to monitor all email
communications through its internal and exterrial networks.

Mae'r neges e-bost hon a'r ffeiliau a drosglwyddyd ynghlwm gyda hi yn gyfrinachol ac efallai bod breintiau
cyfreithiol ynghlwm wrthynt. Yr unig berson sydd 't haw! i'w darllen, eu copio a'u defnyddio yw'r person y

bwriadwyd eu gyrru nhw ato. Petaech wedi derbyn y neges e-bost hon. mewn camgymeriad yna, os gwelwch yn
dda, thoweh wybod 't Rheolwr Systemau yn syth gan ddefnyddio'r matiylion ised, a pheidiwch datgelu na chopio'r
cynnwys i neb-arall,

Mae cynnwys y neges e-bost hon yn cynryehioli sylwadau'r gyrrwr yn unig ac nid o angenrheidrivydd yn
cynrychioli sylwadau Cynger Sir Ynys Men. Mae Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon yn cadw a diogelu ei hawliau i fonitro yr

holl negeseuon-e-bost trwy ef rwydweithiau mewnol ac.allanol.

*******’**‘******************#*****-********',*******"**********************-*******—******-**
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. They may be
read copied.and used only by the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error please
immediately notify the system manager using the details below, and do not disclose or copy its contents
to. any other person.

The contents of this emall represent the views of the sender only and do not necessarily represent the
views of Isle of Anglesey County Council. Isle of Anglesey County Council reserves the right to monitor all
email communications through its internal and external networks.

Mae'r neges e-bost hon a'r ffeiliau a drosglwyddyd ynghlwin gyda hi yn gyfrinachol ac efallai bod
breintiau cyfreithiol ynghtwm wrthynt. Yr unig berson sydd &' hawl i'w darllen, eu copio a'u defnyddio
yw'r person y bwriadwyd eu gyrru nhw ato. Petaech wedi derbyn y neges e-bost hon mewn
camgymeriad yna, os gwelwch yn dda, rhowch wybod i'r Rheolwr Systemau yn syth gan ddefnyddio'r
manylion isod, a pheidiwch & datgelu na chopia'r cynnwys I neb arall,

Mae cynnwys y neges e-bost hen yn cynrychloli sylwadau'r gyrrwr yn unig ac nid o angenrheidrwydd yn
cynrychioll sylwadau Cyngor Sir Ynys Mén. Mae Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon yn cadw a diogelu ei hawliau |
fonitro yr holl negeseuon e-bost trwy ei rwydweithiau mewnol ac allanal,

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. They may be read copied

file://C:\Documents and Settings\dvoht\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\5034B3AAlL... 22/08/2012
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DAFYDD OWEN - Re: Cwyn gan Y Cyngh. Peter Rogers - Dwyran Estate

)

BT

From: DAFYDD OWEN

To: Jones, Beryl

Date: 06/09/2012 12:11

Subject: Re: Cwyn gan' Y Cyngh, Peter Rogers - Dwyran Estate

Hi Bery!

Ma hwn yn edrych yn iawn o'n than i. Un newidiad bychan, June 2012 a nid September 2012 wriaeth
yr Asiantaeth Amgylehedd gadarnhau fod y tir mewn 'flaod risk area'.

Diolch
Dafydd

>>> Beryl Jones <BerylJones@anglesey.gov.uk> 06/09/2012 11:48 >>>
Gweler ynghlwm ateb i'rgwyn a dderbyriwyd 20.8,12 -

Oes modd | chi edrych dros y liythyr a cadarnhau eich bod yn hapusgyda'r cynnvys,
Diolch

Beryl

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. They may
be read copied and used only by the intended recipient, If you have received this email in etror
please immediately notify the system manager using the details below, and do not disclose or copy
its contents to any other person. '
The contents of this email represent the views of the sender only and do not necessarily reptesent the
views of Isle of Anglesey County Council. Isle of Anglesey County Council reserves the right to
monitor all email comimunications through its internal and external networks. '

Mae'r neges e-bost hon a'r ffeiliau a drosglwyddyd ynghlwm gyda hi yn gyfrinachel ac efallai bod
breintiau-cyfieithiol-ynghlvmrwrthynt—Yrunig bersom syddr hawl "W darllen, o0 copio 80
defnyddio yw'r person y bwriadwyd eu gyrru nhw: ato. Petasch wedi derbyn y neges e-bost hon
mewn camgymeriad yna, os gwelwch yn dda, thoweh wybod i'r Rheolwr Systemau yn syth gan
ddefnyddio'r manylion isod, a pheidiweh datgelu na chopio'r cynnwys i neb arall,

Mae cynnwys y neges e-bost hon yn eynrychioli sylwadau'r gyrrwr yn unig ac nid o
angenrheidrwydd yn cynrychioli sylwadau Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon. Mae Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon yn
cadw a diogelu ei hawliau i fonitro yr holl negeseuon e-bost trwy ei rwydweithiau mewnol ac
allanol.

file://C:\Documents and Settings\dvoht\Local Settings\Temp\X Pgrpwise\504892FAL..  06/09/2012
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ADRAN RHEOLWR GYFARWYDDWR/

DEPARTMENT OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

LYNN BALL LL.B., (Hons:)Cytrslthiwr/Solicitor
CYFARWYDDWR GWASANAETHAU

MONITRO / DIRECTOR-OF LEGAL AND
CYNGORSRYNYSMON /
[SLEOF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Swyddfa'r Sir /‘Council Offices
LLANGEFNI
Ynys M6n / Anglesey

. . LL77 TTW

Clir. Peter S. Rogers,

Bodrida, DX: 701771 - LLANGEFNI

Ery ';s lencyn, fi6n/ tel: (01248) 752588

Anglesey, flacs / fax: (01248) 752132

LLE1 BNZ.

E-Bost — E-mail: bjx¢s@anglesey.gov.uk

_ Ein Cyf— Our Ref, BJICCO/336
06.08.12 Eich Cyf- Your Ref.

Dear ClIr. Rogers,

'Gb{RP;Q’RATéE COMPLAINTS AND COMPLIMENTS PROCEDURE - letter to the Chief
Executive in May 2012 re: Glandwr Estate, Dwyran.

Further to your complaint dated 17" August 2012, H'have made enquires and can now
respond in full.

| will deal with each point made on the complaint form individually:-

1. No apology on behalf of staff for ignoring your letter of 29.3.12.
Your letter dated 29.3.12 concerning the Glandwr Estate in Dwyran made reference to a
stub wall, g tenant whose behaviour is not acceptable and an area of land adjacent to the
estate,

and he explained.to you that-he-had-beer-to-visitthe-e state-foltowing e Tetter
and that he had explained the situation to you as regards the tenant and the stub wall.

| am advised that there is a note on file that you spoke to Mr Rob Trystan Owen on44.12

To provide you with an update, Mr-Owen advised that the situation as regards the iena'nt
continues to be monitored and the car park / stub wall is to be repaired in the near future.

As regards the plot of land adjacent to the estate and Mr Geal's offer to purchase the land
following a review of the file in this matter | would report as follows:-

September 1st 2011 - letter sent to both applicants informing them that likely method of
disposal would be tender, subject to Local Member, Portfolio Member and Head of Service
consultations. A letter was sent to yourself as the Local Member on the same day

providing you with 7 days to give your observations but there is no record of a response on

file;
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September 9th 2011 - letter sent to Clir Bob Parry the Portfolio Member providing 7 days
t6 give observations. Reply received 14th September saying he supported the application.

October 2011 - Enquiries made with Planning Departthent to ascertain whether the land
woulld be suitable as a building plot. Reply received 3rd November confirming that there
might be potential for building plot. Details then passed on to Housing for their
obsefvations. Mr Geal informed by e-mail 9th December that there would be a delay in the
process due to further enquiries being made about theland.

23rd May 2012 - Housing confirmed that outline planning permission should be seught
before any furthersale negofiations, and asked the Property Department (Architects) to
prepare.a planning application on their behalf. Both applicants informed of the decision by
letter the same date. '
o~
September 2012 - Environment agency subsequently confirmed that land is in-a flood
risk area, and that it would be difficult to obtain planning permission. The application is to
therefore proceed as before between both interested parties. We currently have an
ongoing query with the Legal Section before we can progress with preparing the tender
documents, ance this is sorted out we will contact the applicants accordingly.

2. No action taken on the e-mail making reference to yourself
As noted above, a letter was sent to you, as the Local Member on 1.9.11 asking for
your observations on the sale of the land.
3. Complete failure to instruct staff to respond to your concerns
It is accepted that no formal acknowledgement was sent to.your letter dated 29.3.12 but as

& is noted above, action was taken on the concerns expressed in your letter.
On receipt of your letter in May, the Chief Executive sent a Memorandum to the Head .of

- Service ~ Housing dated 22.5.12 requesting that she investigate the matter. A response

4. Failure to instigate disciplinary proceedings against staff involved

From the information received, there do not appear to be any failings that would warrant
the instigation of disciplinary proceedings.

| trust that the above fully explains the situation and that you can see that your concerns
have been addressed.

\ N

oWk MdA90234- - - -
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If your- Complaint is now resolved please inform me and also complete the enclosed
questionhiaire and return in the envelope provided.

If you continue to be dissatisfied with this initial response to your Complaint andyou wish
tata r Complaint to-the next stage (Stage 2) you need to indicate that in writing to
the next 15 working days [f1 do not hear from you within that period | shall
therefore assume that the matter i$ complete and | shall close my file.

Yours sincerely

Beryl Jones
Customer Care Officer

- WK MAAB023 1 — —— a— Paga3 - - — -~

Page 182



BJ 5

PPPPPPP



e Y WEITHDREFN GWYNO A CHANMOLIAETH GQREFORAETHOL . . ...
- THE CORPORATE COMPLAINTS & COMPLIMENTSPROGEDURE: 1=y g1 o

HOLIADUR/QUESTIONNAIRE 10 0CT 251

I'W GWBLHAU GAN Y SWYDDFA | =(i-. s 1 ION

- ¥Zwe Al

TO BE COMPLETED BY THEOFFICE__~ "7 "~ |

ENW’R ACHWYNYDD _ -~ ~
NAME OF COMPLAINANT __ CULR . ? .S Paa)z/j

%gg}%%m gb\f\ém %M\/\S\ex\odv\ A LLb! 6RZ

T

Y GWASANAETH(AU) Y CYFEIRIWYD Y GWYNIDDI R
THE SERVICE(S) TO WHICH THE COMPLAINT WAS REFERRED e

Hevsing l Cropels
=

ENW’R SWYDDOG PERTHNASOL \
NAME OF RELEVANT OFFICER __ Lo, .

I'W GWBLHAU GAN YR ACHWYNYDD
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE COMPLAINANT
(LLE FO'N BERTHNASOL, RHOWCH GYLCH O AMGYLCH YR ';_AT_E_B SYDDFWYAF PRIODOL YN EICH BARN-CHI)
(WHERE RELEVANT, PLEASE CIRCLE THE ANSWER WHICH 1S MOST APPROPRIATE IN YOUR OPINION)

PA MOR FODLON OEDDECH CHI GYDA SAFON YR YMDRINIAETH O°CH CWYN
GAN Y CYNGOR HWN? | |

HOW SATISFIED WERE YOU WITH THE STANDARD OF THE INVESTIGATION OF
YOUR COMPLAINT BY THIS COUNCIL?

ANFODLON IAWN
VERY DISSATISFIED

OS OEDDECH CHI’'N ANFODLON IAWN, BETH YW’R RHESYMAU AM HYNNY?
IF YOU WERE VERY DISSATISFIED, WHAT WERE THE REASONS FOR THIS?

weabed o WM dolad e 2000 W, ow eand® d.ik

L an

N k\e—"“\-ﬂLw‘&lM_ NAM\AQL a Vs 9(&\.\.04 ok ™ wAard 2o
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s My ol epw wrw v bR ‘G-Q-WJ ko LQ/.MK& W T i

RMJ 10 - Holiadur/Questiennaire
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4 Woulh T vas, qraellul e B
A 08 o aika uGY Yo B ?hm o haa et
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ER EFALLAL CHI FOD YN FODLON IAWN GYDAG YMDRINIAETH Y CYNGOR
Ck 'NEU ER EICH BOD O BOSIBL,, YN FODLON GYDA'R YMDRINIAETH
'YN, A FYDDECH CYSTAL A NODI UNRHYW ELFENNAU OR
A\ETH Y TEIMLWCH CHI Y G LLH) FOD WEDI EU CYFLAWNI'N WELL
IGH YOU MAY HAVE BEEN VERY SATISFIED WITH THE COUNCIL’ S
INV TIGATION INTO YOUR COMPLAINT, OR HAVE BEEN SATISFIED WITH THE
INVESTIGATION, WOULD YOU KINDLY NOTE ANY ELEMENTS OF THE
INVESTIGATION WHICH YOU FEEL COULD HAVE BEEN BETTER ACCOMPLISHED

éuuu-‘-wk O W pOWAR e»-k t-qr\aua'

PA MOR FODLON OEDDECH CHI GYDA PHRYDLONDEB YR YMDRINIAETH
O'CH CWYN GAN Y CYNGOR HWN?

HOW SATISFIED WERE YOU WITH THE PUNCTUALITY OF THE INV ESTIGATION
INTO YOUR COMPLAINT BY THE COUNCIL?

BODLON
SATISFIED

A FYDDECH CHI CYSTAL A NODI UNRHYW SYLWADAU ERAILL YR HOFFECH
CHI EU GWNEUD YNG NGHYSWLLT YR YMDRINIAETH YMA

WOULD YOU KINDLY NOTE ANY OTHER COMMENTS WHICH YOU WISH TO MAKE
IN RESPECT OF THIS INVESTIGATION

Mow wesd Kb Owewsowl -\_-,L'wwmﬂ&d\‘;w&
tadun, 8 feal Ve ow, _qu TS
__w»\w—t Baa A Quﬂiq Q‘umu-«-k ™ Ba@sdh___
sl BHOuwat R Xtow

ARWYDDWYD/SIGNED DYDDIAD/DATE

RMJ 10 - Holiadur/Questionnaire
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ADRAN RHEOLWR GYFARWYDDWR/
DEPARTMENT OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

LYNN BALL LL.B., (Hons.)Cyfreithiwr/Solicitor
CYFARWYDDWR GWASANAETHAU
CYFREITHIOL A PHWYLLGORAU/SWYDDOG
MONITRO / DIRECTOR OF LEGAL AND
COMMITTEE SERVICES /| MONITORING OFFICER

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON /
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Swyddfa'r Sir / Council Offices

LLANGEFNI

Ynys Mon / Anglesey

LL77 7TW
Clir. Peter S. Rogers,
Bodrida, DX: 701771 — LLANGEFNI
Brynsiencyn, ffon / tel: (01248) 752588
Anglesey, ffacs | fax: (01248) 752132
LL61 6NZ. -

E-Bost — E-mail: bjxcs@anglesey.gov.uk

Ein Cyf — Our Ref. BJ/CCO/336
16.10.12 Eich Cyf - Your Ref.

Dear Clir. Rogers,

CORPORATE COMPLAINTS AND COMPLIMENTS PROCEDURE - letter to the Chief
Executive in May 2012 re: Glandwr Estate, Dwyran.

| am in receipt of your completed questionnaire relating to my response to you dated
7.9.12 regarding the above matter.

Further to the points raised by yourself | have made further enquiries and would respond
as follows:-

1. Letter dated 1.9.11 — all that can be said here is that there is a copy letter
addressed to you as the Local Member on file but obviously you never received that
letter and we can only apologise for this.

2. No response to your letter 29.3.12 — the fact that the issues raised in your letter
were discussed with you (i.e. stub wall and tenant) on 4.4.12 by Mr Rob Trystan
Owen indicates that Ms Lloyd Williams received your letter and acted upon the
contents. Ms Lioyd Williams also states that she has checked again this week and
confirms that the situation continues to be monitored by Mr. Owen and | believe that
he himself has sent you e-mail confirmation of this.

Ms Lloyd Williams also confirms that she takes all complaints very seriously and confirms
that lessons learned from complaints are used to improve services and she is aiso
available to speak to Elected Members and members of the public to listen to and discuss
any complaints that there may be.

Ms Lioyd Williams had asked me to let you know that she is more than willini to meet with

you on site should you so wish. Please contact Mrs Yvonne Jones on with
suitable dates and she will make the necessary arrangements.
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| trust that the above now fully explains the situation.

Yours sincerely

Beryl Jones
Customer Care Officer

wrk MJ/90231
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TIs6:

Statement pf: Nigel Patrick Geal

---Age-if-undar-

Occupation;

5

UBLic SERVALED
OMEWEISMON GWASA

WITNESS STATEMENT 1 5APR 204
PS.0.W,
18:" ——Quert18 " - - " (if 6ver 18 iAsert ‘'ovér gy T T

Joiner and buiider

This statement '(conslsting of q- paga(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of
f,

my knowledge an

Signature:

" | Nigel Patrick Geal of

connection

ys Mon make this statement In
Ith an investigation by the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales into

the conductiof Councillor Peter Standing Rogers of Isle of Anglesey County
Borough Councll.

I have known Counclilor Rogers for about 40 years'. | used to work on his farm as a
contractor. We have done a lot with him over the years. He s also our local County
Councillor, I'was previously on the Community Council and he would attend those

meetings as|County reiresentatlve. Councillor Rogers is now my daughter's father

in law. My dz

ughter

arried his son In September 2012 He also lives in a-
farm approximately one mile away from me.

I see Councillor Rogers almost every day. He is my friend-as waell as my daughter's

father in law.
conslder him
the road as h
something o2
and others

I would say that ha Is a close personal associate of mine. | do not
to be a relative of mine in the strictast sense. | frequently mest him on

e lives so close but he also comes to the house frequently if he wants.,

if | want something.:Some days we may see each other several times

may not see each other for a few days. We see each other frequentiy

at the moment as we have recently become grandparents. We mest at my

daughter's fﬁ

rm most days currently.

Case reference number: 201304118
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‘1 asked Cguncillor Hogers'for assistance when | failed to get Council officers to
‘respond tq my tenant's concemns over vermin on a piecs of Council land next to the
hous lan Dwr, Dwyran. | asked Councllior Rogers to intervane as he is well
known for helping his constituents get the Councll to respond: I involved Counciliar

‘Rogers again when Councll officers falied to progress a proposed sale of the land Iri
question;

olved him in 2011 when there was a problem atl.‘a‘lan Dwr (I had

_ adjacent lahd where fly tipping was a problem. 1 got Councilior Rogers Involved as
“\y. mylocal councillor to try and get the Councll officers to act, whan my tenant and |
. falled to get a response from them. | belleve that my tenant also got Councillor-
b Rogers Involved when the problem persisted;

-
R

Whilst this matter was ongoing { asked the Council if the land, which is at the side of
the property, was available for purchase and the Council confirmed It could be. |
made Coungifior Rogers aware of my Interest: | emalled the Councll an several
occaslons, on 22 November 2011 | e-mailed to ask that they sort out the vermin i a
sale was not Imminent, and referred to the fact that | had spoken with my local
Councillor op the matter. | attach as exhibit “NPG 1" a series of email
correspondance batween myself and the officer dealing with the matter at the

. f Councll which highlights the Council Officers’ lack of actipn and hence the need to

) Invalve my Ibcal councllior.

I confirmed my interest in purchasing the land again in June 2012. Tenders were
finally Issued in September 2012 and | submitted my bid on the 27" September
2012. My tender was accepted by the Councll on 28th September 2012 but the
documentation received from the Council included a number of restrictions on use
to be placed|on the land, which had not been disclosed to me previously; especially
the need to ipclude the garden o-lan Dwr in a development restriction. | was
obviously copcerned as | shouid have been made aware pre-tender given the cost
Impilcations pf such restrictions. | did contact the Council pre tender for a copy of

the Tender Rack, which was referred to in the tender Invitation in relation to the
Case reference number: 201304118
’I ~ - ol - g I 37
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purchasa.

With mattenls not progressing | asked Councllior Rogers to heip again in May 2013/
He did and the Councll officers invited me to meet with them to discuss the Issues.

ed to resolve the contractual issues with the Council to complete a

A meeting was arranged for 4 Junse 2013. | attended the meeting along with
Councillor Rogefs, Dylan Edwards and Dafydd Owen from the Council. The meeting
was informal and | am not aware of minutes being Issued.

As far as { T

frisndship o

meeting, as/he knows my daughter well.

The issues for discussion were the rastrictive covenants contained in the proposed

n recall Councilior Rogers did not make a formal declaration about our’
the marriage of our children..] do not think that he needsd to do so, as |
believe that|Dafydd Owen was aware of the association, | do recall some discussion
about my daughter's wedding to Councillor Rogers' son with Dafydd Owen, after the

transfer document which make the land of little value to me. | tendered on the

assumption of garden land vaiue, which would have not only resolve the vermin
problem, but also so that | could then build on my existing land and a piece of the

purchased {and. This is the reason why | put in such a high tender at £10,751

| asked the officers in the meeting why they were putting restrictions on it; there was
some discugsion about other land sold in the vicinity without a simifar restriction and

a claw back [provision.

Whilst | was|content to take the chance that | may not get planning on it to build in

. compared tg the other tender which | believe was around a £1,000.

the future, ;ttle restriction would prevent me even applying. Councillor Rogers

suggested t %

potential, |

B

at the Council couid include a “clawback” as a condition of sale as
included in gther land sales by the Councll, where there was a development

reed to this as a way forward and the meeting concluded.
Case refershce number: 201304118
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There was 1o gain for him and essentially little gain for me as the “clawback” would
Inevitably cgst me If | were to develop the land. The only gain in his suggestion

would be tolthe Council. Councillor Rogers brokered this deal to be fair to me and -
the Coundll. '

Subsequent to the meeting revised coniract documents were Issued to my salicitors
--------- but-did-not-reflect the-agreement-reached.at the.meeting. My solicltors have .
reguestad, Eﬂ are still walting for, the Council to issue amended documentation on
the basis of the terms agreed at this meeting. As this matter is now with my
_ solicitors | have not Involved Councillor Rogers further but do update him as to
Q) progress frcﬁn time to time when we mest up.

Signature witnessed by:. ‘W

Signature:

Case referTnce number: 201304118
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Page 2 of 4

. ‘fﬂﬁﬁ!@ni}ﬂé‘f :the delay n sénding out the damménwfjbﬁi; T higve bizan-away, Consultations Have now been

conipietezl-and §-canfim that 1wilfserid the-docunients out bifore-the-unel.of thisweek,
Shiilld:you require Hiher infirmition then please do not heshate to contact me.

Mr: Patrick Geat
Th‘ankmu-afor;vénr g-rall-confirming that you-are still Interasted In purchasing the above land.

Fwould expect th
conguletion it

Higtender de cunients:ba sent out in the next-couple of weeks, subject to successful.
e Liscal: Mémber aiid Paitiolio Member,

Shoild you na’ad;-aﬁyrfurﬂier.infarmaﬂon. t’l_i;_eu'-iiaraase.dofnot‘h‘esmefm aonteck me on the: detall i my letter.

5> Patrick Geal
Thank.you for lstier reference. DVO/4SHEGRUDH
tanders for the plete of land adfacent tollilan

1 cpnﬁnﬁ-ﬁétf fam'-ih&reéié&;éﬁﬂiiéib’ﬁ fiward:to réteiiing the relevant doguments i due course,

| 11/0972013 10119 > >> 7
dated 1st SEptember 2011 acvising that you intend to, Issue ik
diwr In Dwyran, 4

- Dwoutsbe useful fiv be aidufed: vihiert you fope to issua the tenders.
Patrick Geal
n.cmau.‘iieaeaéiiétleas**mmwﬂwwéﬂwww*wws****w*w*%***w*wmm&:w**m*-w*ﬁaﬁww**

: Imp:l!wwrw;g'vnnon.net‘lgwiwehacélﬁwlmyﬁMmthzdnéan/GfWAPiI:IREF/?acﬁonhAm... 08/05/2012




o Lyiould appreelate tivat IF the: land is not-tendered scon you: sénd pest control roitnd to make sure tia platels

Page 1.of 4

Fro

To; dvohit@ahglessy.gaviuk

Subiject: RE: Tender for Land anlandwr Dwyran
Date:. Tue, 22 Nov 2011 10:10:16 0000

In the.maantifde; the land rémains a problem tome and I am increasinglv concerded that varmin wiii:gét in the
houses when the ¢old weather comag n,

ﬁeeof vermin..

savprpatriciGent 7 /2051 18145 >

Dafyiid,;

1 il not racelvie any papers, were they sent?

lrt;p:Iiwww-.g,wmen;nattgwlwebacefhwtmy&MmﬂiqmdeqaliGWAmeB-FI?actigdn*Am;.. 08/05/2012.




Page 197

Res



T

== - ‘

<~ ¢ € :
‘urchase of Land a'lan Dwr, Dwyran |
tecord of events i;
late From To Format  Description .
11 Sep 2011 YMC PG Letter Advising of intention to tender i
1 Sep 2011 PG YMC e-mail Declaration of interest g
TSep AT YNC PG e-mail _ Confirmed tenders to be issued within 2 weeks , subject to consultation with Clirs :
4 Oct 2011 PG YMC e-mail Checking progress i
6 Oct 2011 YMC PG e-mail Corfirming tenders to be issued by the end of the week '
7 Nov 2011 PG YMC e-mail Faollow up to check if tenders sent .
9 Nov 2811 YMC PG e-mail Land to be reviewed for development potential before issuing fenders. !
2 Nov 20111 PG YMC e-mail Asking for YMC to clear land if not disposing, mentioring Clir PR had been contacted i
3 May 2012 YMC PG Letter Update as io sale ;
3 Jun 2012 PG YMC e-mail Confirmation of interest ;
4 Sep 2012 YMC PG Letter Tender invitation '
6 Sep 2012 PG YMC Telephone Requesting Tender Pack as noted in invitation to assess any restrictions
7 Sep 2012 YMC PG e-mail Confirming tender pack comprised of the docs received ie. No legal pack
7 Sep 2012 PG YMC e-mail Flaplytomnﬁmmatmetefdermmahonmfemtoameweofﬁsmaasdemﬂadmmetenderpadn

o 7 Sep 2012 PG YMC Tender Submitted in the sum of £18,751 unresiricted

@ BSep20t2 YMC PG Letter Tender acceptance including restrictions as to use efc which were not noted prior to tem‘!er

‘-8 2 Nov 2012 PG YMC e-mail Request for contract conditions

. 5d4an2013 PG EJ&Co Letter Solicitors appointed to act

© 5dan2013 EJ&Co YMC Lotter Querying covenants

@ 1 Fab2013 EJ&Co YMC Letter Chasing response
B Apr 2013 YMC EJ&Co Letter -  Response explaining why covenants were required
8 May 2013 YMC PG e-mail Advising Cilr PR has been making enquiries about process and suggesting a meeﬁng
3 Jun 2013 YMC EJ&Co Letter Chasing reply from EJ&Co
4 Jun 2013 PG/YMC with Clir PR Meeting  To discuss restrictions, claw back as suggested by Cilr PR agreed for any of the fand purchasad if developed
5.Jul 2013 EJ&Cc YMC e-mail Chasing up revised contracts following meeting
3} Oct 2013 EJ&Co  YMC Letter Fallow up to e-mail for revised contracts
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Counci

lors Name: Peter Rogers

Interview Record

Date: 4™ June 2014 Venue: Not stated.

Interviewing Officer(s).  Annie Ginwalla (AG)

Others

Rhiannon Williams (RW)

Present; Councillor, Peter Rogers (PR)

mbudsman
Ombwdsmon

PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN
OMBWDSMON GWASAMAETHAU CYH%EADDIF%RC‘\Y:AFFU

Public Services Ombudsman Wales

\.

AG:

PR:
AG:

PR:

Yes.

Of course | am, of course | am.

Page 200

Right, okay. I'm going to go through my preamble again, | am sorry.
This is the start of an interview with Councillor, Peter Rogers of
Anglesey Council. The date is, erm, Wednesday, the 4™ of June
2014. It's approximately eleven thirteen. Erm, interview being
conducted by Annie Ginwalla, investigator with the Public Services
Ombudsman. Also present in the room is Rhiannon Williams,
Investigator for Public Services Ombudsman. Thank you Councillor
Rogers for coming along today. Erm, as | explained to you we are
recording the interview. Er, it looks like the machine is actually
working now, so fingers crossed we should be okay. |, generally we
estimate that our interview is going to take about two hours, but it
depends on, how in-depth and what, the nature of the information
that's provided to us, but at any point if you want to have a pause
because you've mentioned to me previously that you need to get a \
message to somebody about a meeting that you've got later this
afternoon, then certainly give me the nod, we'll press pause and you
can pop out to do that. Erm, can | just confirm that you're well
enough to attend and answer my questions today?

You've had the bundle of documentation that was sent to you with
my letter on the 16™ of April, you subsequently picked it up from the
Council because | incorrectly addressed it or our computer system
did and | didn't notice, so 1 do apologise for that. Erm, you were also
offered the option of having a friend here with you at the interview
today, but you've obviously chosen to come alone. Erm, can you
iust confirm for the record that you're happy to proceed with the
interview on your own today without somebody present?

)



Councillors Name: Peter Rogers

AG:

PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:

PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:

PR:

Pmbuds an

Ombwdsmon

FLIBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN FO
CMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAU CYHO?I';IDUSRC'%‘ALI%

Thank you. Okay, so if | just explain why you've been asked to
attend today. Erm, as you're aware an allegation has been made,
erm, this allegation being that you failed to declare a personal and
prejudicial interest when speaking with or writing to Officers of the
Council in relation to the matters ing the sale of land which
is neighbouring a property known andwr in Dwyran. It's
alleged that you had a personal and prejudicial interest in this
matter, erm, by reason of a close, personal association you had with
the prospective purchaser, a Mr Nigel Patrick Geal. Its also been
alleged that you've used or attempted to use your position as a
Councillor to galn an advantage for Mr Geal or a disadvantage for
the Council, erm, and it follows therefore that, erm, by reason of the
alleged actions or inaction, erm, that your conduct may have
breached the Code of Conduct for elected members and the
paragraphs that we're looking at today are 6(1)(a), 7(a), 10 (1), 11
and 14. Do you understand the allegations that have been made
against you? Thank you. If you don't mind Councilor, I'm going to
take my jacket off, it's quite warm in this room and I'm just
recovering from quite a nasty cold, so at points | might start sniffling,
erm, so there we are. Are you comfortable? Okay, right. Sorry, just
before | made reference to my jacket, | asked you if you understood
the allegations that have been made and you nodded your head
rather than speak.

Er, yeah, that is correct. | do understand the detalils.
Yeah, so just for the benefit of the recording.
Yeah, I've read the allegations, yeah.

Lovely, thank you. Can you just confirm for me when you became a
member of the Councii?

| think it was probably about 2003.
2003,
It could be 2004.

Right and if | just show you a document. This is a declaration of
acceptance of office ...

Er, it's probably on the back.
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Councillors Name: Peter Rogers P OmbWCI’;‘mon

AG:

PR:
AG:

PR:
AG:

PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:

PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:

PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN
OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAL CYH%QDDI;.%RC‘\Y:AFR%

... signed on the 3" of May last year, 2013, Can | just confirm that
that is your signature?

Yeah, yeah of course it is.

Yeah and, erm, and by signing this you agreed to be bound by the
terms of the Code of Conduct?

Yeah.

Thank you. Just again, once again, for the benefit of the recording, L
can | ask you to confirm your understanding of, erm, the paragraphs ( )‘)3
for the Code that I've referred to? So if you're happy we'll go through o
them one by one and you just tell me what those particular

paragraphs mean to you. | have got a copy of the Code here. Would

it be, would it assist you to?

No, I think F've got it here ...

There, that's it on the back there.

Yeah.

Okay, so the first paragraph we'll have a look at is paragraph &(1)(a)
...What does that paragraph mean to you Councilior?

Is that page, which, what page is that, sorry?

Erm. N

—
B
R

Two thousand, two hundred and?

Two hundred and three ...

That isn't marked unfortunately.

Oh, right.

So it's two, so you.

6(1)(a).

6(1)(a), yeah. What do | understand by that?
Yeah.

Porn (el e
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Councillors Name: Peter Rogers OmbWG SMon

PR:
AG:

PR:
AG:
PR:I
AG:
PR:

AG:
PR:
AG:

PR:
AG:

PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:
PR:

AG:
PR:

PUBLIC SERVICES OMBLDSMAN
OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAU CYHOEﬂDFl%HC\%Aﬂ!R-E&

Exactly about bringing your office or authority into disrepute, yeah.

Okay, thank you. We'll go on to 7(a) now please which is, erm, just
underneath, same page, two hundred and thres.

Yeah,

Yeah.

7(a) again?
7(a) please ...

And you, yeah to use your position improperly or to confer or secure
for yourseff or for others or any other person an advantage or
creating, or avoid to serve, a disadvantage,

These are quite self-explanatory aren't they?

Yeah,

Thank you. Right, if we go to 10 (1), the top of page two hundred
and five ...

Yeah.

So this reads, you must in all matters consider whether you have a
personal interest. So you understand that that means ...

Yeah, fully.
... all Council, er, or all matters that you're involved in?
Yeah.

Absolutely, then into 10, it's the section there on two hundred and
six that's highlighted which Is 10(2)(c)(i).

Yeah.
So if you just teli me what that means to you ...
Your wellbeing or financial positidn or that of a person with whom

you live or any person with whom you have a close, personal
association. Yeah, | understand that.

K197
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Councillors Name: Peter Rogers Ombw SMon
OMEWDSMON GARSAMAE TR S farnLrOR WALES
AG: Yeah, so the obligation to, erm, declare an interest in those ...
PR: Absolutely.
AG: ... Circumstances.
PR: Yeah.
AG: Yeah.
PR: Yeah. e
)
AG: 11(1), further down the page.
PR: Yeah, where you have a personal interest in any business of your
authority and you attend a meeting which the business is
considered. You must disclose orally to that meeting the nature of
the interest before. Yeah.
AG: Okay and then 11(2)(a) which is just over the page, applies exactly
the same criteria, but in respect of written representation.
PR: Yeah.
AG: So you understand that?
PR: Yeah.
AG: Okay, then 12. Sorry, this is quite, erm. 12 is at the bottom of page . "‘)")
two' e
PR: Yeah, where you have a personal interest, any business, you aiso
have a prejudicial interest in that business if the interest is one
which a member of the public with the knowledge of the relevant
facts would reasonably regard as so significant it is likely to
prejudice your judgement of the public interest.
AG: Yeah, so where this comes in is where people have the personal
interest, but if the personal interest is such that a member of the
public would make that assessment if you like ...
PR: Yeah, 1 don't have any problem with that.
AG: ... then the interest becomes prejudicial in that manner.
PR Yeah.
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Councillors Name: Peter Rogers

AG:
PR:

AG:
PR:

AG:

PR:
AG:

PR:
AG:

PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:

PR:

AG:
PR:

FObadman,

PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN
OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAL CYHOEDDIF?SRCVJ#A%EU

14 (1), two hundred and nine.

Well | have a prejudicial interest in any business, the authority,
unless you have obtained a dispensation from your authority
Standards Committee, withdraw from the room, chamber or place
where a meeting, the business is being held.

Yeah and then (c)?

Not to seek to influence a decision about the business. Not to make
any written representation whether by letter, facsimile or other form
in refation to that business and not make any oral representation in
respect of that business or immediately cease to make sure
representation with the prejudice interest becomes apparent.

So that's just following on, where your interests are prejudicial,
obviously in a meeting environment, you know without, if you
haven't got dispensation ...

Yeah.

... you should be leaving the room, but it also shows that it's equally
as applicable when you're writing or corresponding ...

Yeah.

... with somebody by e-mail or speaking to them on the phone orin
a face to face, er, situation ...

Yeah.
... and you're happy with that?
Yeah, absolutely.

Thank you, okay. In terms of training on the Code Councillor, do you
recall what training you had recently perhaps?

| don’t to be quite honest. | can't say exactly that I've been on too
much training on that.

Right.

| mean I've, you know I've done the Cade of Conduct, er, in previous

positions. K 2 0 g
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AG: Yeah.
PR: | understand the Code of Conduct or | thought I understood the
Code of Conduct, yeah.

AG: Okay, | have a fraining schedule that you had.

PR: Yeah, | accept all that. That's there.

AG: That is okay is it? 1 just wanted to check with you, but. 9

PR: Yeah, I'm not going to, | have no idea. | mean it's bound to be right, 8 ‘)')
Q, AG: You're quite happy with that? Lovely.

PR: jeepers, creepers yes.

AG: Okay. Right, okay now I'm just going to ask you to tell me a little bit

about your relationship or your involvement with Mr Geal. Now I'm
going to refer to him as Nigel Patrick Geal, but you might know him
as Patrick, is that correct?

PR: Yeah.
AG: Can you tell me a bit about that please?
PR: Yeah, | mean its, er, I've lived here for about forty years ...
)
AG: Yeah. o
-
PR: ... been in business for about forty years. | would have known

Patrick when he was twelve or thirteen | suppose and I've, and he
would have been invoived, but yeah, | would have known him that
length of time.

AG: For that length of time.

PR: | was also, when | was in the Welsh Assembly | drew down a twelve
thousand pound grant for him, erm, for his business. | was also
involved in bringing the three phase electricity there, but I've done
numerous, many things for lots of other people as well. I've had a
close, there's no disputing that | don't have a close relationship, you
know for instance when his daughter lost her boyfriend of sixteen or
seventeen, he was a bit of a star on the television, he fell in a tragic
death in a skiing holiday ...

Y S —
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AG:
PR:

AG:
PR:

AG:
PR:
AG:
PR:

AG:

PR:

AG:
PR:
AG:
PR:

PLIBEIC SERVICES OMBLIDSM
OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAU CYHO?B‘DFl?SRCV‘r&%Us

Oh, dear.

... and she was just doing her GCSE's, you can imagine the turmoil

here. Patrick will say the first people that were there were
and Peter.

Yeah.

came home all the food on the table was from Patrick an sol
do have, there's no, I'm not disputing anything.

Okay.

In the same way when | had heart surgery two years ago ‘wn we

| have a very close, very ...

A close.

... 8trong, but you know we've, | see him you know on the roads
very often ...

Yeah.

... yeah of course | have, but | have a close relationship with many
people and | would find it, in fact all those houses in that [Caery
Felin] (ph) | would have a relationship with them all. | mean | could
give you instances of the five houses there where | have supported.
You've got one person there with three kids, he’s adopted two
children, was dispossessed of his house, erm, because he couldn't
pay the mortgage, he lost his job at Anglesey. | managed to get him
re-housed there, I'd got that fellow, - [ph}], there was work that
I've done for him with his house renovations and I've got a, | mean
i've been here for forty years. I've been invalved in public life. I've
been, yeah I've been here for forty years, |, you know I'm, | do a lot
of things for, | mean I'm very involved with a lot of people.

Okay.
I have a very close relationship ...
Okay, in terms.

... but1 have a close, yeah you're the question, | have a
relationship, | have a close relationship with the Geals.

flo?

P R ~ U I Page 207



mbudsman
Councjillors Name: Peter Rogers OmbWCrSn mon

AG:

PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:
PR:

AG:
PR:

AG:
PR:
AG:

AG:
PR;

AG:
PR:

S0P -

PLIBLIC SEAVICES OMBUDSMA;
OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHAL Cmoigbﬁswjh‘dlﬁa

Would you consider that your relationship with the Geals Is closer
than that with say the chap, erm, who was dispossessed of his
house?

Well probably because it's a longer relationship because I've known
him when he was a child ...

Yeah.

- You know, | mean he, er, yeah | remember him coming to drive
combines for [name of place 11 :43]. 1, yes there would be, yes

you're right about that. ( ,r,\))3

Right, okay. You mentioned that when you were an AM you got him
a grant for his business. What was that? Sorry, just.

That was a European grant for: he's a very, very skilled, erm,
operator. His, | mean his business is quite amazing ...

Right.

... you know all the County, the Conwy Council, he's, er, very, very
highly regarded in the building because of the business.

Yeah, carpenter ...

Yes, he'sa ..,

... is he, yeah?

... yeah joiner and manufacturer ...

Right. |

... but he's, he does everything and he came to me at that stage for
funding and 1 went through that with him and we were able fo draw

down a grant to put some band saws and some electrical squipment
there ...

- Right, okay.

.. but | also deait with, er, bringing three phase electricity because
of the position where it was, it was very essential you know for a
stronger supply of electricity and | was very much involved with
Scottish Power over that, but that wasn't, | would have given him,
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whether ['d been a friend of his or a close, | would have done, given
him exactly the same sort of.

You'd have done that anyway?

Yeah, exactly. |

Yeah,

Of course | would have done.

Okay, erm, so in terms of the Geal's then, erm, you would describe
yourselves as friends ...

Gosh, yes.
-..family friends, yeah?
Yeah, gosh.

Absolutely, erm, and am | right in believing, in thinking that your
children, your respective children are married to each other?

Unbeligvably, yes, yeah, unbelievably, yeah to think just, | mean my
SON was away ...

Yeah.

.. he was in Chester, yeah it was and they met and they got
married.

Brilliant.
Yeah.
Erm, when did they get married?

September the 1" | think it was or September the, it's about the
same time as this started,

As all of this, okay and I'm assuming that they were in a relationship
prior to that?

Well yeah of course they were ...

Yeah. 520 5/
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PR: ... but | mean it wasn't that long, but that doesn’t make any
difference.
AG: No.
PR: No, that doesn’t make any difference.
AG: No.
PR: No, they were, yeah. )
~
AG: Okay, erm, do you socialise together? - >)
& PR He doesn't drink.
AG: Right. |
PR: ! don't, I'm not saying I'm a heavy drinker, but ...
AG: No, | didn't want to imply.
PR: ... | mean | go to, | mean | went to his; yeah I've been to his wife's
party and his party. | mean | wouldn't say, yes of course we, yeah |
mean | don't, when you say socialise you're saying, he doesn't
socialise a lot because he works ...
AG: He works a lot.
[
. PR: ... he's up about four o’clock in the morning. L)
AG: Gosh.
PR: He's an amazing bloke; | mean he’s crazy ...
AG: Yeah.
PR: ... but, er, yeah, | mean |, when you say do | socialise with him,
yeah | mean | don't go out with him on a Saturday night ...
AG: Yeah.
PR: .. YO if's on very special ocbasions, you know birthday or |
mean or his fiftieth birthday, he had a fiftieth birthday, yeah,
but you're asking me socialising, | mean you're talking about a
Friday night and a Saturday night.
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Yeah, are you out every week together?

Yeah, no, we don't.

Do you visit each other's houses?

No, not, you see we'rs, we go to each other’s houses, but we, |
don’t, we don't go there for a meal and they come to us for a meal in
that respect. We're terribly close ...

Yeah,

... You know we know each other very well, but we don’t, no.
Okay, can you tell me?

I run quite a big business myself,

Yeah, well what is your business Councillor?

I'm farming.

Oh, right.

Yeah, [ mean we're, | mean, you know |, we employ people as well,
| mean if's a pretty you know, yeah | mean.

Have you ever employed Mr Geal?

No.

No.

No.

| suppose with his trade it's different.

Sorry, he's made the odd thing for me.

Yeah.

Sorry, you know he’s made the odd window for me.

Right, okay.
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'm sure he's, I'm sure he made some windows for [ph]
and | think a long time ago, yeah. -

Right.
| don't employ him as such.

Okay, can you tell me about your involvement in the attempted
purchase? | think that's the best way to describe it isn't it of
Glandwr, er, the land at Glandwr.

I mean you've seen, | mean you've seen all the e-mails ...

Um.

... and you know you're competent people in Cardiff, you would fully
understand that the incompetence there of failing to respond on the
time factor was pretty appalling ...

Um.

... and there is no defence for what's gone on on that, the length of
. time. | originally, you'll see that my, |1 don't know how far your

records go back. | originally, when | first became an assembly

member, when | first became a Councilior, my first concern was the

state of the estate, the estate, the stud walls were up and down, it

was right on the main road and it was, it didn't show a good

standard of Anglesey Council's housing ...

Yeah.

... and i,

So that is social housing this particular estate?

Wellits, no ...

Not anymora?

... itisn't, not social housing, no.

Right.

it was rented, it was, a lot of them now are soid aren’t they?

Yeah.
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But no it was Council ...
it was Council owned?
... Owned ...

Right,

... and what i, and the problem was was that they were parking
vehicles, there was a scrap man there ...

Um.

... afellow called .[ph] who was parking his vehicles on the
grass, they'd knocked the walls down because they couldn't get into
the car park, so they knocked the walls down and |, the first, one of
the first things | did when | became a Councilior, because | come
from that village, I'm a school Governor of that school and | got onto
the Council and | said we need to set an example and they tidied the
estate up for me, they put the stud walls back up again ...

Yeah.

... and, you know and that was the interest that | had there was to
get the stud walls back, then | had some more problems there with
some windows or something, but then eventually we had trouble
again, he was then starting fo sell cars off the grass.

Is this | [ph]?
Yeah, this is ...
Yeah,

[ph]. | mean that's another, you know when this is all
finished I'll be taking all this on, but, erm, | hope I've got it, but, er,
don't worry, | haven't got, erm.

Take your time, there's no rush at all.

Yeah, | mean it was quite appalling. You know that as a Councillor
you're not allowed fo run a business. | wasn't bothered about, all |
was bothered about was, | can't stand to see our property being
abused you know and | give a great, er, when you came in to thank
everybody today you would have seen social housing ...
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AG: Um.
PR: ... er, on the right hand side which has besn developed in the last

two or three years before we went into the railway bridge, you won't
remember it, but on the right hand side that's social housing and
one of the big things you've always got is that you're going to be
bringing people in from Manchester and other places and destroy
the place, but the standards that we've set there, the Council, there
are trees there, there's not a bit of damage, there's no wrecked cars,
there's nothing. As soon as the first person is allowed to step out of

fine ...
AG: Um.
PR: ... everybody else starts to dump rubbish and to abuse it and that's,

| always use that, of any problems | have in this estats, | say just
look what we've done, what the Council have done in Llangefni,
they've set a standard and we don't just leave it. This is the sort of

stuff that we were.

AG: For the benefit of the recording, Councillor Rogers is showing me
some photographs today which |, is that the Dwyran road that
we're?

PR: Yeah, this is where we are.

AG: Yeah.

PR: Sorry, | can show you exactly now. This is the house.

AG: Yes and it's that, it's the land to the side.

PR: Yeah, that is right.

AG: So we've got an area of green land for the benefit of the recording in
front and you can see a ...

PR: And you've got the main.

AG: ... vehicle if you like parked.

PR: t\;?ah and you've got a main road, the main road that goes in front of

is.

AG: Right, | see.
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So it's a terrific, to sell things it's terrific.

And is this the wall that was knocked down?

No.
No, at the side.

No, I'm very sorry, the stud wall is here.
Yeah.
The stud wall is there.

Oh, | see.

But if, for your interest you will see that | started writing about this |
think In 2011.

~ Yeah.

| think about the last month it's been finally put there.
Right.

If you, | mean the, anyhow that's another story. That's where he's
got the van for sale ...

Oh, right.
... and it's illegal to run a business from there.

Again, Councillor Rogers is showing me a photograph of a van
marked, erm, for two and a half thousand pounds on the green ...

But you'll see that.

... in front of the properties again.

But you will see that I've made complaints to the Managing Director
and to the complaints in the, you've, about this problem that I've had
there ...

Yeah.

gl
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.. and if I'm telling you sitting here today that its only just been
addressed now, we're talking two or three years that its taken to do
that, they're just laughing at me.

CYMRE

Yeah.

But what they've done worse is they've now extended the car park
for this fellow, | [ph] to put his vehicles there ...

Right.

.. and they've put huge, big bollards, they've given him extra W

parking space and ... )
Right.

... 've got a problem in another estate, I'm not going to confuse you
because you're going to get lost, but in Mathtreath (ph) we have a
huge problem now with a big estate there and they can’t turn
ambulances, they can't turn refuge and I've had them out there and
they said look Peter there's no money to alter it and I'm trying to get
the tenants now, the private tenants to put in entrances to their own,
so they can get the cars off the road to do it ...

Right.

.. but the Council say there's no money Peter, we haven't got it. |

accept that there's no money. How do we suddenly find this in the

last six months, money to extend this car park and to put all this p
when all | wanted was that | ph] was to adhere to the rules ... \

To the rules of the tenancy, yeah.

Ll |

Now we're going to get some examples now. There's the stud walls.

Oh, that's the wall,
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PR: Yeah, that's my real, that was my real concern and there was oil,
there was bits of stuff, all | wanted to do, look, | mean ook is that
acceptable on the main road?

AG: Um,
PR: You know money that we're spending. This is what was breaking my
heart.
AG: Yeah.
PR: | wasn't picking on anybody.
AG: Okay, again for the benefit of the recording Councillor Rogers is

showing me a number of photographs which show vans parked up
on green verges, chairs, sweeping brush perhaps, erm ...

PR: But just so that you can know and you're giving me all the time in
the world which I'm very grateful of, one of the Council people went
there and | haven't, | don't think I've got it here now and complained
about that. He then sent me photographs of another estate, the
other side of the road saying we can’t find anything wrong about
your complaints and they sent me photographs of the wrong estate

AG: Right.

PR: ... and said that it was fine, they've got nothing there and they'd
spoken to people, but they will not, you know the incompetence of
what has gone on in the last three years is just unbelievable.

AG: Okay, well thank you for sharing that with me and the photos are
helpful to put things into context. If we can go back now to the
prospective purchase by Mr Geal. If you can tell me about that.

PR: Yeah, quite right. So, anyhow the start of it you'll see my original
letter, | think it was 2011, | think it was, | can't remember now, its
there somewhere.

AG: The first letter I've got ...

PR: Well.

AG: ... is a letter to Shan Lioyd Williams.
PR: Ah, good.
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AG: Yeah.
PR: What date is that?
AG: 23" of March 2012,
PR: Yeah, that's the one. That's the one, sorry.
AG: ifigoto...
PR: Yeah.
AG: ... number one.
PR: And that really.
AG: The handwritten note, er, handwritten letier, yeah?
PR: Yeah, that's right.
AG: So if you go from there then.
PR: Yeah, that's where it all starts ...
AG: Yeah.
PR: .. and | thought that my letter was quite reasonable, 1 think that |

say in that.
AG: You're talking about the wider issues on the Glandwr estate at that

point ...
PR: Yeah.
AG: ... as well aren't you?
PR: Yeah ...
AG: - That, I've got a better copy of that here. You've got your section

there ...
PR: Yeah and that there’s also a problem with the area, the land

?‘:igg?se':t to the estate which is being used as a dumping ground for
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AG: Yeah.

PR: And then the next thing is we have a fellow from up the road who
then is renting the land there and he goes across this with a vehicle.

AG: Right.

PR: So these photographs here ...

AG: Yeah.

PR: ... we've got a bloke now going across this grass fo feed sheep
through here, across here.

AG: Right, to the neighbouring farmiand s it?

PR: Just a bit of land ...

AG: Yeah.

PR: ... he’s got some scrub land there ...

AG: Right.

PR: -. S0 about three or four acres, then he goes to feed sheep, so he's
taking this every day across.

AG: Like a track or something on it is it?

PR: Yeah and then climbing over the fence, climbing over the fence ...

AG: Yeah.

PR: ... 80 that, what | wanted was, | think | say in that, didn't | ask there

that ... Yeah, that's right, if we were to retain this land notices need
to be eracted to prohibit use of the vehicles and what | was saying is
to keep off the grass, that's all | was asking was to put signs there
and then they're prohibited from going on the grass, that's all |

wanted.
AG: Yeah, you go on here then to say | enclose e-mails regarding ...
PR: Regarding the purchase.
AG: ... the purchase of,

Bas

Case Reference: Page 219



mbudg;'\an

Councfliors Name: Peter Rogers OmbW Imon

PLIBLIC SERVICES OMBLIDS M,
OMBWDSMON GWASANAETHALI CYHOQE?DI;JOSRCVJQIEE&

PR ~ Yeah, which they say.

AG: s that the purchase of Mr ...

PR: Yeah, that's right.

AG: .. the land that Mr Geal wanted to use?

PR: That's right.

AG: Right.

PR: Yeah, which I'm. \
L AG: Unaware of. Erm, I'm sure that Mr Geal deserves a final response to
“ that last e-mail, erm ...

PR: But that's November.

AG: ... in November 2000.

PR: Which |.

AG: That's when he's chasing the pack, is that?

PR: No, we haven't got to that.

AG: Right, okay.

. PR We haven't, no we haven't got to that. s '_).)

- AG: Alright, okay.

PR: It's a pretty, sorry.

AG: That's okay. No, it's helpful for you to put it into context for me.

PR: Yeah, sorry. | am writing now in March 2012,

AG: Yeah.

PR: I'm concerned that they haven't responded to him, November 2011.

AG: Right and how did, how were you aware of this?
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Because he told me this when | was there together, he said that wel}
they're going to sell the land, they're going to sell. So | said well that
wili resolve the problem.

Yeah.

That will resolve the problem. The next thing is, about twelve

months down the line, I'm sure it must be twalve months, they then
decided, they were humming and erring, humming and erring, it was .
making no progress. They then said we're going to build there which
was terrific.

Yeah.

The Council were then going to build a house there which will
resolve my problem all together wouldn't it because they'd put a
house on there and that was it, | was finished.

Um, so in terms of Mr, you were aware of Mr Geal then in March
2012. When approximately do you think he would have come to you
for help on that matter?

Oh, he didn’t come to me for.

Oh, he didn’t come to you for help, he just mentioned it to you?
He just mentioned it.

He mentioned it.

He didn't come to me to help until we got into this mess.

Later on?

Well yeah, they were sealed tenders, | was nothing to do with the
tender.

Okay, well we'll come to that then.
Yeah, sorry.

So we. No, | just want to make sure that we remember the salient
times so that you can give me as much information ...

Yeah.
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Williams and then after that in.

And then | start making complaints then to the Managing Director.

Yeah, so we've got a letter to the Managing Director.

| dor't make any progress.

And, so the letter to the Managing Director is in May. Is it, am 1 right

in thinking this is this letter?
Yeah, that's correct.

Yeah and that's your ...
Yeah.

... It was signed and sent ...

Yeah,

... by you? And again this time you enclose copies of e-mails. These

are the e-mails from Mr Geal.

Well yeah it was, but it.

These ones ... The November e-mails ...
| think they were.

.. to show that he’s still waiting?

No, I'm not really sure to be quite honest.
Right.

I'm terribly sorry, I'm not,

Oh, no, that's fine.

I'm not really sure.

Yeah.

| thought they were e-mails relating to my stud walls ...
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Right.

... and the, yeah I'm sure that this all tiss in with him trying to say
that we've had meetings there and they've done this or they've done
that.

Right.

Er, the, also the bit about, they sent me the photogra'phs sort of
saying there was nothing wrong with the.

Because the two issues have kind of overlapped at points haven't
they, yeah?

They've ali, they're all, yeah and what happened then was they said
they had written to me about this land. | never.

And you never received that?

No, | didn't receive that, that was a letter, if I'd had the letter, |
would, there’s no point in me saying | didn’t receive the dash thing.

And you make that point in your compiaint form don't you?

Yeah, | wouldn't do. Yeah, that's right, | wouldn’t have any, |

wouldn't be trying to tell them | haven't had it ...

Yeah.
... but | mean, but when you, | mean whose, who are they going to
believe with the incompetence that you can see? | mean any

authority which is handled ... and it gets worse and worse and worse
you know and I'll tell you this much now, I've got masses of it there

Yeah.

... where they're not responding to correspondence, you know
we've got a Code of Practice you know ...

Yeah.

... and we're not adhering to it.

gl
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In terms of this letter, these are the e-mails that they've provided to
me that they said that accompanied this letter. So is it possible that
you sent?

Welt if you, if they, if you say that ...

Yeah.

... if you say that it must be that. | thought there were other e-mails.
| didn’t think that ...] don't believe they are.

Right. !/"‘ k
Il tell you why. | would suggest this shows nothing but contempt for

my constituents. On the, | wrote to Miss Lioyd Willlams, Head of

Housing, raising concerns about the e-mail and the problems at

Glandwr estate and neither have been acknowledged or responded

to. | don't think it's the work, the earliest | can make an appointment

to resolve the matter is fourteen days. | don’t, I'm niot going to

dispute that today, but | don't believe ... No, I'm terribly sorry.

That's okay, that's fine. Do you think you would be able to locate the
e-mails that you believe you sent?

Well I'm going to show; yeah 'm not denying anything at the
moment. 1 will have to look.

Have a look for me.

Yeah, to see what you think | sent. A ))
Okay, er, well to see what you, yeah that would be helpful ...

Yeah.

.. for me, but just to clarify in this letter you do make reference to
Mr Geal and his purchase of the land.

Yeah, fine.
Yeah.

We'll leave that for a second.
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Okay and the letter with Shan as well, again there's reference to the
prospective purchase and Mr Geal and you accept that there is
reference to Mr Geal in there?

Yeah, that's right.

Okay.

Yeah, because I'd seen it then that I'd been mentioned that I'd had a
letter. Weil | hadn't had the lefter ...

Yeah,

... and that's what made me jump.

Okay, of course. So we were talking about the transaction or the
attempt at a transaction. Now this is your opportunity if you want to
talk me throughiit ...

Ah, sorry.

... and I will bring the letters in as and when ...

Yeah.

... Or we can, if you would prefer, | can go through each document
and then talk about the context of it.

Well shall | just give you a broad outline of what | think ...
Yeah and then we'll go through the specifics.

... and then you can challenge me?

Well 'm not ...

Yeah,

... I'm just gathering information.

- Yeah.

It's not seeking to challenge ...

Yeah.

kA
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AG: ... just to gather information.

PR: Yeah, from my, from, 'm going to give you a broad outiook and then
you can come ...

AG: Yeah.

PR: .- You come back at me. What | understood it was was that there

was & tremendous length of time before the e-mails were being
answered about the, selling the land or not selling the land or selling
the land then eventually, quite rightly, somebody said well just a

minute, we can get planning from the Councii ... a
' AG: Yeah. |
“ PR: ... which is a jolly good idea ...
AG: Yeah.
PR: ... you know we're in desperate need of housing or social housing,

we should, and that would end my problem immediately because |
didn't have any, once | had a house there or a building there it would

stop him going ...
AG: Driving over.
PR: ... through it and that was it. They then went, they prohably took

about, | don't know six or nine months before that and then it
suddeniy surfaced again that it was back on the market ...

o~
h

o AG Yeah.
PR: ... or they were going to sell it and they got two. | don't think | was
involved in anything at all with that then.
AG: Okay.
PR: I didn't even know about it until I'd heard that he'd bought it | think ...
AG: Right.
PR: ... that he had it for a, -yeah that's right and the difference, | knew

the tender was a huge difference and he'd had the tender and then
that was when he came to me was with the problem ... '

AG: Yeah.
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PR: ... of the tender document ...
AG: Yeah.
PR: ... YOU know you will see humerous, er, mentions there in some of
those e-mails to the fact that they haven't sent a proper pack with alf
the conditions on it and that's what he was trying to get and when
eventually it did come ...
AG: Yeah.
PR: ... the, er, again it was nothing to do with me because it was, er, his,
well his daughter was the Lawyer ...
AG: Um.
PR: ... and she was handiing it, so it was nothing to do with me, | wasn't
even involved in it.
AG: Yeah.
PR: I mean | wasn't involved with it, that's what | can't understand, |
wasn't involved in it at all, its. :
AG: But then once the.
PR: No, that's right.
AG: Yeah.
PR: You're quite right.
AG: Yeah.
PR: You're quite right, then they said, and he said well you know we've
got to this situation and so then 1 e-mailed them and they offered me
a meeting, fair enough,
AG:; Yeah.
PR: Can | just tell you at this stage and I'll tell you where the problem fs
in this, | don't think that the Managing Director understood the
clause ...
AG: Um. B 2 23
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... in the, what's the word for the clause, the, er?
Resftricted covenant?

Yeah, well no not the restricted covenant, the, erm.

The.

Jeepers creapers.

Garden use only? )
C)

No. Sorry, it'll come to me in a second. The ... So, | mean and I'll tell o

you the reason why | understood it or why | was aware of it, its when

you buy a piece of land and you get pianning on it afterwards.

it wasn't claw back?

Claw back. I'm very sorry.

That's okay.

I'm getting excited.

If you could explain it to me that would be good as well.

| am going to and I'm also going to explain to you why | know about

it. About five months previous to that there was a property, two )

acres of land in Dwyran with planning for two houses on it which )

was put up for tender in exactly the same way. Erm, two acres of
land with planning for, er, potential building land ...

Yeah.

... farmland, potential bullding and it was put up offers in excess of
twenty three thousand. I'm almost sure I'm right. | was absolutely
amazed that we could be selling land at twenty three thousand, two
acres, you know I've bought land at nearly ten thousand pound an
acre ..,

Um.
... you know farming. This was going at twenty three thousand

pound and eight for two acres, the recommended guide price. | don't
know, he paid about thirty, twenty something, twenty seven or
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something with two houses on it. | rang them up immediately
because it was In my patch and they said Peter come in and talk
about it and | went In to talk about it, | met the same, I'm sure | met
the same two fellows and we sat round the same room and they
explained to me the claw back and they said if he gets building for a
hundred houses he's got to pay this much back on the claw back. |
was completely happy because our position as a County Council is
we safe ...

You safeguard it.

...we safe guard it, but | was very grateful that I'd had that meeting
and | understood it so that when Patrick then had this, with this and
he came to me and he saic well they've put all these restrictions that
wasn't in the, it wasn't in the legal document. Now they didn’t have a
legal document, they just had a pack in which, mainly about the
fencing and these other things and they'd also made another
mistake and they also wanted to include his own garden and the
house that he owned which was prefty serious. So | then rang,
because I'd spoken to them before, | said look can we come and
have a, yeah and you'll see the correspondence, we went for a
meeting. | mean you will be more aware than | am when this
eventually is, goes to the adjudication panel, wherever its going to
go, whoever's telling the truth and | will tell you now that those
people who, that fellow that were in that meeting with me are not
telling the truth and I'li tell you why. I'm making a very serious
allegation here and !'ll tell you why. You'll, I've read Patrick’s
statement and he is adamant that we shook hands over the claw
back. There was no benefit to me of having the claw back.

Um,.
If he got building he had to pay the claw back.
Yeah.

There's also evidence that Patrick then immediately after that
meeting where we had agreed, we’d agreed everything, we shook
hands. | mean one of the boys is, jeepers 1 know him as well as
Patrick his pare boy made the complaint against me.
They knew tha and *bad got married. It was him that,
because it says in there doesn't it, my colleague has now toid me.

Yeah.
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We talked about the wedding there. I know | didn't, you know that
we talked, it was open, it was common knowledge ... '

Right.

... that we were there, but the reason I'm saying now is is that those
two statements will just not stand cross-examination I'll tell you
because [ will also say, if you look at the notes of the meeting, |
mean the scribbled notes of the meeting ...

Yeah.
. they are not relevant to what we discussed that day. ( )

Right.

I mean can you believe me? Can, or you believe me what the, er,
what the panel are going to believe. If, I'd already been in there
three or four months before bacause | was so infuriated about giving
land away at that price ...

Yeah.

... and to have found out about the claw back and | was so happy

- that 1 understood it.

Yeah.

I then, that was the only reason | went there was to put a claw back
on that so that Patrick, if he, | mean he must be mad to want to )
and get planning isn’t he? I'll tell you why, the Council were going to
build themselves ...

Um.

... and they went and took advice from the planning, Nia Jones
Jones, you've seen what Nia said, but they took, it was on a flood
plain, well if you're going to get over a flood pit its going to cost you
a lot of money fo do it, but that, so be it, but the Council had already
examined that. | thought we, | thought that they were going; they
began and threw it in. Patrick then wants to go and buy it ...

Um.

... for a garden. | mean the price of a garden is out of all proportion
at ten thousand, ten thousand for a piece of garden, you know he.
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Um, so did he just want it as a garden?
No.
No.

Well, | mean lets be fair about it, A) it would improve his access
wouldn't it?

Yeah.

B) you could put a garage in it couldn't he?

Uh-huh.

Or B) he could put a little bit, you, 1 mean you can't really see it from
those things, but the house is here ..

Yeah.
.. and the piece of land is there.
To the side isn't it?
You could put something on the side of it couidn't you?
Like an extension ...
You could make, a littie bit couldn’'t you?
.. or something, yeah?

And in fact you might not even need to encroach on the piece he
was buying, you might be able to, | don't know, 1 haven't looked at it.

Um.

| mean you could squeeze it in. No, he had, | mean the bloke's
bright ...

Um.

.. you know and he saw the thing and that's what it was, but he was
upfront, he said and that’s why, the whole reason why we went there

§227
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was to look at putting the claw back and we were all covered weren't
we?

Coungillors Name: Peter Rogers

AG: S0 in terms of the claw back, had it been put in and had it worked?
What and Mr Geal had decided to develop the land in some way, if
I'm understanding this corractly, he would then have had to have
compensated the Council in same way? .

PR: That's right, it's a percentage.
AG: So they would have worked out the value ...
| PR: Yeah, absolutely. ‘(”j}}
b AG: .. and then asked for a percentage back from him?
PR: Absolutely, if it was worth fifty thousand pounds or a hundred
thousand pounds he would have had to pay ...
AG: Yeah.
PR: ... You know a proportion of that back again.
AG: And in exchange if you like or because they were doing this claw

back, technically there would be no need for the restrictive covenant
and that could come out then I'm assuming?

PR: No, absolutely.
. AG: Yeah. (W
| “ PR: Absolutely.

AG: Yeah.

PR: So when | said that you know you, 1 think | might probably, | was

pretty cross and | wrote an e-mail and | forget what | said now, but
they just change their thing completely. | hadn't, and the notes, the
scribbied notes there don't, show exactly they hadn’t understood.
We shook hands on it on the claw back.

AG: Whose suggestion was the claw back?
PR: I
AG: It was yours?
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Well yeah to cover it ...

Yeah.

.- 80 We could cover, we, well | think, yeah of course it was mine,

So in your eyes where would the benefit of the it lay then, with the
claw back?

It's the Council.
With the Council.

We weren't losing anything, but 1 would, you and | wouldn't be mad
enough to think we could get building on a, you've got to have some
bloke like Patrick Geal to think that he could get planning ...

Yeah.

... on a flood pain.

Do you accept that there would have been some benefit to him had
he, not having this restrictive covenant although he would have had
to have paid in the long run, but not having this restrictive covenant
would enable him to do something if he was mad enough, in your
phrase, to do something of some benefit?

Well he's got to be mad enough ...

Yeah.

... he's got to be mad enough to try it hasn't he, the cost?

Yeah.

Jeepers, he's a businessman.

Yeah.

| mean, but there was, but we were covered, what else could we do
with it?

Yeah, so in terms of.

Al I was interested in was blocking the, was blocking that to stop, BZ?%
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So clear benefit for the Council?

Yeah.

Benefit for the estate because of this chap?
Yeah.

And bensfit for Mr Geal in terms of being able to develop the Iand?.
Well yeah only if he was successful.

Yeah.

Whose, | mean if | was.

But it at least opened the door for him to ry.
Yeah.

You accept that, yeah?

And don't we have a duty o do that? Don't we have a duty to allow
people to try to put some money in the economy?

Okay, that's helpful. So you go to your meeting, shake hands.
Terrific.

Everybody goes away happy.

Terrific.

And what happens then?

Nothing for a minute does it until | start getting cross again because
nothing's happening ...

Yeah.

... and then it comes through which is completely back to where we
were before we had the meeting. There was no point in having the
meeting.

Because they sent out exactly the same transfer document?
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Absolutely. | mean it was crazy, | mean it: you know we were exactly
back where we started and then it just goes from worse to worse.

So was there an expectation that there would be reference to this
claw back in the transfer document?

Good gosh, yes.

Or would there be a separate agreement ...

Yeah, no.

... 86t up? How would that ...

No, you've ...

... have worked in logistics?

... gotin one.

Yeah.

You've got it in one, but what the worst thing is because of the
incompetence of the legal and the property in Ynys Mon Council, the
last thing you wanted to do was to buy the property and then to put
in the claw back ...

Yeah.

.. and then to, | mean they were so slow. If you're going to invest in
something, | mean you know you know very well now that, er, the
money that he's, he hasn't bought it yet, but that could have been
benefiting the economics of that area couldn't it?

Yeah.

it would have given him work, it would have given another house or
improvement or if he hadn't been successful, you know at least
people would have been, you know the planners and people iike
that would have all been paid, he would have had to pay Anglesey
County Council.

Yeah.

You've got to keep things going.

2
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AG: So you send a series of e-mails afterwards then ...

PR: Yeah.

AG: . .. trying to get things moving again ...

- PR: Ah, this is when I'm in trouble.

AG: ... and trying?

PR: This is when I'm in trouble. g )9
o AG: Erm, and the situation is still in stalemate | believe? e
- PR: Unbelievable.

AG: Still no progress, but | take it you're not invoived anymore?

PR: Well | can't do anything. {'ve got something far worse here. i've got

something far worse here which I'll show you, far worse and that is
against property and legal again and that is the reason why they're
trying to stop this. If you knew how many times I've been reported in
the last three or four years ...

AG: Um.
PR: .. it's just unbelievable. I've got some e-mails there, I'll show you. |
mean it's just, it's wicked what they're doing to me. R
S /)
k‘v AG: Right, okay. Obviously you have full opportunity to do that, erm. L
PR: I'tl show you on a road scheme there ...
AG: Yeah.
PR: ... and then nothing has happened to that since, because I've
stopped doing it, but you'll see, you will be horrified at that ...
AG: Okay.
PR: ... and that involves Barton and it involves Mighways, it involves
property.
AG: Right, okay. Well what | propose then which might be a sensible

way of doing it. If | take you through each of the documents ...
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PR: Yeah, fine.
AG: . and we deal with the Mr Geal stuff then I'll give you the floor If

you like and you can tell me.
PR: Yeah, what time is it now, so that | could just?
AG: Let me just check, yeah.
RW: Yeabh, its five to twelve,
AG: Five to twelve.
PR: Could | just go and make a quick telephone call?
RW. its 12:05
AG: Yeah, for the benefit of the recording, I'm just going to press pause

so that Councillor Rogers can make his telephone call and I'll restart

the tape when you arrive back ...
PR: Okay, I'm just going to go to the gents as well if that's alright?
AG: ... In the room. Yes, no problem.
PR: | don’t want you to think I've done a runner.
AG: Okay, you've got two minutes. No, I'm.
| have repd and agree the above as mine.
The answers | have given are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and
belief.
Signed: Date:
Case Reference:
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Date: 4 June 2014 Venue: Business Centre Anglesey County Council
Interviewing Officer (s):  Annie Ginwalla AG
_ Rhiannon Williams (RW)

Others Present: Councilior Peter Rogers (PR)

AG: Recording resumed at 12 o'clock, Councillor Rogers is now back in the

room.
PR: eah.
AG: ight Councillor Rogers are you happy to continue?

PR: eah, | am happy to continue.

AG: ovely.

PR: il I want to do, to say is right at the beginning of this, the complaint has
ome through the Chief Executive.

AG: eah,

PR: o's made the complaint and he's, and I'm going to explain later on why,

hat’s going on, but this is, this is what he wrote to me and | thought this
was a very nice letter.

AG: Right.

PR: rm ...

AG: ave | had that...

PR: iou probably have, haven't you? Well it says there ... [pause]

AG: 30 | haven't had that.

PR: lou can have a copy of that.
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Lovely thank you.

What | was going to say here is | thought that it was fine, erm he's saying
that I'm in receipt of documents forwarded by the council's monitoring
office which without prejudice seems to indicate that you have possibly
breached the Members Code of Conduct and I'd like the opportunity to
discuss the matter briefly with you at the earliest convenience and inform
you of the steps | need to take to respond to the ailegations. It is aiso my
ntention to include the monitor... that was fair enough. When it did take
lace, when it did take pldce, the meeting.

eah.

he meeting tock place he not only involved the monitoring officer, he
rabbed in the corridor the Chairman of the Council a fellow called
wilym Jones and he brought the leader of the council in as well, you
now that it's confidential.

ight.

idn't understand what was going on, why he grabbed me.

eah.

odothat. Fair enough, but the thing was that from that letter you would

ave thought that | wasn't in, in serious trouble at that stage, they were

lpoking at it, yet you will see that the date of the interview, the following

ay you got the, so it was sent, all the documents had been prepared and
u were to see, | think the interview was, if you were the 1% November,

it was 30" October or something.

o this was the 29" of erm October, so the day before, the 28"
It was, 'm sure it was the 28" and I'm aimost sure | can confirm that, but
hat I'm saying is that | thought you know that was a pretty fair letter, you

know that we were going to discuss it, but he wasn't interested in listening
to anything at all.

ight.

But the Chairman said | couldn’t understand it Peter what he's rushing out
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No.

No.

But you know I'm sure it must go through other people’s heads that this,

you know there are other alternatives than going straight to the
Ombudsman. Anyhow, that, you've given me, that's fine, I'm prepared

-Inow to let you speak.

No, that's helpful so, thank you because | wasn't aware ...

0.

ight, okay, so just before we had our break we were just touching on the
act that Mr Geals purchase hasn’t progressed any further but you haven’t
een involved since the last ...

'm not involved in anything, now.

think the last email I've got is the 2™ August 2013 and I'm assuming you
aven't been involved since that point?

o I'm sure that would be right.

kay. Okay what | propose to do now Councillor if you're happy we're
oing to look at each of the documents. So we've looked at number 1, so
rm the letter from, to Shan and then the letter to Richard Parry Jones,

o then we'll, now we'll go on to look at your complaint form. So I've got,
it's probably if we refer to my bundle isn't it, because you can see what
F've got, if you move closer, erm is that the, no number 2 is down here, do
rgive me. Sowe ve got your complaint form here, that's received by the
al section on 20™ August 2012 perhaps ...

eah | would accept that.

eah, for the benefit of the recording the erm stamp isn't very clear but
it's certainly a 2 at the start and sometime in the 20's in the August.

llaccept that it's the 20"...

ecause you've dated it on 17" August, so this is your, your complaint
form that you've sent through, through the ordinary council complaints

rocess. When | interview Miss Jones, Beryl Jones, she indicated that
that it was quite unusual for a member to use this route, why did you use
this route to complain?
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How else could | have done it, I've besn complaining, I've got masses of
stuff I've been complaining, | don't make any ... | now for the last six
months, whenever | write to emails | CC to the Chief Executive, the
Deputy Chief Executive and the Leader of the Council.

Right.

nd it's quite sad you know what's going on, I've got all that, I've got it all
nd that will have to come out as well.

o had you not done the, completed the complaint form what would you
ave ... so what options were open to you.

an |, can | also tell you that for some reason | became the erm, erm the
ustomer service champion for Ynys Mon, that has never been
ecognised, it's not on any website I've never been used in any form at all
ut | got it by mistake in a scrutiny committes. | don't think anybody

ould have, but | became a ... | don't have any power, you will see
eports, the people, the other people who are champions for the elderly,
nd champions for this, they all do things, but my role is completely not
ere, so when you say why didn’t | do it another way, | mean ...

I'm not criticising I'm just asking.

o, no, I'm sorry | wasn't, that is the reason and what I'm telling now is

tnat I've got so much trouble in community councils I'm saying it is no

ood to keep writing you know 50 to 60 pence a stamp to ask and ask,

ou have now got to go on the thing and get the complaint form and then

e can start to get them registered and understand. I've just written now

to the leader, to the three of them this last week to tell them that {'ve been

to four community councils this last week, one school governors and the
hole thing, and every time there has been, there has been an item on

the customer service of Ynys Mon council and so fair enough the leader
the council has now written to me to give him examples, the other two

aven't, the managing director | haven't heard anything from him, but |

m now going to give him details of what the concerns are but it's jolly

Ebarrassing, every meeting that | go to we're getting this, because we're
t adhering. We're spending you know we've, I'm going off the track

sprry ...
o it's okay.
ut we're spending so much money looking at a charter, | sit on that
committee on this charter which is common sense, you in your

organisation have a responsibility to your clients or to your customers and
you know it has to be adhered to, if you don't want to adhere to it, but if EJK?
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you've got top management who are not doing it, you cannot expect the
unders to do it and that's what I'm trying to tell them they're not doing.

Okay. So this is your complaint form.

Yeah.

can you tell me what prompted you to send the complaint forms, you've
sent your two letters, had your letter response and you sent this over
then.

Well they ignored my letter, | mean ...  mean if ... | mean housing is a
disaster.

We've got a reference here, unacceptable response to my letter in May.
That's your letter to Richard Parry Jones.

Yeah. Yeah but she didn't respond to it did she?
Sian was March. Richard Parry Jones in May.
| don't think she, | don't think Shan replied did she?

I'm not entirely sure, | think that's the letter she says she sent but she
didn’t ...

No, no, no ...
s that right?

No that letter, aren't you tucky to have come here today to have all of this ( .
.. 80Ty no | think the letter from, was from Property to the Portfolio

ember for property and also to the local councillor asking them if you
ad any objection to the selling of the land. No I don't think it was, Sian
idn't respond.

|| see.

o then | wrote to the Managing Director to make a complaint, so you're
aying, | then made a complaint to the Managing Director.

kay and then making reference to myself, so that's you as the local
ember which was not true and to one of my constituents ...

lididn't realise that ...

hich constituent are you referring to here, is that Mr Geai?

Nana & L£an
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Yeah. So that's when | saw this letter that he sent to me, | just hadn't had
it unfortunately.

So that's the ... we're consuiting with you, and planning on selling this
land.

That's right, yeah, yeah.
So that letter, okay so you were saying that you ...

| mean this is worse now, it goes complete failure to instruct staff to
respond to my concerns raised in the letter to the Head of Housing,

they've only just been done, just been done this iast month.

AG: |So this goes onto the other issues, so this form if you like is a hybrid it
encompasses both aspects.

PR: |Oh yeah.

AG: |So the bits that I've highlighted, this particular bit hers about, that's Mr
Geal.

PR:  You are correct. The other ...

AG:  [The other is about the other issues on the Glyndwr Estate, so you accept
that part of this complaint form does refer to Mr Geal purchass.

PR:  Yeah. That's right.

AG: kay ... let me make sure I'm going through my list properiy, bear with
me Councillor ...

PR: ut the unacceptable response to my letters doesn't solely deal with

eal,no...

AG:  It's the letters in general.

PR: his one does doesn't it, which is not ...

AG: hat section there, but you're concerned about the other issues as well?

PR: o that's right, yeah, yeah | don't think it was there, yeah ...

AG: kay so that's two ... number three then is the questionnaire so they
respond to your complaint and you complete the standard questionnaire

ack detailing your satisfaction or otherwise so we've got here very E 23(.{
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dissatisfied, so again we've got reference here, so we say about not
responding to the letter for 26" March, that's Shan Lioyd Williams.

Yeah.

And a real concemn about failure to respond to my letter, | would be
grateful if you could accompany me on a site visit to the estate, so this is
mainily dealing with the Glandwr issues isn't it.

Yes, it is, yeah.,

But the, there are underlying tones with Mr Geal because that was
included in the original letter which you're referring to. . ))

Yeah, because as you've already realised if | could, if somebody would
uild a house there my problem with the going on the grass and using it
s a thoroughfare would have been over.

as going. Okay so you accept that you've sent this as well. So that's
at one.

eah.

ight we'll go to an email now but actually before we go to the email |

think I’'m going to, I'm going to come out of context of my questions a little

it because | think it will help us. I've got a statement here from Mr Paul

loyd Jones, now you've had a copy of this statement, now Paul Lloyd

ones is a housing officer and he comes out to see you on the Glyndwr

state about the wider issues and during the course of the discussions )
ith him and | think It's Shan Lioyd Williams again, the matter of Mr Geal )
urchase comes up according to him. Are you, do you recall having the
iscussion with him.

e,
R —

eah, we're bound to be because, it was bound to be because they were,
they'd already sent us a letter, | think | would have known about that letter
y then, wouldn't 17

his would have been May, May 2013, so yes, you would have.

eah, so it was common knowledge that, but | mean that, I'm not sure
hether at that when they put it into planning to build their own house but
nyhow ... go on, carry on.

o Paul says that you had a chat and during the course of having a chat
hLe told, you told him that there was an on-going issue with a sale of a
prce of land adjoining that property.

KM) Case Reﬂ!erence; |
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PR: | Yeah, because it was all, that sale of the land was ail part of clearing up
the estate, if | can get rid of the land, if they didn't want to pbut signs up to
stap him, if they got rid of the land it would stop the biokes dumping the
rubbish there.
AG: | Yeah, absolutely. So do you accept that the property you're referring was
Mr, was the prospective purchase by Mr Geal, did you make any formal
declaration to Pay to say you know | know Mr Geal very well, he's a
close friand of mine or any declaration of interest.
PR: 1|I'msure|didn't ...
AG: | Is there any reason?
PR: |Well yeah because | wouldn’t have, at that time, | might have to check
that but I'm not sure, we'd already tried planning for ourselves had we, |
wasn't interested in who had it, | wasn't bothered who had it.
AG: |lthink this is probably around, when we ... this is before the transfer issue
comes up, because that's, I think this is while Mr Geal might have still
been waiting for the documents or just received them, so you're not
technically involved there, but ...
PR: Do you know what date this ig?
AG: This is May 2012 ...
PR:  Oh no, the tender wasn't until 2013...
AG:  Oh 2013 sorry, May 2013. Yeah, 2013 ... yeah 2013.
PR:  So his tender document was 12 was it?
AG:  Yes, sorry, forgive me | got confused there.
PR:  12wasit?
AG:  Yeah 2013, so May, so this is, Mr Geal would have already had the stuff
by now.
PR: What, what are you asking me now, that, what benefit for me to declare
interest then, it was a sealed tender, he'd already bought the dashed
thing, | wasn't invoived in it,
AG: But you were asking.... E 2 Ek ‘
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But he was asking me about ... and | was saying unti! we know if it's been
sold that will get over the problem, you know if it's sold...

Erm, so he says here ...

Course | said it was embarrassing ...

It says here you mentioned that there were delays and the parties
involved had not heard anything from the officers, he said that he felt the
delay was embarrassing, | did not have any knowladge ... '
Of course he wouldn't he'd only just joined us, he only started, yeah ...
Yeah, that's it, but offered to make enquiries for him.

Which he did do, yes.

Yeah so you accept that you had this conversation with him and don't
dispute anything that he says there at all.

Oh good gosh no.

And you didn't make any formal declaration to him to see ...

PR:

| didn't see any point it in, well not point, | don't see any reason why |
ould have made it, he'd bought it on a sealed tender, what date was this
ow.

this is May 2013. 22" May ...

his is, yeah, | mean you could, yeah this is before, we had the mesting
in June didn't we?

es, you had the meeting in June.

|/mean there was nothing to do, what benefit was it to me, | mean in all
fairness, | know you're asking me but to what benefit, he'd bought
spmething on a secret thing, you know he’d put a bid in it for it and bought
it and all | was interested as the local councillor was to get the dashed
thing finished.

et it finished. Okay ... The next thing ...
There was no benefit to me anyhow, the only benefit to, | think | put it

somewhere, all I'm interested in doing is tidying the estate up, I've told
you what my reasons were.

gl&!’ l Case RefLrence:
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Okay thank you. Next then we have an email of 24" June, this is where
we start getting ...
Yeah, yeah.
Yeah, into communication with Dafydd Owen.

Yeah.

Number 8 ... so it starts here and it comes onto this page and so the 24"
June so this is where now the plans, or the transfer document has come
out | think.

Well if | hadn't, if we hadn't agreed, what I'm saying is, is their statement
of that meeting are not true at all both of them and the notes, otherwise |
wouldn't have been, it says that the, | wouldn't have gone for that, |
wouldn't have been barking up another tree.

So you accept you sent this email to him.

Of course | do, of course | do.

and it was to voice your disagreement?

Yeah, | hadn't at that stage seen the notes of the meeting, | hadn't seen,
I've seen their statements now, | can't believe it.

So again this is in relation to Mr Geal property although there was
pbviously no declaration or mention of anything in this.

No course there isn't, course there isn't,

| will ... because I'm doing things out of order I'm going to jump back now

I'm not surprised ... well no there's a lot of things that have gone on,
ou're covering a big area.

I'm just making sure, | should have tried to keep it in date order, but |
ealt with the letters and email and then | dealt with the personal ...

0, no | side tracked you off.

0, no that's fine, right okay so we are going to jump back in time shortly,
0 days after you saw Paul on the estate and Paul said I'll look into it for

ote of the conversation.

Case Reference:
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Yeah.

He says that you're concerned about the new conditions erm that have
been imposed such as responsibility for boundaries and the garden use
restriction. I told him | would look over the file, speak to legal and call him
on Tuesday 28™ May to arrange a meeting. I've iooked at the file and it is
clear that garden use only in both the ... something from housing and in
the tender [etters. So you had that conversation with him, do you accept
that you spoke to him on that day?

I'm sure, | can't remember I'm sure | did.

and you spoke to him about Mr Geal matter and you didn't make any form

No, no...

He then gets Dafydd, I'm getting confused between Dafydd and Dytan.
Pafydd Owen,

Yeah, Dafydd Owen then to ring you or to make arrangements for the
meeting with you, doesn’t he. So ... we then go to the meeting can we
|ust have a brief look at the meeting note. Okay so there's a mesting
petween yourself, Dylan, Dafydd and Mr Geal and where did you have
that meeting?

in their office.
in the porta cabins
eah, that's right, over there, yeah ...

kay and you've obviously told me broadly what you recall was
iscussed and I'll just read out for the benefit of the recording what
afydd Owen | believe has written this, he's recorded.

hm.

r Geal expressed concern regarding Council trying to impose terms

fter tender process had been completed, Erm Dylan Edwards explained
the boundary responsibility is a standard issue with all disposals. Mr Geal

Iso expressed concern that the legal document sent by iegal implied that

arden only restrictive covenagtwould extend to their property so that's

hat you said about includingjiflandwr. Erm Dafydd, no Dylan

dwards explained that the council did not have the right to impose such -
terms and that he would contact legal to amend the document. So there's
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no mention about the claw back here, but you specifically recall that the
claw back was discussed.

That was the whole, that was the whole idea of the meeting.

Yeah and obviously Mr Geal himself has made reference to the claw back
in his statement.

| can't understand that, | can't understand when they've done that, 1 mean
that's rubbish, | mean we shook hands, we all knew each other, | mean |

met Dylan before when | went to clarify the bit about claw back on the
other land.

Right. So you accept that you went to this meeting on the 4™ of the 6™,
and you discussed the Glandwr land.

Of course | did, yeah.

Yeah, and you say that, you know you said you had a conversation with
Dafydd Owen because he knows your daughter, not your daughter sorry,
you know Mr Geal daughter and you talked about the wedding, was that
during the course of the meeting, before the meeting or after the
meeting?

Yeah | think it was when we first went to the meeting.

Yeah, right and was everybody present when you were having that
discussion?

Yeah, I'm sure it was, yeah ... but anyway jeepers ... we live in a small
area, you know Anglesey is a very, you know if's the same as the Llyn
Peninsula, everybody knows everybody, | mean the Owen family are big
farmers in Caerwen, you know I'm not sure whether his brother or his
cousin didn’t combine for us this year. 'm not just saying that but you
know we're all inter linked all over the place it's just amazing.

Right okay. So ... you didn't make any formal declaration at this point
then?

| didn’t make any formal, | didn’'t even think | mean look you know
obviously ... | mean a meeting to me is a meeting, it is a meeting, that
wasn't a meeting, there was no notes, there was no minutes, nobody
asked me have you got anything to declare, normally we're reminded if
we got to a meeting, the Chairman says you know has anybody got
anything to declare, yeah any apologies or anything to declare, it wasn't a
meeting as such, you know it wasn't ... no | didn't, no | didn't, | didn't

think it was necessary. E 2[5 |
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AG: |And in this type of environment. You know | appreciate what you're
saying Councillor but at the baginning we touched on the Code and we
tooked at paragraph 10(1), which says about the obligation to consider
whether you have an interest that applies in all matters ...

PR: Well it was going to be my defence that | didn't have an interest in it at all
you know and ... yeah ...

AG: yeah that's fine, but I'm just ...

PR:  You're reminding me ... where is it again, tell me?

AG: n all matters, you must in all matters consider whether you have an ( )))
nterest. Y

dor't have an interest.

g, PR:

AG: kay 8o ... are you saying that you didn't even consider or you just, you

nSIdered it and didn’t think you had one.
PR:
AG:

ow deep is that ...

orry to be so technical and ..
PR: ou know in hindsight now, you know hindsight is a great thing, you're

oing through it all and looked at it, at the dashed thing, but | still can't

©e why, you know | mean this could have happened in a far different

ay than bringing all you people in here as it's pretty serious, | mean it's

oing to be pretty serious, and if you think that, and you'll be more, you'll

‘be more aware than | am, the incompetence of some of these dates and L
the delays that they've shown, and I've shown you some of that other -
tuff there, | mean it's unbelievable what's going on, you know, so if I've

ade a slight mistake | tell you want there's a lot of people that have

ade a lot far worse mistakes than I've made, but | didn't have, | don't

ave any interest in it at all. You know it’s alright saying he's my friend,

ou know he's been my friend for, only for, only for, you wouldn't be

uestioning me like this, unless, only that my son has now married his

aughter.

AG: ou've suggested that you were friends, close friends ...

PR: ut jeepers I'm close friends with everybody ... 'm a farmer I'm on the
road all the time, we stop and chat.

AG: e'll come back to that now in a minute, don't worry. Let's finish going
through the documents and then we'll come to that series of questions
Bll{rél d then you'll be able to tell, to discuss that issue .
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You mean to tell me now that because | was a friend | ought to have
declared it? | have relationships with everybody.

think the phrase is a close personal associate, erm so it's somebody that
you're closer to than any other ordinary constituent.

{unclear 0.23.54]

think that's the intention behind that phrase in the code, it can be
omebody that's friend or foe, erm in that situation, somebody you know
his is just a hypothetical argument.

ut you've lived life, you've lived life, jeepers, you tell me what I've gained
ut of this in anyway and what Geal gained out of it in anyway from me,
ecause nothing’s happened about the dashed thing, | mean it's, and
ere's so much, | mean these two evidences that, well I'll let you decide
at for yourself, you have a look what Geal has said and what | have said
bout that meeting just doesn’t bear resemblance of their recollection of
at.

kay, thank you. Right so we’ ve done that one, we've done the email to
afydd Owen and then we go 4™ July then, so we're coming toward the
nd now.

-

fou've done well.

ey

aughs] 4" July erm you write to Dafydd Owen again by email.
Yeah

Again we're referring to the land at Dwyran and specificaily Mr Geal again
nis is discussion now about the claw back and ... and you say at the foot
ere, your notes will clearly show that Mr Geal fully accepted the claw
ack position.

—

rm, | wouldn't make that statement unless we'd done it, would | ... do
u see what | mean about the evidence they've given, | don't understand
I{;w they're going to stand up before a barrister and defend what they've
said there.

kay, absolutely, okay so in terms of this email you're referring to Mr
eal, your corresponding with an officer and you make no reference to
ny declaration or anything like that.

o | wrote to Mrs Jones and she's the deputy chief executive.

b7
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AG: |That's my next one, again we have a reference of Mr Geal, and erm just
asking for support in bringing the matters to a head, really aren't you?

PR: |Wouldn't anybody with common sense want to bring it to a conclusion?
AG: |I...

PR:  We're short of money, we haven't had the money yet. We could have
had £11,000 we haven't had it yet.

AG: e've got another email here then on the 19" July, you corresponded
ith Paul Lloyd Jones and I think you correspond about other matters on
he Dwyran Estate, oh the Glandwr, erm, because this saction and been
] edacted out because it deals with other matters. b
& PR omething else, yeah ..
AG: o here again you just say ...
PR: ut you know what Paul was saying don't you, Paul was saying we can’t
ove on with the stud walls and everything until we've resolved that,
ave you had any news, have you had any news?
AG: h right.

PR: 1lm not saying it's there,

AG: h no, no,
PR Hcould be here, | don't know where it is but what Paul says, we can't
L nove on Peter with the mess on the estate until we've resolved, have you
(- gBt any news?
AG: | haven'tgot an email to that effect, would you be able to dig that out for
e?
PR: Il ﬁnd that for you, well I'll do my best I'li tell you ... [pause] ... so that's
started to go off again then.
AG: m. [pause] ... Okay so if you could have a look for that, that would be

helpful and also | think the other thing | asked you to do, | don't know if |
need you to get you to make a note of it, when you sent that letter, the
ofiginal letter to Richard Parry Jones, you believe that there might be
another set of emails that were attached to it rather than the ones that
have been produced to me so if you could check on that, that would be
r;ally helpful.

El\@ | Case Reference:
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That letter to Parry Jones was in 2000 and ...
Yeah 2012 ...
Yeah it was May wasn't it?

Yeah May 2012, so the emails that we've referred to as being enclosed
that would be really helpful. [pause] ... and then our final email as you'll

be pleased to know is this one on the 2™ August when you emailed Mike
Barton.

Yeah, yeah.

Again we're referencing the land of Mr Geal and asking, and you're

saying, as you're acting in your capacity as a councillor and you want this
resolved.

was even under pressure from Paul wasn't |, Paul was saying you know
'm going to show you that email.

Yeah, that would be helpful to see.

Yeah Paul is saying we can't until we've sorted the land out, that's why |
as being pushed on.

kay so you accept that you sent this email and ...
eah | accept everything yeah.

eah, were you still in communication with Mr Geal about all of this, at
that time?

hat date are we now?
e're in August 2013
ust a minute ...
so you had a meeting in June and ...
|4still see him, he's working not far from us, 1 see him going past, yeah ...

till in conversation about this particular issue ...

| ;Hon’t talk about the dashed issue.

j: any more. | E24
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PR:  |Noldon't... you've no idea of the problems that it's caused, you know

the publicity, | wrote to Mr Tyndall he hasn't responded to me either you
know about that.

AG: [That’s why | rang you, because obviously Mr Tyndall isn't with us any
longer, we have an acting Ombudsman and the acting Ombudsman
hsked me to speak to you directiy so that was our, our response when |
rang you to explain what had happened there.

PR: Who is the acting....

AG: Professor Griffiths, Professor Margaret Griffiths.

PR:  Dh, thank you ...

b AG: Yeah, she felt it would be prudent for me to come back to you straight
}away as | was able to resolve the issues on the telephone for you.

PR: mean that was appalling wasn't it for former councillors to be ata

ootball match to say about buying a piece of land on the football pitch

nd they wouldn't be messing about with the legal office and goodness
nows what, that's the, | mean it's, anyhow that's it ... we'll have to face it
Il but all | want is a quick, | don’t want to be waiting for another 2 years to

o before the panel.

AG: kay, well I've just going to proceed to ask you a few questions now. So
e've gone through the meeting when you met up with Dylan and, erm
hat's the other one called, Dafydd, sorry | get them confused a lot.

PR: ou've done jolly well.

W AG:  And you say that Dafydd has had Dylan's notes ...

PR: eah, Dafydd ...

AG: eah DO Dafydd Owen's note doesn't bear any resemblance to what was
iscussed,

PR: bsolutely note.
AG: id you make any notes about it, did Mr Geal, do you know?

PR: 0, no, do we look as though we make notes ...

1]

AG:
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Well we shook hands on it all, it was such a friendly dashed meeting, |
just can’t understand all this animosity that's come out now, it's all
because they didn't do what they were going to do and now ... but I've
got something else that I'll show you in a minute...

Okay. Erm, okay so when thinking of all these emails and the one
telephone conversation and the two times that you've met officers in
relation to this, 1 think I've counted 13 incidents if you like and that's the
easiest phrase to catalogue them under.

Yeah.

Whan you were writing, emailing, speaking on the phone or speaking in
erson, did you consider whether you had a personal interest in the
atter in accordance with ...

ever.
0 you recall | said 10(1) requires you to consider at all times....
eah.

t all times in all matters whether you have an interest in it, and you're
aying that you didn't.

ell if | did | would have done it wouldn't 1? It's not good me saying ...
t's no good me telling you that I'm a bloody fool that | did think about it,
ut | decided to disobey it.

ight so you didn't think about.
o, no.

o it's been alleged that you did have a personal and prejudicial interest
cause of the close personal association with Patrick Geal and you
gree that none of the emails and at no point when you discussed
nything with any of the offers have you made any form of declaration to
hat effect, and you haven't applied to the standards committee for
ispensation or anything like that. Okay ... my question to you councilior
s that do you accept that you had a personal interest in the issue, the
ale issue, pursuant to paragraph 10(2)(c)(i) ...

0 save you reading it all out, I'm bound to say no, it's pretty obvious.

an you, I'm going to ask you to repeat why you feel you didn't have an

nterest? B er (

ference;
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Because | wasn't, when you're talking about, where is it again, what ...
10(2)(c)(i) — if you, It's in this bundle here ...

Sorry | know where it is ... 200 and what?

So it should be on page ... there ...

Your wellbeing or financial position...

ellbeing, or that of a personal associate, a close personal associate ...

o | don't, | don't, no he was paying above the market price for it, it was a
ealed tender, 1, { had no involvement in the price all | was trying to do
as 1o conclude the negotiations but | wasn't involved in anything.

o not involved in the negotiation ...
r the price.

0 ...

In fact if anything | was, 1 was supporting the council in putting the claw
ack on it and insisting on the claw back and yet for some reason the
ouncillor failed to even, erm acknowledge that in the notes of the

eeting, | mean the notes of the mesting are completely incorrect.

o just for my understanding had you been involved in the negotiation or
the price or something like that, do you think that then you would have
ad an interest.

Fan Y

Dh yes, yes, of course you would have done ...

h 3 1

tight so it's the fact that ...

wouldn’t have got involved would 1?7

—

'hat's my question to you.

|

eepers, creepers, jeepers creepers I'm ...

o the distinction is bacause you're trying to progress things and move
things along, that, that's what makes the distinction, am | understanding
u correctly.

eah, course it is.
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Yeah, 80 you mentioned to me that you suggested the claw back, do you
think that's a greater extent of involvement other than just trying to get the
officers gee things along and move things up, because you made an
academic ...

They got me so infuriated about the way that they were carrying on, |
mean it's just not acceptable | mean, | mean it's just not acceptable the
conduct that's gone on in this case, the time factors, you know people are
either away getting married or away on leave | just can't believe it.

So in terms of, you said the distinction would have come had you been
involved in the negotiation or the price.

| wouldn't have touched it.

L:Jo you think proposing the claw back and talking through the claw back is
echnically negotiation, things like that?

Well it was a way of safeguarding the council's asset and that's, in the
ame way | make the point now that two months or three months previous
I'd been there, rung up and had a meeting to understand the sale of the
and in Dwyran that didn't concern me, but | was concerned about our
ssets you know the assets that we've got, and that was concerning me.

Okay, but 'm not ..,

don't understand, you know, | have had all sorts of positions in life, |
dor't know whether you've seen, a magistrate and all this, I've got a heck
lot to lose to mess about with a bit of money...

ell obviously the suggestion is not that there's a financial gain to
ourself it's the financial gain or the wellbeing gain to the close personal
ssociate that the interest is tagged onto if you like.
don’t understand how anybody can think there's a personal gain for him.
ut he’s still acquiring {and.
ut he's not buying it on the cheap.
ut regardiess he Is stiil involved in a purchase ...
| think there's got to be, some evidence that he was trying to diddle or do

omething and damned we weren't doing that at all, it was a sealed
nder.

K255
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That's not the suggestion I'm making to you I'm just saying that by virtue
of the fact that he was your friend, he's trying to buy land from the council
do you think that a prudent councillor would feel that they have an interest
in that context.

| think a prudent councillor would be concerned to make sure that we
were realising our assets and that's what I'm doing and I've got lots of
locations that I'm going on now where we've got property that have been
up for sale for 3 years and we're not even marketing them.

AG:

PR:
AG:

PR:

AG:
PR:
AG:

Bl‘gl’  Case Referenca:

Okay, my questions now are going to be sounding very repetitive and
you're going to be saying exactly the same response to me, and | beg
your forgiveness before | start but | have to put these questions to you. Y

Good for you, good for you.

Do you accept that by failing to declare a personal interest in, erm on
ach occasion that you've written to, spoken to or met with any of the
ficers of the council that your actions have breached paragraphs 1 1(1)
nd 11(2) of the code. So if we recall 11(1) requires you where you're
iscussing things, to make an oral declaration and 10(2)(a), where you're
riting ...

'm not going to, my defence is always going to be that | was going to
tart to safeguard the incompetence of what we were showing as an -
uthority in our correspondence in our dealing with this, | want to bring it
0 a speedy conclusion because my only interest was fo tidy up that
state, and I've got a record previously when 1 first became a councillor
nd 1 think that is very commendable that one of my first actions was to
ry and get those stud walls built up because it was on the main road and :
thought it look awful with all the weeds growing and | did that, and it (.
everted back again as it is and now he's got away with that again.

ou've seen the photographs, he's running a business there which he's
ot allowed to, | told him he'd use the race card and he did use the race
rd, they then went and told him that it was Peter Rogers that was
mplaining, he came knocking on my door, hammering on my door one
ay, upsetting my wife, about me, and when | take it up and make a
ompilaint against the council they say weil you were seen there with the
ouncil officers he's bound to know that you were making, and | wasn't at
aPII. it’s them that have told, told me.

Just out of interest are there any other ward members for this area?

There is now, but not ...

-

lot at that stage ...
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Just a minute, no, no, no you're okay, there was, we've now, as you quite
rightly say we've got multiple wards and that came in Jast may didn't it, so
you've got to get involved with that.

So from May 2013 who would bacome your ward ...

Somebody called Anne Griffiths.

Anne Griffiths and prior to that, you were the only councilior of the ward.
Yeah, that's right, that's right otherwise | could have got her to do it and
that's what we do now ... not do now, that's what we have done, I'm not
saying ...

You would have done if you had an interest ...

Oh ...

Sorry | don'twant to .... Yeah.

Yeah.

Okay but you didn't after May when you went to the meeting in the June,
you didn't think to involve ...

DOh just a minute, we're on the wrong ...

ay 2013, June 2013 when you had the meeting, you said that ...

h she was May wasn't she, May 2013, so when are you going back to
ow?

hen you met with Dyian and she would have been in place then, but
ou didn't refer the matter to her or anything?

o, yeah, you're right.

kay I'm going to go into these series of questions, | know what your
sponse is going to be but | have to ask you ... do you accept that your
ersonal interest may have also been prejudicial by virtual of paragraph
2(1) of the code, i.e. that an independent observer with knowledge of ail
the facts and knowing about your friendship, the growing family
relationship if you like between yourself and Mr Geal would consider that
%mr judgement and public interest could have been prejudiced in
nyway.

| fon't believe so. K Q SS
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Page 259



Os,

Counﬁcillors Name:

AG:

PR:

AG:

PR:

AG:

PR:
AG;
PR;

- AG:

PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:
PR:
AG:

No? Okay ... do you accept that your actions in corresponding with,
speaking to, or meeting with officers of the council in relation to a matter
in which you had, in which it is alleged that you had a personal and
prejudicial interest your conduct may have also breached paragraphs
14(1)(a),(c) and (d) and (e) and that's the requirement for you to, uniess
you have got dispensation to either withdraw from the room, not seek to
influence a decision, not make written represent and to not make oral
representations.

No.

Do you accept that your actions in corresponding with, speaking to or
meating with officers of the council in relation to a matter in which it's
alleged that you had a personal and prejudicial interest was an attempt to
use your position as a councillor improperly to confer or secure an

dvantage for another person, namely Mr Geal in breach of paragraph 7a

don't see any advantage at all in Mr Geal nothings happened anyhow
ecause it's still in abeyance so | don't understand how they can be
evelling that at me,

0 no advantage, you don't think he would have obtained an advantage
om it, even though you recognise that there was a potential for benefit if
@ was able to develop the land.

ut he was gdin to pay the going price for it ...

so that's where the distinction come from?

eah, he was paying the going price, it wasn't a knock down price, i
asn’t pleading on the price, | was safeguarding the council.

Sp making the suggestion about the claw back and taking the restrictive
covenant away ...

hat's a restrictive covenant?

The garden use only.

Yeah, yeah but we were covering ...

Yqu were taking that out, that was the plan wasn't it?
Yeah but we were covering ourselves by a ciaw back.

By| putting the claw back in ... so ...

‘Case Reference:
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PR: | wasn't going there to take that off without the claw back, the claw back
had got to be there.

AG:  So that was the quid pro quo if you iike then?

PR:  that's right, so nobody was going fo loss, we've got a piece of land that
e don't want, that's causing us a nuisance.

AG: 0 erm am | correct in understanding then that you're saying there was
ually an advantage to the council? '

PR; ell | think it's more of, of, well we've got a piece of land that's surplus to
equirement, we can’t use it ourselves, it's more than that, it is an
dvantage to the council

AG: he final question you'll be pleased to know is do you accept that your

ctions in failing to declare personal and prejudicial interest and using

our position as a member of the council, allegedly using it in an attempt
bring an advantage that Mr Geal could be regarded as bringing the role

s member or the councll into disrepute.

PR: o | don't I've just given you the reason it wasn’t any advantage, the

dvantage was fo the council to get a better price in case he was able to
get, | mean the defence of this is on a fiood plain, just because Geal think
that he can get at that, dossn't mean anything you probably know more

bout planning than | do, if you want to go and tackle it on a flood plain...

AG: hiannon is the planning expert [laughs]

PR: ut I'm right aren't I, on the flood plain, 'm not ...

RW: Iim afraid the land is used these days, planning permission is granted for
evelopment on flood plains, it does happen.

PR: h yeah without any doubt on stilts and things like that, but { mean it's a
refty, there’s no getting away that the answer to all this was for us as an
uthority to have got our own planning and to have gone down that line,

u know we were controlling it, we would have a better idea than
nybody.

RW: bviously | can't comment.

PR: o of course you can't, | don't expect ...

RW: hether planning permission would ever have been granted for that ...

PR: ol'mnot... Elg?
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So had the council done that, though you'd have been happy with that
outcome anyway wouldn't you?

Isn't there an email there saying that all | want to do is tidy the estate up,
there's an email there that says that ...

I think it's in the letter isn't it ...

All | want to do is fidy the estate up, my reasons were completely
ustifiable.

The floor is now yours councillor ...

No | will bore you to death, [laughs], I'm going to give you now why, you
xnow and I’'m not expecting you to say yes or no, but you know there
ere other ways of dealing with this. Okay? | don't expect you fo say
nything at all, but there are other ways of dealing with this. I've already
old you about the way that it was done, grabbing the Chairman of the
ouncii, | don't expect you to read all this, but this is over a contract to put
‘water main into a small holding which we were selling. Erm ... and
here was no water there and they went out to tender and they had three
r four tenders. They let it out to the lowest tender, the tender, it was
bout, 1 think it was 30 or 50,000, £35,000 { think it was the tender was,
've got all the, | had to almost draw teeth to get all this information off all
ese peopls off property and | think ... the ... what happened was when
ey were in the middle of this they c!osed the road, which was a jolly
ood idea, you know you're not able to close roads generally but if you're
utting a, you know digging through the middle of the road, half a mile, it's
uch easier to close the road completely and put diversions but the first,
hat happened was the cross the road that | use and they didn’t put
roper signage there at night, they've just put a road plate on it, which a
otorcyclist or somebody else could have gone down into the trench and
s the local councillor somebody stopped at my house and said Peter it is
angerous up there what they've done, | went up to look at it, | rang
ighways the next day and said there is concern that they're not doing
road management correctly, that they've only put one. “oh we've got an
inspector and he's quite happy but he'll go out to have a look”. Anyhow
e went to have a look, in the meantime he went to have a look, the next
thing is the contractor is then shouting about me, and makes a complaint
gainst me for putting some road passing places, | own the land along
there, and that a car had damaged itself and | was being sued, and he
reported it to Highways, and they rang me up and | said look, come and
ave a look what I've done, | have heard nothing about anybody going to
ue me and | object to your officer telling the contractor that it was me
that made the complaint. | reported the complaint but it was from a
nstituent who was using and it damn lethal what they were doing, a
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road plate is a steel plate as big as this, you've got a trench in the road
they put it across...

Qver the top?

But they didn't have enough barriers on the side and that was the
problem anyhow, no complaint did come in. He said that I'd made
passmg places, | said that | haven’t made passing places, what 've done

AG:
PR:

Case Reference:
|

is open gateways and put in hard core, I've hired a vnbratlng roller and
e've put filler on it and levelled it all off. The next thing is Highways
ome, there's a complaint Peter you've got to do something about this
nd | said well go and take photographs and he went took photographs
nd said perfectly alright, nothing's ... it was a vindictive thing that went
n, anyhow it went from bad to worse because after they put the road in,
fter they didn't it, it was quite obvious that subsidence was pretty
orrendous on the trench and they obviously had not, in my opinion,
bviously not backfilled anyhow, | wrote numerous times to them and
hat's the documents there now, this is all the same, the same time, and
t's all to do with property this is before they start on me on that, but all of
hat, eventually | got the Highways to come out, they've agreed that there
asn't the correct thickness of tarmac put on it, but any, they've got a
ontract within three years they can rectify it. Anyhow they then came,
he water board came to, one of the things is when you're making
renches, is that you take everything in the road because of subsidence
ou take it all way and put sub base and two lots of sub base, what they'd
one in fact was they hadn't put any sub base so they just put the stuff
ack in and it sunk, but they wouldn't accept it, and these are my
Photographs because when they came to, when they came to, to the
ater hoard came, they exposed it, and | mean this is the road, see how
's, this, that's the level of the road, look at the ... it's appaliing, look at
his, you know this is a £35,000 contract, the water’s running, it's worse
now than it was, but they're saying there's something in the clause that
hey can re do it again. Now, these are the evidence, there is no, no, you
robably won't understand it but there is no base in there, it's just the soil
ihat‘s gone back, you know it's just the soil that's gone back and that's the
‘eason why it's sunk, you ses, this is the stuff that's come out. Anyhow
I've been going on about that for about 2 or 3 months and they wouldn't
o anything about it other than make allegations against me, and
ventually the final thing is, and this is when | had to pack in, because I've
ot alt this trouble with you ... | mean this went on, these are all these
mails relating to this ...

ight.

| attach the email to Mr Barton, you've got Mr Barion there haven't you, it
as taken one month for Mr Barton to respond, it is now nearly two BQQ

Drmna A7 A5 99
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onths since my last email ... this is Barton, this is this bloke and it goes
n, following our meeting in site. That started in October, because the
hole thing started 1 think, | mean it's just ... when did | say what date
hat was, it's July, June ... anyhow we got right up now to November and
've been fighting it for that length of time. You people will understand

at if you're doing a job of £35,000 the Highway inspector is responsible

r the work, so he comes with a camera at every stage of development,
e takes photographs, it's like a foundation for a house, you take the
hotos, to make sure you've dug deep enough, so he would have
hotographs, they don't have to do that.

AG: ight.

PR: hat | was asking for is to go and core drill to see if the stuff is there.
his is, this is, this is November... yeah the 4™ November, Dear Dewi,
hat's the Highways bloke, very grateful you took time to come out and
inspect the reinstatement in view of my photographic evidence. I'm afraid

e subsidence is far greater than you're accepting and certain the
images confirm that the vast majority of work is unacceptable and raises
ery serious concerns in how this contract is being monitored. You may
member that my first involvement was my concern over the lax traffic
anagement plan arrangement put in place by the contract which
esuited in Alan Jones breaching my confidentiality and naming me as the
omplainant. Alan Jones is the inspector, which infuriated Mr , he's
the contractor, for him to damn me to all and sundry and also resulted in
nging you to make a complaint against me for improving gate way
ccess off the high way which he claimed had caused damage to a car
nd | was to be held responsible. You quite rightly immediately
espatched Alan with a camera to collect evidence for the alleged
amage fo the high way. In reality | have greatly improved the high way ;
t my own cost which you have now appreciated. So ... that was, that S
as ... you know this is November, yeah ... in your email you make
reference to the fact that sand and not P gravel was used although P
ravei was detailed in the schedule, | fully appreciate that neither would
ffect subsidence. You also state that photographs show a bitumen
epth of between 75-100 and the schedule clearly details 100, surely a
reach of contract, the question must be asked about the 430mm of sub
ase and subsidence and you are aware that my photographs show this.
m not entirely sure what the role or involvement that Mr Barton took in
this contract, but his failure to cooperate or respond to my emails in an

ceptable time has not helped and | will make sure that you will agree
that the contribution of Thomas Huws, he again works for property, needs
to be challenged. For him to claim that | feel Councillor Rogers only

rade these allegations at this stage and there is no proof that the

ontractor has carried out the work to the required specification is

ridiculous. Emails will show that !'ve been trying to get answers because

B0 carrtormn:
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of the subsidence from Mr Barton since June, we're now in November.
This was a £35,000 contract and I'm sure you will agree that if

ubsidence is the result of the contract not being properly scrutinised by
he authority it is a very serious consequence that will follow. | intend now
0 request the Chief Executive to mstruct an engineer to investigate. That
as in November, November 14" | got this back. Dear Peter, | apologise
r the delay in responding, I've baeen busy trying to find 1 % million ... to
ry and bring this matter to an end | will arrange for an contractor to take
ores within the excavation but | will wait until the work at Pentre Berrow
nvolving a road closure is complete as it may affect the diversion road for
ome residents... | wouldn't read too much into my comments on the
resumed depth based on a photograph, it is not possible to scale
ccuracy from a photo, | have spoken to the contractor and he is perfectly
illing to undertake remedial work now but unless there is a deterioration
o the point that the trench becomes a category one defect it is
dvantageous for the council to wait another 12 months. As regard o the
rm field entrance | agree they're a benefit to the road and | confirm that
ve already requested additional passing places as a Highway gain from
nother property close by. But he then says that | will now arrange for
ore drilling and it's never happened.

ight.

nd what I'm saying is that is, that is the reason for all this ...

ight.

o | haven't bothered with that now because | want to get this sorted.
orted, yeah ... Okay ...

ecause that's a big contract.

eah, yeah okay thank you ...

erhaps 'm wrong but why don't iney show me that I'm wrong, why don't

ey do the core drillings, but they will have the evidence in photographlc
vidence.

%ah. 80 ... if | understand you correctly you're suggesting that because

f the issues that you've highlighted, this has kind of been brought to the
ont.

bsolutely.

ith that being said.

K6l
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They know that I'm not going to move now, but | mean you try and explain
how two officers can meet Patrick Geal and myseilf on the claw back and
not a mention of it in that, and it's quite, and you know from my emails,

the claw back, you know I... I'm not imagining it two months later, and

you know Patrick Geal is not imagining it, and that was the thing. No I've
had a very fair healing, hearing, I'm sorry I've bored you so much but ...

No not at all. Rhiannon is there anythi'ng you wanted to pick up on at all?

No...

You know you've cooperated fully with me and so | am grateful to you,
what we will do now is go back to the office, the discs will hopefully have
worked and ...

| hope they have, | don't want to have go through all that again.

sincerely hope they have, but | don't profess this to be a verbatim record
of what you've said I'm afraid.

50 erm | will send off for the transcript, the transcripts usually take about
2 weeks to come through.

Yeah fine.

I send you a copy for your records. You are entitled to have a copy of

the disc as well should you wish to do 80, and I'm going to give you a
otice now that explains how you can request that. Once the transcript is
received the documents are then bundled if you like and referred to the
mbudsman sa that she can make her decision. So

ow long will it take do you think?

ell it's a priority case, in terms of, well because I'm going on holiday, so
it’s a priority in my work load for me to achieve before the summer if | can.
Sp arm the matter will be referred to the Ombudsman as soon as | can do
8¢, and erm she'll reach a determination thereafter.

Mm.

| gon't know if you're aware the Ombudsman has four options available to
her, she can making a finding of no svidence of breach at all, if she
cansiders the evidence, considers the information from you and decides
that no there is no evidence of breach she'll make a finding on that basis, -
the second option she can follow is that no action should be taken so that
arises in circumstances that she thinks that perhaps there was a breach

nce:

but there were mitigating circumstances or this is hypothetical now, the
glgil Case Ref
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councillor has acknowledged the breach and has apologised and so
there's actuaily no benefit in proceeding because there isn't going tobe a
sanction if the matter were to go before a hearing and in those
circumstances she'll determine that no action needs to be taken. The
third option is to refer the matter to the standards committee so that the
matter can be determined by the standards committee of the authority
and the final option which you alluded to earlier is the adjudication panel
for Wales. | cannot say at this stage what ...

- INo, no | know.

Way she'll decide, sha’s got all those options available fo her and she will
ou know reach a fair and reasoned decision on the basis of the
nformation that's provided and | will ensure that the transcript accurately
eflects everything you've said to me today, erm ... if she is going to go

ales she will issue a draft report first and you will be privy to that
ocument, in fact you're the only person that gets to see it and you'll be
iven the opportunity to comment on that, so you'll either hear from us
ith a final decision or a draft decision depending on which direction
he's decided to take the matter. Is that okay? In the meantime if you
ould look for those two documents for me.

Iive written that down, I've written it down.
hat would be, and the sooner you can get those over to me the better.
eah, | wifl do.

hat would be really helpful and if at any point you have any questions
lease feel free to contact me.

If I'd apologised | might have got away with it.
I'm not saying anything.

one of you are even looking at me, you've all put your eyes down ... |
didn’t think that | had the opportunity to have ... no of course, no ... no it's
okay that's fine. That's it.

R%ght I'm going to get you to sign here for me, this is the notice that
explains how you can obtain a copy of the CD should you wish to do so,
inthe meantime I'm going to stop the recording and I'm going to get the
diPcs so | can label those, so ... Councilior Rogers thank you very much
for your cooperation, the time is now 1pm and I'm going to stop the

reﬁcording. E 2 L ;
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PR: | It's the 3" is it today?
AG: 4" ..

| have read and agree the above as mine.

The angwers [ have given are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and ('ﬁj)
belief. L
Signed: Date:
o )
- :

Ltk
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Annie Ginwalla

WIM

From: Peter Rogers [PETERROGERS@anglesey.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 June 2014 14:20
To! Annie Ginwalla
Subject: Correspondence to and from Paul Lloyd Jones
Dear Ms Ginwalﬁ
I am still trying to locate other E- mails.

Regards .

Peter

From: Stephen H. Owen
Sent: 19 July 2013 15:49
To: Peter Rogers

-, Ce: Shan Lioyd. Williams; Staven Pritchard; Paul Lioyd Jones
) Subject: FW: Telephone Call
3
lod afternoon Councillor Rogers,

In regard to your ¢ mail to Paul Jones I can confirm the following:

Foliowing a compIEint from| ¢ of 1 Dwyran | visited the property at 10:00am on Wednesday 10" July
with Steven Pritchard the Area Maintenance Inspector.

After speaking to | a full inspection of the window was carried out whereby | hacked off a corner of the
reveal,

was informed at the time that the problem was down to poor workmanship and | personally would ensure
that the lssue woujd be resclved to everybody’s satlsfaction,

No plasterer was asked to attend the day after or since. | can only presume It was part of the original works order
raised. | will be ralging this with the BMU.

\) 2 work ta repairiand seal the reveal will be carried out w/c the 29" July when the Area inspector retusns from
7" Jve so he can pedsonally supervise the works.

Extra works has begn promised to reskim and replace the skirting in the hallway.

was left happy with the proposed works and left my contact details so he can contact me direct ifhe so
wishes,

Kindest Regards,

Stephen Owen
Uwch Swyddog Technegol

Senlor Technical Officer

Adran Tai a Gwasanaethau Cymunedol
Housing & Communjity Services Department
01248752216
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From: Paul Lioyd Jones
Sant: 19 July 2013 15:20
To: Stephen H. Owen
Subject: FW: Telephone Call

&nm: Pater Roge
Sent: 19 July 2013 15:15
To: Paul Lioyd Jon
Cc: Bethan Jones; [Shan Lioyd, Williams
Subjact: RE: Telephone Call

Paul
Thank you for the progress report on the new door for »I understand from ° that 2 Council Empi
did tumed up this week and removed all the plaster from around a window and discovered that no silicon hag ggeeﬁs
usﬁgd to le:eadl bﬂ;: frame a’nt?1 thf?; wa:}‘ the prloblerln.Next day a plasterer tumned up to plaster around the windowlYet:
nobody ha N 14 5ea) the frame first.It is going to be deep} embarrassing If an audit
the ongoing problems on this estats, » ? el s over ordered into
I am afrald there not appear to be any progress over the sala of the fand.
Regards
Peter

From: Paul Lloyd Jones
nt: 16 July 2013 09:58
‘& _Pater Rogers
ject: RE; Telephone Call

Good morning Peter,

Just ta keep you informed with I *and his doors, | understand that Steven Owen from our repairg
department has been out and visited last week to discuss the door replacement. has been
told that the doors are on order and will be fitted as soon as possible, which he was happy wi..

Have you heard any mere with regards to the sale of the land?

Paul

A L e e ——— b ek ——————

From: Peter Rogers
Sent: 24 June 2013 13:12
To:! Paul Lioyd Jones
Subject: RE: Telephope Call

B?\ {')(o Pa;e 270




Fully Agree,
I just want a tidy jestate.

Regards
Peter

From: Paul Lloyd Jones

Sent: 24 June 2013 12:23
To1 Peter Rogers
Subject: RE: Telephone Call

Hi,

It is something iI-Lat { will look into.

Would it be bengficlal to wait until the proposed sale of the land to progress further? At least then we can
S look at what land is left and move forward from there.
L

)

"‘t{r)at | would like: to do is involve the residents in our consultation and seek their views about the best use
~ ‘the grass areq.

“

From! Peter Roge

Sent: 24 June 2013 11:20
To: Paul Lioyd Jon

Subject: RE: Telephone Call

Good Moming
~ Thank you I can now report back to the reason for the delay.I hope you agree that the next task after the
doors is to start laying the law down about the state of the estate.I had requested KEEP OFF THE GRASS signs as a

- start-ls this possible?] fully accapt that we are not going to change things avernight but T am sure you will agree wa
need to make & start,

Regard

Peter

~ Fronu: Paul Lloyd Jones

{ % ‘pt124 June 2013 09:37
. 4Peter Rogers
uject: FW: Telephone Call

Sorry for the delay, but I'm stiil awaiting confirmation from our repairs department on the date of the doors.

From what | have peen told, the doors are being made to measure hence why it can take up to a few
monthe to produce and instatt.

thanks

From: Paul Lioyd Jdnes

Sent: 17 June 2013 10:42
To: Peter Rogers
Subject: RE: Telephone Call

Moming Peter,

| will make some enquiries for you and get back to you as soon as possible.

et A e et A M T b IR A S s ok g F—

From: Peter Rogers r
Sent: 16 June 2013(20:19 g i ;
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To: Paul Lloyd lones
Subject: FW: Telephone Call

From: Pzter Rogers

Sent: 16 June 2013 20:12
To: Paul Lloyd Jpnes
Subject: FW: Telephane Call

Are you in a position to respond?
Regards
Peter

From: Pater Rogers

Sant: 31 May 2013 14:29
To: Peter Roge
Subject: RE: Telephone Call

«He claims he has rung housing and he was toid no doors for 3 months and nothing can be

I has seen the door!Copy correspondence over 18 months s
1 look|forward to your response eems to suggest ortherwise,

Peter
P S I understand that

From: Peter Rogers

Sent: 29 May 2013 19:48
Ta: Paul Lioyd Jones
Subject: RE: Telephone Call

1 have forwarded telephone number to | he has even apologlsed to myseif for being so rude.I now hope wi
" e
can make progress and start to tidy the estate up, which has always been my big concern.] also have an app';?nbnent
with Property over the proposed sale of the land at n hich If progressed will stop that vechicle access on the
grass;
1 now look forward to a good working relationship with yourself.
any Thanks

Peter

_‘om: Paul Lloyd Jones

\gnt: 29 May 2013 15:27

To: Peter Rogers
Subject: RE: Telephone Call

| have made so 9 enquiries with the repairs department and it appears that inspactions have
been arranged With , but when they turn up at the property nobody is home.

| understand that the latest repair to inspect the porch for leaks, ... ___.: actually left the porch
unlocked to allow access for the inspectors. They have identified the problem and on the
21/05/2013, instructions were passed to a contractor to carry out the work.

| would recommend that contacts our repairs department direct on 08081685652 with his
concerns as they would be able to give him answers direct.

| have also been informed that as a part of the on-going door replacement scheme,

property has begn identified as requiring new external doors. These doors have been ordered and
will be fitted in the near future. | would recommend that contacts our repairs department
direct to make aTrangements for the new doors.

Qs 4
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Thanks

From: Peter Rogers

Sent: 29 May 2013 14:48
To: Paul Lloyd Jones
Subject: RE: Telephone Calt

I have already had 3 vislts from of ' Dwyran following our meeting outside his house last week
records will show that we have work outstanding for well over 18 months on his property. sektYour
Please advise how|we resolve the stuation?
Regards
Peter

From: Paul Lioyd Jones
Sent: 24 May 2013 16:38
To: Péter Rogers
Suhbjact: Telephone Call

( ﬁQﬂemoon Peter,

hifrry I've been put most of the day and only had your voice mail, I've tried ringing you at home

no answer. Unfortunately, 1 have fo leave work soon, so | will try and ring you after the bank
holiday weeken

Thanks

Paul Jones
Swyddog Rheoli Tai / Housing Management Officer
Gwasanaethau Tai / Housing Services

Cyngor Sir Ynys/Mon / Isle of Anglesey County Councill
Ffon / Phone : 01248 752208

v.uk / www.angelsey.qov.uk

(03 itter / Find us on Facebook
{¢ email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. They may be
read copied and only by the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error please
immediately notify the system manager using the details below, and do not disclose or copy its contents to
any other person.
The contents of this email represent the views of the sender only and do not necessarily represent the views
of Isle of Anglesey County Council, Isle of Anglesey County Council reserves the right to monitor all email
communications through its internal and external networks,
Mae'r neges e-bost hon &'r ffeiliau a drosglwyddyd ynghlwm gyda hi yn gyfrinachol ac efallai bod breintiau
cyfreithiol ynghlwm wrthynt. Yr unig berson sydd 'r hawl i'w dasllen, eu copio a'u defnyddio yw'r person y
bwriadwyd eu gyrtu nhw ato, Petacch wedi derbyn y neges e-bost hon mewn camgymeriad yna, os gwelwch
yn dda, thowch wybod i'r Rheolwr Systemau yn syth gan ddefnyddio'r manylion isod, a pheidiwch datgelu
na chopio'r cynnwys i neb arall.
Mae cynnwys y neges e-bost hon yn cynrychioli sylwadau'r gyrrwr yn unig ac nid o angenrheidrwydd yn
cynrychioli sylwadau Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon. Mae Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon yn cadw a diogelu ei hawliau i
fonitro yr holl negz%seuon e-bost trwy ei rwydweithiau mewnol ac allanol. .

. B¢
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Annie Ginwalla.
Investigator Ombudgman Office

Pencoed

Dear|Ms Ginwalla

Ly, CYNGOR SIR
e YNYS MON .
e~ ISLE OF ANGLESEY
- COUNTY COUNCIL

PETER STANDING ROGERS
Cynghorydd - Councillor

Bodrida
BRYNSIENCYN
Ynys Mén - Anglasey
LL&] 6NZ

fidn / tel: (01248) 43024 |

E-bost prxau@ynysmon.gov.uk
E-mall: prxau@anglesey.gov,uk

Ein Cyf - Our Ref.
Elch Cyf - Your Ref.

V16 2o

Folloing your E- mail | now enclose further copy E-malls relevant to your investigation into

complaints made again_st me by the Chief Executive of Ang
not find any E- mails stored on my computer prior to October 2012 wh
give you an understanding how long | have been Involved with issues o

IF cap be any further assistance please contact me.

Yours Sincerely

Peter Rogers

t—\')n_.\'ﬁ-i' Q. ?B—q@‘n} _
et

tesey County Council, Unfortunately | can
Ich You really required to
n this Estate,
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. Subject: FW:

o Page ! of 3

el In a posttion to my to respond to my E-mail dated the 2 October, I would suggest that you need
to famillarise yourseif with the present availabla car parking on this small estate, so you can fully appreciate my

concern that a Senlor Housing Officer can even contemplate extending this parking area. Where ever s the
funding coming from?

[Tt Wo HRorowns, |

From: Dafy
Sent: 03 Ogtober 2013 15:51
To: Peter Rogers

Cc: Bethan Jones; Colin ). Edwards; KennethHughes@anglesey.co.uk
Subjact: RE: Confidentiality

Dear Councilior Rogers

tam not familiar with or aware of the outcome of discussions and meetings that you have held with officers of
the Housing Service in connection with Glandwr Estate,

In view of the above, I am unable to comment further until | have discussed the background with Shan Williams,
Head of Service. | will contact you again after Shan returns from annual leave.

My Regards

Dafydd Wi WO QQNMW \

ers
2013 17:10

« Peber
Sent:

Ce: Bethan Jones; Cofin J. Edwards; KennethHughes@anglesey,co.uk

Confidentiality
.
Dear Dafydd

How on earth tan the Senior Housing Officer even consider sourcing funding for Glandwr Estate to

improve parking? The residents of Morawelon, Aberffraw will certainly need an explanation following our
meeting there. Their concerns related to allowing free mo